
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 

 

 
 

 
i 

STRATEGY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

To:   Scrutiny Committee Members - Councillors Brown (Chair), Rosenstiel 
(Vice-Chair), Birtles, Boyce, Ashton, Benstead, Herbert and Tucker 
 
Alternates: Councillors Pogonowski and Blackhurst 
 
Leader of the Council: Councillor Bick 
 
Executive Councillor for Customer Services and Resources:  
Councillor Smith 
 

Despatched: Friday, 11 January 2013 

  

Date: Monday, 21 January 2013 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 

Contact:  Glenn Burgess Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 

AGENDA 
 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Members are asked to declare at this stage any interests that they may 
have in an item shown on this agenda. If any member of the Committee is 
unsure whether or not they should declare an interest on a particular 
matter, they should seek advice from the Head of Legal Services before the 
meeting.  

   

3    MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 46) 
 

 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 3 October 2012 and 15 
October 2012.  
   

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

4   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 

5    RECORD OF URGENT DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE LEADER OF THE 
COUNCIL AND THE EXECUTIVE COUNCILLOR FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICES AND RESOURCES   
 

 To note decisions taken by the Leader of the Council and the Executive 
Councillor for Customer Services and Resources since the last meeting of 
the Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee.   
 

5a   City Council Appointment to the Horizons Board  (Pages 47 - 50) 
 

 

Items for Decision by the Executive Councillor, Without Debate 

These Items will already have received approval in principle from the Executive 
Councillor. The Executive Councillor will be asked to approve the recommendations 
as set out in the officer’s report. There will be no debate on these items, but 
members of the Scrutiny Committee and members of the public may ask questions 
or comment on the items if they comply with the Council’s rules on Public Speaking 
set out below. 

Items for Debate by the Committee and then Decision by the Executive 
Councillor 

These items will require the Executive Councillor to make a decision after hearing 
the views of the Scrutiny Committee. 

There will be a full debate on these items, and members of the public may ask 
questions or comment on the items if they comply with the Council’s rules on Public 
Speaking set out below 

 

 Decisions of the Executive Councillor for Customer Services and Resources 

 
Items for decision by the Executive Councillor for Customer Services and 
Resources, without debate.  
 

6   RECOMMENDATION TO EXTEND THE CURRENT COUNCIL BANK 
CONTRACT (Pages 51 - 54) 
 

 



 
iii 

Items for debate by the committee and then decision by the Executive Councillor for 
Customer Services and Resources.  
 
 

Exclusion of Press and Public 

 
It is recommended that the committee resolves to exclude the press and public 
during item 8 by virtue of paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 
It is also recommended that the committee resolves to exclude the press and public 
during items 7 and 9 by virtue of paragraphs 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 

7   GENERAL DEBTS - BAD DEBTS FOR WRITE-OFF  
 

8   IRRECOVERABLE DEBTS TO BE WRITTEN OFF  
 

9   COWLEY ROAD LANDHOLDING  
 

10   LIVING WAGE  
 

 Attached separately 
 

11   CUSTOMER SERVICES & RESOURCES PORTFOLIO - REVENUE AND 
CAPITAL BUDGETS 2012/13 (REVISED), 2013/14 AND 2014/15   
 

 Attached separately 
 

 
 

Decisions of the Leader 

 
Items for debate by the committee and then decision by the Leader of the Council  
 

12   CAMBRIDGE COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN 2011-14 UPDATE FOR  
2013-14 (Pages 55 - 72) 
 



 
iv 

13   UPDATE ON STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS AND OUR INVOLVEMENT 
(Pages 73 - 100) 
 

14   MID-YEAR TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT 2012/13  
(Pages 101 - 120) 
 

15   STRATEGY PORTFOLIO - REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 2012/13 
(REVISED), 2013/14 AND 2014/15 (FORECAST)   
 

 Attached separately 
 

16   BUDGET SETTING REPORT 2013/14 Director of Resources  
 

 Attached separately 
 



 
v 

 
 

Information for the Public 
 

 
 

Location 
 
 
 
 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market Square (CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is accessible via Peas Hill, 
Guildhall Street and the Market Square entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, Committee 2 and the 
Council Chamber) are on the first floor, and are accessible via lifts 
or stairs.  
 

 
 
 

Public 
Participation 

Some meetings may have parts that will be closed to the public, but 
the reasons for excluding the press and public will be given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for members of the public to 
ask questions or make statements.  
 
To ask a question or make a statement please notify the Committee 
Manager (details listed on the front of the agenda) prior to the 
deadline.  
 

• For questions and/or statements regarding items on the 
published agenda, the deadline is the start of the meeting. 

 

• For questions and/or statements regarding items NOT on the 
published agenda, the deadline is 10 a.m. the day before the 
meeting.  

 
Speaking on Planning or Licensing Applications is subject to other 
rules. Guidance for speaking on these issues can be obtained from 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City Council meeting can 
be found at; 
 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/docs/Having%20your%20say%
20at%20meetings.pdf 
 
 

 



 
vi 

Cambridge City Council would value your assistance in improving 
the public speaking process of committee meetings. If you have 
any feedback please contact Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way 
it conducts its decision-making.  Recording is permitted at council 
meetings, which are open to the public. The Council understands 
that some members of the public attending its meetings may not 
wish to be recorded. The Chair of the meeting will facilitate by 
ensuring that any such request not to be recorded is respected by 
those doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording 
and photography at meetings can be accessed via: 
www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1
057&ID=1057&RPID=33371389&sch=doc&cat=13203&path=13020
%2c13203.  
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow the instructions 
of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee Room 1, Committee Room 
2 and the Council Chamber.  
 
Accessible toilets are available on the ground and first floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other formats on 
request prior to the meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact Democratic Services on 
01223 457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee report 
please contact the officer listed at the end of relevant report or 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the democratic 
process is available at www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy.  
 

 

 



����������	
����
������������	���
��������
� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

����������	
�������
����
����	��
��������� �����
���������
� ����������������
�
�
������� ���
�	��!!
���"�
#	�$�%���&���
��	����!�$'�����%���&��"���!����"
�����
(�%�
	��"�	����
��)��������	
�"!��*%�����
�
����������
��������������������
�
+,�����-���
�	��!!
��.
������
�������-������	
����
������/��
�	��!!
������%�
0��
���
.��%���
�	��!�/��
�	��!!
��"��*�
�
���������������� �
�
1�����
��
.�����
�����	
��
���	�������-�����/�0�2�"������
1�����
��
.�+	-��
	��	��/����
	�3��	��
1�����
��
.����
������/�1�-�
�)
���

!�
)��
�
.��
��
��������������/�(	
��#�0����
)��
�
.�0���!����-�����/����
	�3��%�
)��
�
.�4
�������	
��������	����5�	�����	��/�+����4%
�	�
	�
"61�1�-�!
���	��5�	�����/�0�*�����	��
�
��������5�	�����/�5����	��%�!�	�
�

����� ���	��������	����� ��
��	
�!�

�

"#$%&$��� �'���(��������)*������
�
(�
!
����� .
�� ����	��� #���� �����-�
� .�
�� �
�	��!!
�� 4��*���� �
�	��!!
��
"!��*%���������	
�
�����	��!���	���������������
�

"#$%+$��� 
���)�)������������������
�

�
�	��!!
��"
���� 3���
	�!� 1�����
�� 
.� 7�!����
7����
���������������
#��%�	� �%�� ��
�
��
�
����	����
����
-���	�� 
��������
������

�
�	��!!
������%� 3���
	�!� 1�����
�� 
.� 0
-��

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

������
��� �	� %���
��������� ���
+,�����-�� �
�	��!!
��
.
�� ����
����
���-����� �	
�
���
�������

�
�	��!!
��"�
#	� 3���
	�!� 5������ 
.� �!��	���
������
���
�������	��

��
�

"#$%,$��� ��*����-���������
�
3��!��� 8�����
	�� #���� ��*�	� .
!!
#�	�� �%�� 
..����� �	��

����
	�� �	
� .
�� �!������
�����	�!�
�
��	��%�����	��

��
.��%����	��������
�

"#$%%$��� �.��
/*�01�/���������2'����2����
�����������3����4�/�
5�
�
4%���%�����,�!��	�
��%�������8������
���*�����
�	
����
�
�	��
.��%�������	��
%�
� ���	� �����-�
�� (!!� �����	�� ��� �%�� �����	�� #���� ��-�	� �%�� 
��
���	���� �
�
��8����� �%��� �%���� �
	�������
	�� #���� 	
�� ���
�
�
�� 9
� 
�:����
	�� #����
�����-�
�� (� ��8����� �
� .�!�� �%�� �����	�� #��� �����8��	�!�� �����-�
;� 	
�

�:����
	��#���������-�
��
��%�������	���
����	��.�!��
���
�
4%���%����%��%!��%��
��%�����!�
�

����	����
�

•� 0�����������-�
�.�
���%���"61����*�.
�����
� �

•� +���!�.�
��5�!�
!����%
.��!
���%����
.��!��	���������
����������	��
�
6	�����
	����
���8�����
	������
�	���%���������
.��%��.��������!�
�

����	����%��
�%���� �
	.����
� �%��� �%�� !������ #��� 	
�� �	� ����
	��� �
� �� �����.��� ����!� 
��
�
���	�����
	�.�
��%����
�
��:����
	�� #���� �����
� �
� ��*�	�� �%�� ���!��� ����*���� �.���� �%�� 
..�����
�	��

����
	��
�
4%�� �
�������� �����-�
� �� ���
��� �����
�	�� �%�� ��
�
��
� ����	����
����
-���	��
����������
:����$"61&�.�
���%��1�����
��
.�+	-��
	��	����
�

Page 2



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

3��!�������*�����
�
"6� ���.)�0��)7����
�
5��4��!
���

�����
��%���
���������	
���
���%��.
!!
#�	���
�	��;��
�

•� ����������!!��	��	
�
�.
���%�����
���������!��������	������#%��%��%��0��
���

.� �%�� �
�	��!� #
�!
� ��*�� �� 
�����
	� 
	� #%��%��� 
�� 	
�� �
� -��
� �%��
��
�
��!�<�

�

•� �
	���	� ��
��� .���%��� !
��� 
.� 
��
���	������ .
�� �%�� ���!��� �
� �	.!��	���

�����
	����
����%���������	�����

�

•� 4%���
������	���
�#
�*��%�
��%��%���
���	������.����3���	���%���
	�
������� 
.� ������ �	
� ���!��� ��.���� #��� �%�!!�	��
� ��� 	
�� ���	�� ���
	��
�	
��%���

�

•� �%���!�-�!�
.�����
���
�
��%��0��
�����!��-���%����%����%�-����
	����
�%��#�
������!��<�

�
#6�	��8�������9���0��7��������
����(��4���*�.)�������.����.���
����(��5�
�
5�� (!!�	� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	��� �	�
����
���
.��%����
�
��!��
�

•� 4%�� �����	�� .�	
�	�� ����	����	��� .
�� 0
-�� ������
��� #����
�	������	��!��� �	
� �%�� ��
�
��!� ��
-�
�
� �	� 
��
���	���� .
�� �� �
���
�8�����!���	
�������	��!��.�	
�	������	����	���

�

•� 4%��� #��� �	� 
��
���	���� �
� ���!
� �� ���
	���� ����	���%��� ���#��	� �%��
�
�	��!�����-��������
���	
��%���
!!������

�
&6� ���������:���
�
5�� 3
#��� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	���
�����
�	���%����
�
��!��
�

•� 4
��!�!��*�
.�
��
��������	.!��	���
	��%����
�
��!���
�

•� ���	�.���	���
	���	����
��� �%������-�������	
����*�	����"61���!��#%����
�	��%���
�	�����

�

Page 3



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

=�

•� ���*���������	���	
�.�!!�.�	�	���!���������	�������	��.�
���%�����
����
�

•� �
	���	� ��
��� �%�� �
��	���!� 
���!�����	�� 
.� �,����	�� �������� �	
� �%��
�������
	�����!��%�
� �	� �%��������
���+-�	�	��9�#�� �%��� �%�������%�
�
>��	�
��?�
.��
	���.
���%����	�����	��
.��%���������	�����

�

•� �
�	��!!
��� #���� ����
� �
� 	
�� ���%� �	�
� ��*�	�� �� 
�����
	� 
	� �%��
��
�
��!���

�
�
+6� �)���)�0�����9�/��0������22��
�
5����	
��
	��

�����
� �%���
���������	
���
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	���
���	��� �	�
����
���
.��%����
�
��!��
�

•� @�!!�� �	�����
���
.� �%����
�
��!����-�	� �%
��%�%�������	����#�����!
#�
�%���%���%
!
��
���
�-
����	��%����!!
��
�������%��!�-���

�

•� ���
���	���� �
� ����!�.�� �%�� 
���	�����
	� 
.� ��:
�� �-�	��� ���%� ��� �%��
��
-���
	�
.��%��������!��%����

�
,6� ����*�).)2�
�
5�� (���%��� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	���
�����
�	���%����
�
��!��
�

•� ���	�.���	���
	���	����
����%��
�..���!���
.�������	�����!
���	��!
��!!���
�

•� 4%���
����	�����
��	�
�-�!
��	���	
���		�	���%����%����#
�!
�����������
���	��
	���
���	���	���!
���	���

�

•� ���	�.���	�� �����-���
	�� ��
��� �%�� ���!���� 
.� �%�� "61� ��
����� �
� 
�!�-���
���	�.���	���

���
	�!����!
���	��
��
���	��������

�

•� 4%����!!
��
���
���#����!���
�������
�
����
��%���%���%
!
����	���������
A��*�� �	
� �%��� �%�� ��
�
��!�� #���� 	
�� 
��
������� 
�� 
��	� �
� ���!���
������	���

�
4%��!��
�������
	
�
��
��%���
�	��������
�����%��.�����.�-�����!�������*�����	
�
��
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	�����
�

Page 4



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

•� �%�!����%����%�
����	����
������	���
������!���
�����
	�
	�#%��%����
�
�,��������%��-��
�
��	
����������	��%�
	B�����	���
����
��

�

•� 4%�� �
�	��!� #��� �
������
� �
� ���!��� 
�����
	���*�	��� ���� 
	� �%���

�����
	� �%���
�	��!�#��� :����
	�������
.� �%��
�����
	���*�	����
�����
�	
��%����
�
��!���
�!
��
	��	���#��%
����%������
���
.��%���
�	��!���

�

•� 4%�� ����-������ ��
�
��
� #���� ����-������� #%��%� ����	������ �	
�

���	�����
	���
�!
�-
!�	����!����
-�
����������	��#��%
����%���
	��	��
.�
�%���
�	��!����	����8����
��4%��0��
���%��%!��%��
��%����%��"61���
�
��!�
%�
�
����	���
�.�
������	�������	
�	
���%���
�	��!��

�

•� 3
!���	������-������#����	
����
�
��
��	
�%�
�	�-������	���
�
��
����
�����
.��%��"61��4%��0��
���#�!�
��
��%���
������	��
.��%�����*�.
����
�
��
	.���� �%��� �%���
	��	��
.� �%���
���	������.����3���	���%���#
�!
�
�����8����
��
�����
-���	������-������
.��%���	�������	��%��.�������

�

•� 4%�� 0��
���� �	� ��.���	��� �
� ���!��� ����
���� ��� #��� ��������
� �%��� �%��
���!��� #
�!
� ������!�� �
� �	
�����	
� #%�� �%�� �
�	��!� %�
� 
��!�	�
� �
�
����
������	�.���	�� ����
-���	����
��%���������	�����#%��%�����	�����	
�
�
�������!�
���	�����
	��#������
�
��	���
�.�	
��

�

•� 4%�� 0��
��� �
	.����
� �%��� ��� #��� 	
�� �%�� �	��	��
	� �
� ���	�.��� �	��
�
#������������
��������
��� ����
	����!������ .�
�� �%��������
�	��!� �
� �%��
"61��	
��#����%��"61��
��-���
������
	
����	�����������

�

•� 4%��0��
���	
��
��%��
�%����
���	��������
�����%������*�����
�
5�� (���%��� �	� ����
	��� �
� �%�� 0��
���� ����������
� %��� 
��
����
	� �
� ���!���
�
	������	�����
��
�����
����%��
�-�!
���	��
.��%����
�
��!���
�
%6� �)����2���.�����0�9�
��)����
)2*��0(��
)2')�(��
�
5�� ��%
.��!
� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	���
�����
�	���%����
�
��!���
�

•� 4%�� �!��	��� ������
��� �������	� �
	
���
	�!!�� ����
���
� �%��
��
�
��!���

�

•� 6��#���	
��
��%����%���
�	��!B���		��!� !����!����#����%���8��-�!�	��
.��%��
�
���
.��!��	�	���%�����*����8����������������

�

Page 5



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

C�

•� 4%�� ������ 
.� �!��	!�	���� ��!�
� �	�
� �	���	�.���	��� #%�	� �
�����
� #��%�
�
	�����
	���

�
;6� �����/)������<�/���=��
�
5�� "�		�!!� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	��� �	�
����
���
.��%����
�
��!�;�
�

•� �%�� %�
� 
������
� �	� �	
���	
�	�� ����	���� .
�� �D� ������ �	
� #��� ��
�������
.��%��"61�4��*�@
�����

�

•� 4%����
�
��
�.����#
�!
�����%�������%�	��%���,����	������	����	���.
��
�����!�	���	
��%��������!��%�����
��%
�!
�	
�����	����	��������,��

�

•� 4%����
�
��
�����	����	���#�������%��
����8�����!���%�	��%���,����	��
0
-��������
�������	����	����

�
>6�� !��7����).���
�
5��5�5�%
	��

�����
��%���
���������	
���
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	��;�
�

•� �%��� ������	���� #���� �-��!��!�� �����
�	�� �%�� 
	�
�	�� ���!���� �
�
�	
����*�	��
!�����!���
������ �	� �%���������	������������!��!����� �%���#����
�!���
����		�
��	��%��E��	
�(���
���	
��%��0�
	�F��
<�

�

•� �%���������	����#�����-��!��!�� �����
�	�� �%���..����
	� � �%��%
��!����
�	
����*�����	��%���������	���<�

�
?6�� ��0��:�@)�����9�	�#�
�
�
5������
	��

�����
��%���
���������	
���
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	��;�
�

•� 3��-�
��� �������#��%�
�..���!����� �	� �����-�	���
	�����	�� �	.
�����
	� .�
��
�
�	��!� 
..������ �����
�	�� ������� ����-������ #��� %��%!��%��
�� �	
�
�����.���!!���%��!�*�!�%


�
.��
	.���
	���
�������
	����!�������	��%��.�������

��

•� ���	�.���	���
	���	�#��������
������
�	���%���
���	������.��������-������
�	
����*�	��	
��� �%�������!!��
.�
�%�������	���� ����
-���	��
����������
(�����	����#�����
��%���%����%��"61�#
�!
�	
�����*������
�����
	�.�
��
�%��)
����..�����
���������	���
!���	���
#�������

�
"A6� 
.�����'.�����:����9���:����)�0�/����

Page 6



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

D�

�
5��3
#�!!��

�����
��%���
���������	
���
*���	�����
���
.��%����
�
��!��4%��
�
�������� #���� �
-���
� �%��� �%�� ��
�
��!�� #���� �� ��.�� .�
�� �%�� �����!�
�
���	������	
��%
�!
��������
���
���
�
4%�� 0��
��� ����
	
�
� �
� ���!��� ����*��� C�� D�� G�� �� �	
� ��� �	
� ��
�� �%��
.
!!
#�	���
���	����
�

•� 4%����
�
��!��#
�!
�	
���..�����%����	�����	��
.��%�����!������!���	
��
#
�!
��%����
-����!���..�����%��%
��!����
�����*�����

�

•� 4%����
�
��!��
�
	B�� �	�!�
���	��8������
!�����
#����	
� �%���%�
����	�
����
	.����
� ��� �%�� ���!�
� !������ .�
�� �%�� ���*� .
����� 4%�� 0��
��� �!�
�
%��%!��%��
� �%��� ���	�.���	�� ��.�����
�� #���� ��
�
��
� �
� ��	���� �	��
.��������
�
��!���#%��%������������

�

•� 4%�� !��
�����*�
� .
����	�#�#�����	��	
����*�	�� .�
�� �%��"61���	�����
�%��� �%�� "61� #
�!
� 	
�� ���*� �
� ��8����� 8������
!���� �
#����� 4%�� "61�
��	����������
��
�����!���%����	
����*�	���

�
""6� ���.)���@���2)��9���)�����
������
�
5��������	��

�����
� �%���
���������	
���
*�� �	�����
���
.� �%����
�
��!�
�	
���
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	����
�

•� 4%����#�����!
	��%���
���
.��
!!��
����-���������	������	�����	���
�	��
���*� �
� �%�� ������ �	
� �%��� �%�� �����	�� ����	����	��� #���� 	
��
������	��!����	
��%��� �%����
�
��!������	��
��	�
��
���	���� �
����������
������	��!��.�������

�

•� 4%��.�	
�	����
�
��!��#�����
����8�����!���
�

•� �
�	��!!
���#�����	�
�����
��
�����
����%����
:�����
�
"#6� B�.����������
�
5�� 3����
	� ��
*�� �	� 
�:����
	� �
� �%�� ��
�
��!� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	��
�
���	����
�

•� 4%��"61�
..����	
��!����-���
	�
��.������
������
	��
�

•� 4%��"61�

���	
�����*��
�
-���
����%���,����	��
-�����
#
�	����������

Page 7



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

G�

�

•� (�!
	���������-��#�#�����8����
��
�

•� +!���	���
.��%����
�
��!��#�����..����-�!���	���*	
#!�
����	���%����%��
!���	��	���������%�
�.��!�
��

�

•� 5�������#�����	�
�����
� �
� ��:���� �%����
�
��!���	
� �	����
�
�-�!
��
�����>�
#	��	
��
#	?�����	���%�����

�
"&6� C)�7���������
�
5�� 3����
	� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� 
	� ��%�!.� 
.� >������
��� .
�� (!!?� �	
�
�����
��%��.
!!
#�	����������	�
�:����
	��
��%����
�
��!���
�

•� 5�	��
.� �%�����!!�������	������-�����
�#�����	�#����
.� �%����
�
��!���

���%���,����	���
.���
�
�����
�
..�����!��
�	��
	��%����
:�����

�

•� 5�	��
.� �%���!����!������	������-�����
�#�����	�#����
.�#%
�#��%�	� �%��

���	�����
	�#
�!
�����,������	���%��-
����6��#���	
��
��%�����	������
.�
����	����#�����	
����%����������
	��%����%����!!
��������#
�!
������	��
�
��%��%��
�
..����#%��%���������#���.�
��������
����

�
�

•� ������
���#���	
#��
����,��	��-���%�	�0
	

	�.
�������!���	
��%����%���
���������
��%�����!����
.��	
���	
�	������	�������
���������%�����*����

�

•� ������
����%
�!
������������!���
��!!��	
�	
�������!���
�
"+6� ��7�/)0���8�9�
)2*��0(��/���0��(�������7��
�
5�� "�
�
�*� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
*�� �	� ����
��� 
.� �%�� ��
�
��!�
�	
� �,�!��	�
� �%��� ������
��� "��!
�	�� �
������ #���� .�!!�� �	� ����
��� 
.� �%��
��
�
��!��
�
4%��0��
�������
	
�
��
��%���
���	��������
�������!�������*���������������
�	
��=��
�

•� �����������%�	*�	��#
�!
��
	��	����
�����%������
	����!����
.� �%����!�-�	��
���%
�������� �	
� ��� #��� ���
���	�� �
� 	
�� ���� �%�� ��
�
��!�� ��� �%�� �����
�
�	��!��%�

�	����������
	����!������.
���%���������	�����

�

Page 8



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

•� 4%��0��
����	-���
��%��"61�5�	������
�����
	
��
��%���
���	�����
���
!��*� 
.� -�����!���� �	
� �#���	���� 
.� �%�� ��
�
��!��� 4%�� "61� 5�	�����
�
-���
� %�� %�
� ����
	�!!�� -�����
� 
�� ��
*�� #��%� ���#��	� =��� �	
� ����
����	����� �	
� �%��� �!!� �!����!�� ����	���� %�
� �!���
�� �����-�
�
�
���	�����
	� �����
�	�� �%�� ��!!
��� 6�� #��� �!�
� �
	.����
� �%��� ��!!
��
�	.
�����
	��	
��������#
�!
������	�� �
� !
��!�
..������ ���%��� �%�	�%��
�

..������

�
5��3����
	��%�!!�	��
��%���	.
�����
	���
����%��	������
.�����	������-�����
�
��� �%��"61�5�	������4%��"61�5�	������!���.��
��%��� �%��	������
.�����	����
-�����
��	�!�
�
��!!�-�����
������������
.��%��"61����*�.
������	
�	
��:�����%
���
-�����
�����%��"61�5�	������
�
",6� 
.)�������0������9�!)��)=)�
�
5��(	
���
	��

�����
��%���
���������	
���
*���	�����
���
.��%����
�
��!��
�	
�%��%!��%��
��%���
��	���!���	�.����
.��%����
�
��!���
�
"%6� 
��
)���
�2�����0�9����������7����
)2*��0(��
�
1���
���.
�
��

�����
��%���
���������	
���
*���	�����
���
.��%����
�
��!�
�	
���
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	����
�

•� 4%����
�
��!��
�!
��
��	���!!��������!�	�� �%����������
.���
	�
��%��� .
��
�-�	����	
�
�%�������-������

�
�
�	��!!
�� )������� �����
� �
	���	� �%��� ����*���� #���� 	
�� �
�	��.��	��
�%����!-��� ��� �������� 
.� �%�� 4��*� @
����� 4%�� �%���� ��*	
#!�
��
� �%��
�
	���	�
� �	
� �	�
�����
� �%�� �����	�	�� ���!��� ����*���� �
� �,�!��	� �.� �%���
#���� �������	��	���	� 
���	�����
	� 
������	����� 
�� #���� �������� 
.� �%�� "�
�
4��*�@
�����)
#�-������#���	
��
��%�����������
.��%�����!���#����	
��!���!!��
��8����
��
�
��!�����	���	���������
�
";6� B)�����/��(.�2)��
�
5�� "���%���	� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� �����
� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� ������� �	�

�:����
	��
��%����
�
��!���
�

•� 4%����#�����
�.�����
.�
��
�������	��%����
�
��!���
�

•� 4%�� ����
��� �,������
� ��� �%�� !��
��� ��� �%�� ���!��� �����	�� 
	� ���%�
�������������
�	��
��
�����
������	���
	��

Page 9



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�
�

•� 4%��0��
����	�%�������
	���#����	.���!���������	������*��������*�	���	�

��
����
	���	
��%����
�����#��������
��

�

•� �!���.�����
	�#�����8�����
�
	��%��������	��!����
������	���!���	���
.�
�%�� ���
���� �	
� �%�� �,���� 	������ 
.� �%�� �	-�����	�� ��
�� ��� �%�� �����
�
�	��!��	�
��%�����
������

�
">6� ���7�/���.�
�
1�� "

�%� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	��� �	�

�:����
	��
��%����
�
��!��
�

•� 4%�� ��
�
��!�� ��.!����
� �%�� �
!���� 
������
	� 
.� ��	���!� �
-��	��	�� �	
�
�%���
�!���
	���	
�#
�!
��
	���������
��%��
�-�!
���	��
.����!
	���
#	��

�

•� 4%���!
��!�.�	�	���!��������#���	
����*	
#!�
��
��	��%�����
����
�

•� 4%�����
����%
�!
�������#�����	��	
�.
�����
�
	��%�����!�������
��!��
�	��
�%������	���%����

�

•� +,�������� #��%�	� �%�� ���!��� ����
�� �%
�!
� ��� ���
� �	� ���.���	��� �
� �%��
���-��������
����

�
4%�� 0��
��� ����
	
�
� �
� ���!��� ����*���� ���� �C�� �D� �	
� �G� �	
� ��
�� �%��
.
!!
#�	���
���	����
�

•� 4%��"61���
�
��!��#����
����	�
��
����
�	������	
�.!�,��!���
�

•� ������
������-�����#
�!
�	
��������	�.����
��
��%��"61�
���	�����
	���	
�
�%������
�	����!����.
���
������-�����#
�!
��
	��	����
�����#��%��%�����!���
����
���

�
4%�� )��
� 
.� 4
������ �	
� ����� ��	���� 5�	�����	�� ����
	
�
� �	
� �!���.��
�
�%��.�	
�	������	����	����4%��)��
�
.�4
�������	
��������	����5�	�����	��
%��%!��%��
� �%��� �%�� (��
�����
	� 
.� 4
#	� ��	���� 5�	�����	�� #��� �%�� !��
�

���	�����
	�
	��%�����
:�����	��%��+�����	�����
	����	
�%�
�������
�+��
���	�
����
	�!� 1�-�!
���	�� @�	
�	�� �
� ����
��� �%�� � �%�� 
�-�!
���	�� 
.� "61�� � �	�
�%����!
����
	���
��
�

Page 10



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

"?6������)������8����
�
5�� 5�!!�*�	� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	��� �	�

�:����
	��
��%����
�
��!��
�

•� H�����
	�� �����
� ��� �%�� ���!��� �����	��� %�
� ���	� ��	
��
� �	
� 	
��
�	�!�
�
��	��%��.��8��	�!����*�
�8�����
	��

����	���

�

•� 4%�� "61� #
�!
� �
-����!�� �..���� �%�� ���!!��� ����	������ �	
��� �%��
�%���%
!
��
�����!����!���
�-
����

�
#A6� B�����)���)�0�
�
5�� +���!�	
� �

�����
� �%���
�������� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� �
���	��� �	�

�:����
	��
��%����
�
��!��
�

•� 4%�� "61� �
�!
� %�-�� �	� �
-����� ������� 
	� -�!	����!�� �������� 
.� �%��
�
���	�������%�����%��%
��!�����

�

•� ��4'����
.��	����
��
���������
�	����
�!���	.���!���
�

•� 4%����
���������

���	
������
��
�
#"6� /)��7���*������9����������������
�
5�� �
��	�
	� ��
*�� �	� ����
��� 
.� �%�� ��
�
��!�� 3��
�� �
� %��� ��������
	� %��

��!���
� �%��� %�� #��� 	
�� �� ������� 
.� �%�� �"61� ���*� .
����� )�� �����
� �%��
.
!!
#�	���
�	����
�

•� �
�������	������#�������	��
�!�������!���!�	
� �
� �%���
	��!����
	��	
�
�	������	������-��������

�

•� 4%�� "61� #��� �	��	
�
� �
� �
��!���	�� �%�� ������ �	
� 	
�� ��*�� 
-���
���-������

�

•� >��������������

��?�#
�!
��������
������!����!!�
�>�������E��
��?�
�

•� 4%����
�������.�����
�
��%���	��������
.��	
���	
�	������	��������
�
##6� /������7�
)�'������9��������)0�������7�
�
5�������	�����

�����
��%���
���������	
������
��%��.
!!
#�	���
�	�����

Page 11



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�

•� 4%����
�
��!��!��*�
�
��
��������	�����
�

•� ��4'���
-���
	� �	� �%�������%�
���
#	����	�.���	�!����	������D���
	���	�
#��� �,������
� ��
��� �%�� ���� 
.� �������� .
�� ����*�	�� �������� 
.� �%��
���!����

�

•� 4%��"61�����	���%���#���	
������
�
	����	�8���

����	���
�

•� 0��
��� �
�	��!!
��� #���� ����
� �
� �
����-�!�� ��:���� �%�� ��
�
��!�� ���%���
�%�	�������	�	����

�
4%�� 0��
��� ����
	
�
� �
� ���!��� ����*���� ���� ���� ��� �	
� ��� �	
� ��
�� �%��
.
!!
#�	���
���	���
�

•� 4%������	�������	
����%���%���%
!
�#
�!
��!�
���	�.���.�
����	��
.��%��
��
:������	
����*�	�����%��"61��

�

•� (	��8��!���������������������	��$+H6(&�%�
����	��	
����*�	��
�

•� ��4'�#������!��!��
#	�
��	
�#���	
���-��!��!��.
������	�������
�����*�
.

�.�!!���	
��%��"61����*.
����%�
���
�������	�.���	���
������	���
��%��
��
�����
	�
.� �	
�-�
��!� ���%��� �	� �%�� !������� 6��#����!�
�	
��
� �%��� ���#���
%
��
��
��	�
��
������%���
������	���	�
��%��.
�	
�	��

����	���

�
4%������*������
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	����	�����
	����
�

•� 4%����
�
��!��#
�!
�%�-����%�����������
	����!!�������	�����4%��"61�
5�	������
	.����
��%�������	�������	
��� �%���%���%
!
�#
�!
������!��
�
����������
:������	
����-�����
������
�����%��"61��

�

•� @���%����!���.�����
	�#��� ��8�����
�
	� �%������
.���4'����������4%��
)��
�
.�4
�������	
��������	�����
	.����
��%���������	�����	�������%��
�%

����
������%����
#	���������
��
�%�����������.
���
�	��	��.

�.�!!���

�

•� �
	��	��
� 
�:����
	� �
� �%�� ����	���%��� ���	�� !��
� ��� ���-���� ����	����
�	��������#�����,������
��

�
#&6� B���27�@)�����9����2)���)�
�

Page 12



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

5����!!����

�����
��%���
���������	
������
��%��.
!!
#�	���
�	����	�
�:����
	�
�
��%����
�
��!��
�

•� 4%����
�
��!��#���������
.��%����
��
	�
.��%���
!��
.�!
��!��
-��	��	���	�
�%��I7��

�

•� ���
���	������ .
�� �%�����!����	
�����	���� �
� �	.!��	��� �%����	�����	��

.��%���������	����#
�!
����!
����

�

•� 4%�� �

���
	�!� !�-�� #
�!
� %�-�� �	� �
-����� ������� 
	� �%�� .�	�	���!�
-����!����
.����!!�����	�����	
��%
���
������	��
	����!!������	���

�

•� 4%��0��
���#����	�
�����
��
�������	�
	���%�!.�
.��%��������
�	��!��
�

•� ���-����� �!���
�� ��
-�
�
� ��� �%�� ����� �
�	��!� ���%� ���������� �!���	�	��
#
�!
���
�����	�8��!�����

�
#+6� ��*�/���.�
�
5��"���%��

�����
��%���
���������	
������
��%��.
!!
#�	���
�	����	�
�:����
	�
�
��%����
�
��!��
�

•� 4%��"61�#���	
�����	�����	��
�����
�	���!���	
�#
�!
�	
��
�!�-���
	��%��
��
��������
���	��%��!�������	
�����
���	��

����	����
	��

�
#,6� ��)������������
�
5��4�����	����

�����
��%���
���������	
������
��%��.
!!
#�	���
�	����
�

•� 0��
��� �
�	��!!
��� #���� �	�
�����
� �
� �
����-�!�� ��:���� �%�� ��%����
���%����%�	�������	�	���

�

•� 4%��"61�#
�!
��
-����!���������
	����!!�������	�������
�
#%6� ��*���� )��)2�9�B�.��!�:�����
�
5��)�!!�����
*���	�����
���
.��%����
�
��!��	
���
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	����
�

•� )��%!��%��
� �%��� %�� #��� �	� �,����	�� ������� 
.� �%�� 0
-�� ������
���
"
��
��	
����������
.��%��"61�4��*.
�����

�

Page 13



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

�=�

•� J
%	�0�#���#��� �	� .�-
���
.� �%����
�
��!����	
�%�
� �	-����
�%��-�!�� �	�
������
����

�

•� 3���	�������J
%	�0�#���%�
��,������
����
	������
��� .
�� �%����
�
��!��
�%�
��%���
��
�������-
����

�
#;6� �)���)����9������0������.���)��.��
�
5����!!����
*���	�
�:����
	��
��%����
�
��!���	
���
���%��.
!!
#�	���
�	����
�

•� ������
���@���	
��
.� �%��+���%�#���	
�������-���� �
���	���	
�	�-���
%�
����	��

�

•� �
�!
�	
������
����%����
�
��!����
�

�

•� 4%������	���%�������
��%����*��
�!���
	�
.��%���


�#
�*��	
����*�	����
�%��������
�	��!��	��%��.��!
�
.��	-��
	��	��!�������	���!�����

�

•� 4%�� "61� �.� ����
-�
� #
�!
� ��� .
�����
� �
!�!�� 
	� �%�� ��,�������
	� 
.�
��
.�����
��%��
������	��
.�
�%����	���������

�

•� �
�	��!!
���#�����	�
�����
��
���:�����%����
�
��!���
�
4%�� +,�����-�� �
�	��!!
�� .
�� ����
���� ���-����� �	
� ���
������ ��
*�� �	�
����
	��� �
� �%�� .�	�!� ��
��� 
.� ���!��� ����*���� �	
� ��
�� �%�� .
!!
#�	��
�
���	����
�

•� �!���.�����
	�#����
��%��.�
��J
%	�0�#�����
����%��������
.���4'��4%��
�������	����-��
.�J
%	�0�#����
	.����
��%����%���
�
�	
��������4'�.
��
����*�	�� ��
�!��� 
�� %�-�� �	�� 
�%��� .
��� 
.� .

�.�!!� �
	��
��	��
����	����	����6��#����,�!��	�
��%����%��.������������	��#��������
�
	�
����
��������-�
��

�

•� 4%�� ��
�
��!�� #
�!
� 	
�� ��*�� �%�� ����� ��	���� ���-���� 
�� 
�%��#����
����������%�����%���
.��	
�-�
��!����

�

•� 4%�� "61� #
�!
� 	
�� ��� ��!�� �
� ��
���� ���-���� !�-�!��� �%��� �
�!
� 
	!��
�	%�	����%��!�-�!�
.����-������
-�
�
��

�

Page 14



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

•� 4%�� "61� ��
����� ��
-�
�
� �� >�#�	�!
�*?� ����
��%�� #%��%� ��.�����
�
�
�%���	��������
.��	
���	
�	���	
����!!�������	��������

�

•� 4%�� ��	�����	�� 
.� �%�� ���*��� �8����� �	
� �%�� �,����	�� ��	�����	��
����	����	���.
������������
�	��#
�!
�����	�..����
��

�
(�� �%�� ��8����� 
.� �%�� 0��
���� �%�� "61� 5�	����� ��
-�
�
� �	� 
-��-��#� 
.� �%��
������	���!��������-���������%�����%����
�
��
�����
.����!���
��������	
��%���
�

�
�	���
	�
.�
�!�-�������
�
6	�����
	���5����!!�����
���%��.
!!
#�	���
���	����
�

•� 5�:
������	�������	
��%���
�	��!�#
�!
����	�.���	�!���	.!��	����%��-
����
�

•� 9
	�������
��� ���-����� ���%� ��� ������� �!��	�	�� #���� �%�����	�
� ��� �%��
��
�
��!���

�

•� 4%���
!��
.��%��"61�#
�!
��	�������
-���������
�
4%��)��
�
.�4
�������	
��������	����5�	�����	���
-���
��%�������	��
.��%��
��
�����
.���	�#�	���%����	
����
.��%��"61��.����.�-����������	
����	
�	���%��
�
!��
.��%��"61��
�
4%�� .
!!
#�	�� �

���
	�!� �
���	��� #���� �����-�
� �	� ����
	��� �
� �%��
����
	���� .�
�� �%�� +,�����-�� �
�	��!!
�� �	
� �..������ $
	� ��%�!.� 
.� �%��
0��
��&��
�

•� 4%��"61�
����	.��	�%���
�!
��!�����
�	����	
�!��*�
�
��
�����������
����
�

•� 4%��������
�	��!�#����	
����������	��
�
	��%��"61������������
�
6	� ����
	��� �
� �%�� .�	�!� �
�	��� �%�� 0��
��� �
-���
� �%��� �%�� ����� �
�	��!�
�������	����
	�#�������
�
	��%����
�
���
	�
.��%��������!��-�!���
#	�
�����%��
����� �
�	��!�� 4%�� 0��
��� �!�
� ����	
�
� �%�� �����	�� �%��� �%�� ����-������
��
�
��
�����%��"61�
�
�	
����8���������
-�!�
.� �%��!
��!����%
�������	
�

���
	
���%�	����%������
	����!����.
���%���������	�����
�
�)����� ����
���������4
��
	��
��� �%���""�
��"���	���� 6���
-���	��1��������
3�
:����$"61&��
�

������������.��!�)0����
�

Page 15



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

�C�

4%��0��
������
!-�
��
��
�
��� �
	.�����%����%��"61���
�
��!�����
��!��	��#��%��%��"61�����!���
	��
�
���� '
���>F��?�
	���%�!.�
.��%���
�	��!��	��%��"61���!!
���
�
����� �
	.���� �%��� �%���� ��� 	
� �������!� �
	.!���� 
�� 
�%��� ��
�	
�� �
� -��
� �%��

"61��
�
�-�� 9
��� 4%��� �%�� �
�	��!B�� 5�
���� 4���� ��������� ��� ���
���
� �
� .�!!�

�
�	��!�
	����%����
���� ������	
�
� �
� ��.!���� �%�� .�	�	���!� ���!�����
	��
�������
����	��%������
�����

�
�������7�
����0��)������
�
4%���
�������������-�
������
��������
�	���%��>�"��
��"���	����6���
-���	��
1��������3�
:���?�.�
���%��1�����
��
.�+	-��
	��	���
�
4%���
���������
	��
���
��%�����
����	
���������
.��%���
����������
���%��
.
!!
#�	���
���	����
�
��� 4%����
�
��!�%�
���
��
�������
�.�����#��%� !�����
�������� �	-
!-���	�� �	�

�%��
�-�!
���	��
.��%����
�
��!���
�
��� ����
�	���	-
!-���	��%�
����	���	���!���	
�	
����
�
�%�
����	���

���
�


.� �%�� ���!��� �����	���� �
� �!!
#� .
�� �� �
��� ��!�	��
� �
	��
�����
	� 
.� �%��
��������

�
��� ����
�	�� �	-
!-���	�� �	� �%������-������
.� �%��"61�	��
�
� �
�����	%�	��
��

����
�	���������	����
	�
	��%���
��
�#�����������
��
�
=�� 4%��������
�	��!�	��
�
��
���*�����!�������
	��
!�
.��%����������..����	���%��

����� ��	����� �	
� �	����� �%��� �!!� �	�������
� �������� #���� �	����
� �	� �%���
��
������	��	�
��	��	
����	�����	����		����4%������	�������	��
.��%�������
��	����������	���
��������#����!�
���8�����
��

�
4%�� 0��
��� ����
	
�
� �
� �%�� .����� .
��� �
���	��� ��
�� ��� �������� 
.� �%��
�
���������
�

•� 6	� ����
	��� �
� �%�� �
	���	�� �����
� ��� !��*� 
.� ������� �	-
!-���	��� ���
#����,�!��	�
� �%��� �%���
	�����
.� ��"61�%�
����	� �	�!�
�
� �	� �%�� !����
�#
�����
�������-������	
����
�������
��.
!�
��!�	���6��#����!�
�	
��
�

Page 16



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

�D�

�%��� �� ���!��� 8�����
	� %�
� �!�
� ���	� �����
� ��� @�!!� �
�	��!� 
	� �%��
���:�����

�

•� �����
�	������
�	�� �	-
!-���	��� �%��0��
��� �	
�����
� �%��� �%�� �	�!���
	�

.�������
�	���������	����-��
	��%���
��
�#
�!
�����	�
	�����	��#��%��%��
����
.���
�
��!��

�

•� 6	� ����
	��� �
� �
���	��� �����
�	�� �%�� �������	����
	� 
.� �%�� �����
�
�	��!�� �%�� �����	�� #��� ����	
�
� �%��� �%�� �������	����
	� 
.� �%�� �����
�
�	��!�#�������
�
	��%��������!��-�!���
.�������
���������	��%��"61��������

�

•� �����
�	�� �%�� ����� ��	���� ������	�� �
�������� ��
�
��!��� �%�� 0��
���
�����
� �%��� �%�� ������� �����
�	�� �%�� ������	�� �
�������� #���� �
��!!��
���������.�
���%����������	
����
	��
�����
	���

�
�
�	��!!
��)���������
�
��
��%��.
!!
#�	�����	
��	���	
���
*���	�����
���
.�
�%����
�
��� ���
���	
���
	����� (��	
� �.���� >4%��� �%�� 0��
���

�%
�!
?� �
� ���
� >4%��� �%�� 0��
���
�%
�!
� ������	� 
	� ��%�!.� 
.� �%��
�
�	��!��	��%��"61���!!
�?�

���� ���
���	
���
	���=� (

� �%�� .
!!
#�	�� #
�
�	�� �.����
>�
�������?��	�=�%�!�	��
�
>�	�!�
�	�� �.� �%�� 
-���!!� ���	
��� 
.�
����	���� ��� �	
��� =�K� �	
� �.� ��
�!���� ��:
����� 
.� ���!!���
����	������ %�-�� 	
�� -
��
�� �	
�
�	�!�
�	�� �	� �%�� �
	��!����
	� 
�%���
�
���������%������	
���
*���

����� ���
���	
���
	� ��C�
$9�#&�

4%��� �%�� �
�	��!� ��������!��%��� ����
����� ��	���� ������	�� ����
�
�������� �
� ����
-�� 
�����
	��
�	
�
�!�-����
	���	���!�������
���
���-����� �	
� �
!����� �	
� �	�!�
�	��
�������	����
	� .�
�� ����
�	����
����	������ �	
� �%�� �
�	���
�
�	��!�� �	
� �%��� 4����� 
.�
��.���	��� ��� �����
� ��� �%��
0��
���� �%���� �	
� ��
*��� �%��
�

.��%��	�,��������	�������	�����
�����

Page 17



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

�G�

�
4%��0��
����
��%���!���.�����
	�.�
���%��)��
�
.�0���!����-����������
�	���%��
�
#��� 
.� -��
� 
	� �%�� ����� 
.� �%�� ����� �
�	��!�� 4%�� )��
� 
.� 0���!� ���-�����
�
-���
� �%��� �%�� ����� �
�	��!� �
�!
� 
	!�� -��
� �	� -���� 	���
#� ���������	�����
4%�������	��#����
-���
��%����%��-��
��
�!
�
	!������,������
��	��%��.
!!
#�	��
���������	���;�
�

��� �
	.!���� �
� �� �������!� �,��	�� #��%� �	�� �
!���� .
���!!�� �

���
� ��� �	
�
�
	���	�
��	���

����	�����!��%�
�����%��!
��!����%
����;�
��

�
���� 3!����� �� ���	�.���	�� 
����
�
���
	���� .�	�	���!� ���
�	� 
	� �	�� ����
	� 
��

�!����
.�����
	��$����
�����
��
��%��
�%���	
	�

��������������������	��%��
"61�����&��	
;�

�

•� 4%��� ���
�	� ��� �����
� ��� �%�� ��	���!���
	� 
.� �%�� "61� ����� 
�� ��� �%��
����������
.��%��"61�!�-�;��	
��%������
�	�����	�8�����!����

�
�
�
��� �!���.�����
	� #��� ��-�	� 
	� �%�� ��
�
��
� ���	
��	�� �
� ��=� �	
� �%��

����
	��.
�����
���	
�	�������
�
C�� @���%��� �	.
�����
	�#��� ��8�����
�
	� �%�����%�	���� �	� �%���-�	��
.���

�%�	����
��%��"61��������
�
D�� �!���.�����
	�#�����8�����
�
	�#%��%���
	��
.� �%�����������
�	��!�-
����

��!���
� �
� �%�����*�����	
�#%��%��� ���
����%�
����	��
	��!��
�
	�%
#�
�%���-
����#
�!
�����,������
��

�
4%�� )��
� 
.� 4
������ �	
� ����� ��	���� 5�	�����	�� �
	.����
� �%��� 
	�� �����
�
�	��!�-
���
�
���!�����
��%�����*�����
�
6	� ����
	��� �
� .���%��� 8�����
	�� �����
�	�� �%�� �
��	���!� ���� 
.� �%�� -��
�
��
-���
	�� �%��)��
�
.�0���!����-��������%�����
� �%��� �%��������
�	��!�
	!��
%�
����
#���
.�-��
��	�-���������.������������	����	
�
�
�	
��%�-������	���!�
�
#���
.� -��
�� 6	� ����
	��� ���#��������
� �%��� �%���

���
	�!� .�	�	���!����
�	�
#
�!
�
����
�
���
	���!���..�������!!����	
��	
���	
�	������	�������
�
G�� 4%�� ���������	���� �	� #%��%� �%�� ���-�
��� ����� ��	���� ������	��

����	����	��� #���� ���� ��� #���� �!���.��
�� �	
� ��� #��� �����
� �%��� �%����
����
���#����	��!���
��
��%������	�����	
����
	��
�����
	��6��#����!�
�
	
��
��%������!�����
	��
.��%������	�������%���%�
���
*�	��%�
��	
�����
�

Page 18



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�%����%���

���
	�!�.�	�	���!��%������#
�!
����!�����%��������	�!������.
��
������	����-������
��%���.
���#
�!
��������-�	���
��%����

�
��� �
	���	�#��������
�����%������!�	����
-�
�
�
	�����	���
.����-�������	
�

��!��*�
.��!������
	��%�����-������
-�
�
���������	���
�
���� �!���.�����
	� #��� ��8�����
� 
	� #%�� ���!��� ���!�� ������ %�
� ���	�

�	�!�
�
�#��%�	��%��"61��
�	
����
	��%���!�	���	
�	
��
��%������%�
����	�
�
	.���	��.
����������
.��%�����!����

�
���� �!���.�����
	� #��� �!�
� ��8�����
� 
	� �%�� �8��!������ ���!�����
	�� 
.� �%��

��
�
��!����
�
4%��1�����
��
.�+	-��
	��	��	
��
��%���
	���	�������
������
�	���%������!�	��
�	.
�����
	� ��
-�
�
�� ���� ������
� �%�� �
�������� �%��� �	.
�����
	� %�
� ���	�
�������
� �	� 
����!�� 4%�� �
�������� #���� �!�
� ������
� �%��� ����
	����!���� .
��
���!������!��������#
�!
�	
�����	�.����
��%��	�#�
���	�����
	��
�
4%�� )��
� 
.� 4
������ �	
� ����� ��	���� 5�	�����	�� �
	.����
� �%��� �	�
�8��!���������������������	��$+H6(&��%�
����	��������
�����%������������	
�
3���	���%��� 5�	������ 4%�� !������ �����-�
� .�
�� �%�� "61� ���*.
���� #���
%��%!��%��
��#%��%��	�!�
�
������
	���
������	���
��%����
�
��
	�
.��8��!������
��������
�
4%��0��
����,�!��	�
�#%���%�������	��%�
����	���

���
��	��%�����!���%������
%�
����	���	
�������
��%�������	���%������
�
�	
���..�����%���������
.��%�����!���
���!���
�
���� 4%���,�!�	���
	������
�	���%������
	��.
���%�������	�����	����

���
�

�	����������!������!��#����%�!!�	��
��
�
���� 5������� �!����
� �%���� %�
� ���	� �� !��*� 
.� ������� �	-
!-���	�� �	
�

�#���	����
.� �%����
�������!���.�����
	�#��� ��8�����
�
	�#%�� �%�������
�
�	��!�#����	��	
�	���
���
-�
�������
	�������
	�
.�A=�������#
��
	�%��
��.
��� ��� #
�!
� ���
��� 
��� �	
� #%��%��� �	�� 
�%��� ����	������ 
��

���	�����
	��#
�!
���*��������!������!���
	�������
	��

�
4%�� )��
� 
.� 4
������ �	
� ����� ��	���� 5�	�����	�� �
	.����
� �%��� ��� #���
���	
��
����������.
���%��!
��!����%
������
���*�������	����!��
	�������
	����!���
�
�
-��� �%�� ������ ��� �
����� 6�� #��� �!�
� �
	.����
� �%��� 	
� 
�%��� ����	������ 
��

���	�����
	��#
�!
������*�	���	����!���
	�������
	��
�

Page 19



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�=�� E��������!������
	��%�������	
!
���#�����8�����
���	
����#�����������
�
�%����%����.���	�����
��!��	�	���%�#�	������#���������!!����.���	�����
�
�!��	�	�����-
������	
��%��� �%�����!�����������
����������-���
� �
��� �.�
��������������	
!
���#������
��

�
���� �!���.�����
	� #��� ��8�����
� #%�� �%�� ���%��
� ������� �����%�
� 	
�� ���	�

�	�!�
�
���	
�#%��%����%������!�	���	.
�����
	��	�!�
�
��%��������
��	
���
�
4%��"61�5�	������
	.����
��%����%����.���	�����
��%�#�	�������!��	�	��
�
��
�	� .����� ��!���� �
� �%�� ���
-�!�
.��%�#�	�������4%�������	��#����
-���
� �%���
�%�� ���%��
� ������� ����� #��� 	
�� �	�!�
�
� �������� ��� %�
� -���� .�#� �!����!��
����	������ �	
� 
-��� �,��	
�	�� �%�� ����� �
�!
� �
��	���!!�� ����!�� �	� �%��
�	���!�������,�������
	���	�������
.��

���
	�!����-������	������.���!
����
	���
�
�C�� @���%��� �
	���	�� #���� �����
� ��
��� �%�� �
��	���!� �
	.!���� ���#��	� �����

�
�	��!� ��	���
� ���-����� �	
� �	�� ���-����� ��
-�
�
� ��� �%�� "61��
�������!��!��#%����
�..���	���
	�����
���#������
-�
�	������!������-�������

�
4%�� �
���	��� #���� 	
��
�� ���� 
..������ ������
� �%�� �����	�� �%��� ��
�������
#
�!
�����	��!�����
����-�	���
	.!����
.��%���	�������
�
�D�� 4%��0��
������	
��	��#����%�!!�	��
���������!��!�� �%����.���	��� �
���

=�K��%���%
!
���
�
�
�	��!!
�� �
��	����!� �
-�
� �� .���%��� ���	
��	��� �	
� ��
*�� ����	��� �%��
0��
���E�
������	
��	����
�
��� ���
���	
���
	����� (��	
� �
� ���
� >4%��� �%�� 0��
���

�
	.������%����%�������	
��������!�
��

�%�����
�	
���
�-��
��%��"61?��

���� ���
���	
���
	���=� 1�!�������
���	
���
	��
�
�G�� �!���.�����
	� #��� ��8�����
� 
	� #%��%��� �%�� ������ 
.� �%�� ���!�� �����	��

%�
����	������
���� �%������������	
����
������������	���
��������
	�
��%�J�!���

�
4%��)��
�
.�4
�������	
��������	����5�	�����	���
	.����
� �%��� �%�� ������
%�
�	
�����	������
�����%��������	�������������%�
�	
�����	�%��%!��%��
�����	�
����������%����������	��%����
�����
@
!!
#�	��
�������
	������
�	���%��!���!����
.��%����
�
��
����	
��	���
���=�
�
-�
� ��� �
�	��!!
�� )�������� �%�� 0��
��� E�
��� �����
� �
� #��%
��#� �%��

Page 20



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

���	
��	��� 6��#���	
��
� �%��� �%����
�
��
����	
��	�� �
������	
� �%��	�#�
��C�#�����	�..����
�����%��#��%
��#�!�
.��%����
�
��
����	
��	���
���=��
�
���� 4%�� �������	����-�� 
.� �%�� 0��
��� E�
��� �
-���
� �%��� �%��� #���� 	
��

�
��!!�� ����	��� �%�� ���	���!�� 
.� �%�� "61�� %
#�-��� �%��� �%�� ��2�� 
.� �%��
��
�
��
�"61�#�������:
���
	���	��6��#�����������
��%�����	������
.�
���!!���"61�����%������
�����������!���

�
@
!!
#�	�� 
�������
	� 
	� �%�� �
	��	�� 
.� �%�� ��
�
��
� ���	
��	���� �%��
���	
��	���#���������
��%��-
����
�
(��	
��	�����
�
��
�����
�	��!!
���
��	����!�
�
��� ���
���	
���
	����� (��	
� �
� ���
� >4%��� �%�� 0��
���

�
	.����� �%��� �%���� ��� 	
� �������!�
�
	.!����
��
�%�����
�	
���
�-��
��%��
"61?��

���� ���
���	
���
	���=� 1�!�������
���	
���
	��
�
4%�� ������	�� �
�������� -
��
� .
��� �	� .�-
��� 
.� �%�� ���	
��	�� �	
� .
���
����	����%����
�
��
����	
��	���4%�����	
��	��#���������
�
	��%���%�����
�����	��-
����
�
(��	
��	�����
�
��
�����
�	��!!
��)�������
�
��� ���
���	
���
	����� (��	
� �.���� >4%��� �%�� 0��
���

�%
�!
?� �
� ���
� >4%��� �%�� 0��
���
�%
�!
� ������	� 
	� ��%�!.� 
.� �%��
�
�	��!��	��%��"61���!!
�?�

� � �
����� ���
���	
���
	� ��C�

$9�#&�
4%��� �%�� �
�	��!� ��������!��%��� ����
����� ��	���� ������	�� ����
�
�������� �
� ����
-�� 
�����
	��
�	
�
�!�-����
	���	���!�������
���
���-����� �	
� �
!����� �	
� �	�!�
�	��
�������	����
	� .�
�� ����
�	����
����	������ �	
� �%�� �
�	���
�
�	��!�� �	
� �%��� 4����� 
.�
��.���	��� ��� �����
� ��� �%��
0��
���� �%���� �	
� ��
*��� �%��
�

.��%��	�,��������	�������	�����
�����

�

Page 21



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

4%�� ������	�� �
�������� -
��
� .
��� �	� .�-
��� 
.� �%�� ���	
��	�� �	
� .
���
����	��� �%�� ��
�
��
� ���	
��	��� 4%�� ���	
��	�� #��� 
�.����
� 
	� �%��
�%����������	��-
����
�
4%��0��
����
	�!�
�
��%��
�����
��	
���
*���	�����
���
.��%����
�
��!����
�
������	��-��5
��
	��
�
���
���	
���
	����� 4%��� �%�� 0��
��� �
	.����� �%��� �%��

"61� ��
�
��!� ��� �
��!��	�� #��%� �%��
"61�����!���
	���

���
���	
���
	����� 4%��� �%��0��
��� �%
�!
� -
��� >F��?�

	���%�!.�
.��%���
�	��!� �	��%��"61�
��!!
���

���
���	
���
	����� 4%����%��0��
����
	.������%����%����
��� 	
� �������!� 
�� 
�%��� ��
�	
�� �
�
-��
��%��"61?��

���
���	
���
	���=� 4%��� �%�� �
�	��!B�� 5�
���� 4����
���������������
���
��
�.�!!��
�	��!�

	� ���%� ���
���� ��� ���	
�
� �
�
��.!���� �%�� .�	�	���!� ���!�����
	�� ���
����
����	��%������
����

�
4%��������	���
��������-
��
�
	����%����
���	
���
	���������!���
�
���� 4%��������	���
���������	

���
��%�����
���	
���
	��	�	��
��!���
�
���� 4%��������	���
��������-
��
�.
����	�.�-
���
.��%�����
���	
���
	��	
�

.
��� ����	��� �%�� ���
���	
���
	�� 4%�� ���
���	
���
	� #��� �	

���
�

	��%�������	��-
���
.��%���%�����

�
���� 4%��������	���
���������	

���
��%�����
���	
���
	����.
���-
�����
�

2��
��
�
��=� 4%��������	���
���������	

���
��%�����
���	
���
	����.
���-
�����
�

2��
��
�
4%��0��
����������
��%�����
���	
���
	��
.��%��������	���
�����������:����
�
��%��"61�4��*�@
�����
	.����	���	�#����	���%����%����������#%��%�#���������
�
�����
�	�� �
���	���� ��.���� �	
� ��
����� .
�� �

���	�� �	�� �	������-��� �	� �%��
.�������%�
����	��	�
��
������	�
��%��.
�	
���
	�

����	��.
���%��"61���
�

Page 22



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� ��
	��
���������
���������

�

�
�
�

���


��������� ��� ��������� 0���)��0� *7� �.�� !�)0��� 4)�0� )�7� 0��'���)������
(�)���05�
�
9L(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

4%�������	���	
�
������������
�
�
�
�


 ����
�

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



����������	
����
������������	���
��������
� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

����������	
�������
����
����	��
��������� ������
���������
� ����������������
�
������� ���
�	��!!
���"�
#	�$�%���&���
��	����!�$'�����%���&��"���!����"
�����
(�%�
	��"�	����
��)��������*��+����	
�"!��+%�����
�
����������
������������
,��
���
-��%���
�	��! ��
�	��!!
��"��+�
./�����0���
�	��!!
��-
������
�������0������	
����
����� ��
�	��!!
������%�
�
���������������
./�����0���
�	��!!
��-
��)
���	� ��
�	��!!
��������
./�����0���
�	��!!
��-
��1!�		�	���	
�������	��!��*��	��
��  ��
�	��!!
��2��
�
�
������������������
�%��-�./�����0����(	�
�	�����3��+�
	�
4�����
��
-�����
�����	
��
���	�������0�������,�5�"������
4�����
��
-�.	0��
	��	�������
	�1��	���
4�����
��
-����
��������4�0�
�)
���

!�
)��
�
-�,���!����0����������
	�1��%�
)��
�
-�����
�������0�������3
	��%�	�3�����
)��
�
-�1!�		�	�����0�������1�����4�!!�
)��
�
-��
��
����������������(	
��#�,����
)��
�
-�1�
���������0�����6����%��
�.��	�
����������1�
������	��(
0��
����4������7��	����
8�*��!��	����	�������*
	��(!!�	�
(�����4�0�!
���	��1�
9������	�������4�0��1��	����
��	�
��������	���!�����--�������.����4�0����
��-����
���	�����������
	���	�������,�	
��:�!!+�!���
�
����������	�����6�*
	��"��+�	��
�
������� ���������
�"��
�4�0�!
���	����	�������,�+�����	��
��	���	��4�����
���8	���	���0�!��;���	���(
���"�
�
#���
�
�
�

!����"���	!�������	��!��"��
��	
�#�

�

$%&'(&��� !��)��*���+�����

Public Document Pack

Page 25



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

�
*%���%�����/�!��	�
��%�������<������
���+����0�
�
����
�
�	��
-��%�������	��
%�
� ���	� �����0�
�� (!!� �����	�� ��� �%�� �����	�� #���� ��0�	� �%�� 
��
���	���� �
�
��<����� �%��� �%���� �
	�������
	�� #���� 	
�� ���
�
�
�� =
� 
�9����
	�� #����
�����0�
���
�
�

$%&',&��� � ���*��������-.������
�
(�
!
�����#���������0�
�-�
���
�	��!!
��*��+�����
�	��!!
��"!��+%�����#����	�
����	
�	�������	��!���	�����
�
�

$%&'/&��� 
���-�-������������������
�


���������� ���)� ���������

"�	����
� ��>?�>��� 1���
	�! �"�
�%����	�!�#� !�0����!
���
�
��	
�
0��!

+����
�
��
�������

"!��+%����� ��>�@>��� 1���
	�! � .��!
���� 
-� ������
���
A	�0�������

�
�

$%&(0&��� ��������������� ��������)�����*�
�
*%����	�����
-��%�������	��-
���%��B�%�3�!�������#��������
0�
��	
����	�
����
���
���������
�
���
�
�

$%&($&��� ��.����1���������
�
����-2�����

�����
��%���
�������������
�	���%���%�

#�1
!�����	
�������
1�	�!��
�
2%���%����	�
�����%��������������	�$�&�
-��%��������
���%�����%�

#�1
!����
�	
�������1�	�!�#%��%�%�
����	�%�!
���%�	
��!
��
�


��C�
�

Page 26



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

@�

2%���
�
��
�	��!!
��"��+�����
	���%�!-�
-��%����
�!��
-�������
����	���!���
	�
�
���������
	�#%��%�
�����
	��#�������
���
!����
���	���!���
	��
 �

•� =
�������	��-
���!!���	��!�3�	��������@��
•� *%�����������	��
-�	
	��
�	��!!
�����������
•� �
	��	��	���
�������	����������	
��	����0������	
�	
���
�

��
�����0�!�����!��%������	����������
�
2
�!
��
�	��!!
��"��+���+���%���
���
-��%����	�!��������%��%
!
��
	���%�!-�
-�
�%�� �
�	��!� �	
� �%�� ��
�!�� 
-� ������
��� �0��!��!�� 
	� �%�� ����� �
�	��!�
#������C�
��
�
�	��!!
��"��+������
��%����%����	�!�

���	
���/�����	��!�3�	�����������	
��%��
�%�

#�1�	�!�#��������	�!���
�����	������!-���
�����D���
#�����*%����#
�!
����
	
� -
���!� �����	�� �	��!� 3�	����� ���@�� *%�� ���������	�� 
-� 	
	��
�	��!!
��
�������� #��� 
	��
�	�� �	
� �%�� ��	�!� #
�!
� ��� !

+�	�� -
�� �	
�0�
��!�� #��%�
������!���/�����	�����������!��!��
-�#
�+�	��#��%��
�	����
�!����
�
�
�	��!!
��"��+��%���
����*��!
�D����	����	���%����%�������	���
-��%����	�!����

��	� �
� �%�����!����1��!�����
	�
-� �%���������#
�!
����
�������
� �	����
����
�	
� �
�	��!!
�� "��+� #
�!
� ����
��� �%���� ���!�����
	�� )
#�0���� %�� #
�!
�
���������%��
�����
	�
-��%���

���	
�#
�!
�	
�����!��%��	���������#��%
����%��
��	�!D���������	����
�
3-����� 4��*��)-�� �

�����
� �%�� �
�������� �����
�	�� �%���"��
� "���	����
8���
0���	��4���������
�

•� 2%�������%����	�����
-��%���"��
������	��	
�������0��!��!�C�
•� *%�� 
�����
	� �	
� �
0���� ��� �%��� �����	�� �������
� �
� ����� 9�
��	�� �%��

���!������
-��%����
��
•� *%���
	��!����
	���
�����#���-!�#�
��
•� "���	����#����	
��-�!!���
	��!��
�
����0�	��!�����	-
�����
	��
•� *%������������	��
�#���
	����
�
��
•� "���	������#�����
!
�%
#��
�0
����	
�#�������!��
�	����
����%�����	��

�
������
���
•� "�!!
�� ������� %�
� ���	� ��	�� �
� %��
� 
--����� 
-� ����	������ �	
� !
��!�

���	�%���#����	
���
	��!��
�
	��%�����������
•� *%��E�F��
	��!����
	�����
	�����������
������
��

�
�
�	��!!
�� "��+� �����
� �%��� ��� #��� �
� ��� �/�����
� �%��� �%
��� #
�!
� 	��
� �
�
�
	��!�� �%����%��
�
--������)�� -���%��������
� �%��� �%��0��
���
�����#���	
�� �
�
�

������%���
	
����
-��%����!!
����
�

Page 27



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

*%�� �"��
� 4�0�!
���	�� ��	����� �����
� �%��� �%�� ��
� ����!���
	�� �
0���
�
�����%��� #%���� �%�� ����	������ %�
� 	
�� �����0�
� �%�� �������� )
#�0���� �%���
#��� 	
�� ��!��0�
� �
� ��� �%�� ������ *%�� ����!���
	�� #
�!
� 
	!�� �
0��� ������ �-�
�����%�����	����
��
	������
��
�
*%��)��
�
-�,���!����0������
	-����
��%����%����#�����#
��
	
���
	���%���%�
�
�
����������-
����%��0��
��
�!
�������!��
���
�
��� �
	-!���� �
� �� �������!� �/��	�� #��%� �	�� �
!���� -
���!!�� �

���
� ��� �	
�

�
	���	�
��	���

����	�����!��%�
�����%��!
��!����%
����G�
���
�
��� *%��"�
��!����������	�-���	��
����
�
���
	����-�	�	���!����
�	�
	��	������
	�


���!����
-�����
	��$����
�����
��
��%��
�%���	
	�

��������������������	�
�%��"84�����&��	
G�

��

•� *%������
�	���������
�����%����	���!���
	�
-��%��"84������
������%��
����������
-��%��"84�!�0�G��	
��%������
�	�����	�<�����!����

�
8	� �

���
	�� �%�� �
#��� �
� 
��!���� �%�� ��!!
�� 0
�
� �����
�#��%� �%�� ���������� 
-�
�������
�
(�-���%������!���<�����
	�#�����+�
�������*��!
����H�!!�
����!����	����-
�	
����
��	������������>��>����
�
(����!���<�����
	�#�����+�
��������"!�����H�!!�
����!����	����-
�	
������	�����
�������>?B>����
�

$%&(%&��� �����5������*����
����������-6���.2�����#�-5����������

�������-�5���������������
��������������
����)������������-�5�
����������
�
*%���
��������	
��
��%��
�����
	����
�
�

$%&(7&��� 
����)�������������-��*2�%0$%�8�%0$9�
�
�-���������
�����������
*%�����
��������	��
��	
����
���	
�
��%������
0�!�
-��%������
����(������
�����������������������
�

Page 28



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

��


���������������������
��������������
����)������������-�5������������
(���
0�
� �%�� ����
���� (������ ��������� ����� 6����� �	
� ���
���	��	��
����
	��!�	���
�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������

*%�� �
�������� �����0�
� �� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� )��
� 
-� ����
���� ���0�����
�����
�	������
����(���������������������������

�

����������������
��%����%������
����(����������������
�!
�������	������
�������� ��
���� )
#�0���� �
	���	�� #���� �����
� ��
��� �<��!���� ��������
�������� <�����
	�
� %
#� #�!!� �%�� 	��
�� 
-� 
�����!���� ��
���� �	
� �%
���
#��%
���8	���	����������#�������	��������*%��
--������
	-����
��%�����
����!�
�
�<��!������ ������� ��������	�� %�
� ���	� ������
� 
��� �	
� �%��� �%���� #��� ��
�
������	���
����	���	�
��
���	������-
��-�����
�-�����	�������
	�����

�

*%��4�����
��
-�����
�����	
��
���	�������0����������
��%���-

��-�!!�����%��
�#
������%
���	��
--�����#�������	���
	��
��
� �
� �	-
���
�����
	� �����
�	��
-��������
0���
	����+�	�������������
-��!���	���0��!
����
	������%�����%��+�
�+�
��� �%�� ����5�	�� (
0���� "������� #���� �!�
� �	
��� �
	��
�����
	�� *%�� +�
�+��
�����	�!��
	!����!���
���
0�
���	-
�����
	��	
�����!
��#����!�		�
�-
���%��	����
-������
	��	��	�������0�����!-�%�!��
���
	���

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
��	�	��
��!���
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���

�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&(=&��� �������)�������-��*2�%0$%8$9�
�

Page 29



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

E�

�-���������
�����������
*%�� �
�	��!D�� �����	�� 1�
������	�� ��������� #��� 
��� �
� �
��� �
� �	� �	
� �	�
=
0������ ����� �	
� �%���-
��� 	��
�
� �
� ��� ��	�#�
�� � (� 
��-�� ���������
�
0���	���%������

�4��������������
�����%������#��������%�
�����(���	
�/�
��
-��%���--����D�����
�����*%��������	���
��������#�����+�
��
��
	��
�����
	�
�%��
��-���
�

���������������������
��������������
����)������������-�5�����������
(���
0�
��%��
��-��1�
������	���������������	
�
��
��%���--����D�����
���-
��
���!�����
	��	
����!���	����
	��
�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%�� �
�������� �����0�
� �� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� ���������� ��
������	�� (
0��
��
�����
�	���%��1�
������	�����������������?���
�
��������#�!�
��
��%����-���	����
�
��
���	������-
��!
��!�����!�������
�
�
�	��!!
��)���������<�����
��	���
����
	��
���!�0�!���!����!���
	�
	��%��!�0�	��
#������

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
��	�	��
��!���
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&(9&��� 
�� ��-�����(����������-���
-).��5*��
4$�$"#�
�
�-���������
�����������
*%�� ���
��� ���
���	
�
� �%�� 
���
��!� 
-� �	� )
���	�� ��0�	��� (��
�	��
��
������ ��� ?� ��0��	� 1!���� ������
���� *%�� ��
���
�� 
-� ��!�� #
�!
� ���
���	0����
� -
�� �%����
0���
	�
-��

���
	�!��--
�
��!��%
���	���*%����!��#��� �
�

Page 30



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

?�

��� -���!�����
� ��� �%�� �
�	��!� %�0�	�� 0���	�� �
������
	� 
-� �%�� 
#�!!�	���
-
!!
#�	����!
����
	�$����������	�&�
-��%���/����	����	�	����
�

���������������������
��������������
����)������������-�5������������
(���
0�
��%��
���
��!�
-�?���0��	�1!����
	��%�����������
����!�
��	��%�����
���
�	
� �%�� ���	0�����	�� 
-� �%�� ������!� �������� �	� �%�� ��
0���
	� 
-� �

���
	�!�
�--
�
��!��%
���	���
�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%�� �
�������� �����0�
� �� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� )��
� 
-� 1�
������ ���0�����
�����
�	���%����!��
-�?���0��	�1!������
�
����������
���%��-
!!
#�	���
���	����	�����
	����
��%�����
����
�

��� �
	���	�� #���� �����
� �%��� �%�� ��
������ �
�!
� ��� !�-�� ������ �	��!� �%��

�0�!
����%�����!�������
�+���
-�!�	
��
�
�0�!
���

���� �������� �/������
� �����-����
	� �%��� �%�� ��������� #
�!
� ��� ���
� -
��
�--
�
��!��%
���	����
0���
	��

����� �
����
	���	��#���������
��%����%����
������0�!���%�
�	
�����	������
�

	��%��
��	����+����

�0�� �������������
��%����%����
������ �	�<�����
	���������
����%�
�%
�����
#���	
������������
��
���D��!
����
	��

�
*%���
�����������
!0�
��	�	��
��!���
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&('&��� ���)�����-�����-����
����-���8����:�����  �-��-��
�
�-���������
�����������

Page 31



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

��

1�
������	�� 
-� ����	���!� ��!��%
	�� �#���%�� �
	����� ��	���� ��!!� ��	�����	��
�	
���!!����
�
�	�����	��	�	��������	�����
	��	������	
��!�		�
����	��	�	���
-����#
�+��
	��������
�

���������������������
��������������
����)������������-�5������������
�
!��-���-������))��5-������>��
*%�� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� �����
� �
� ���
���	
� �%��� ��%���� $#%��%� ��� 	
��
�	�!�
�
� �	� �%�� �
�	��!D�� ������!� I� ��0�	��� 1�
9���� 1!�	&� -
�� ����
0�!� ���
�
�	��!�����9�����
����
���������	���0��!��!�� �
� -�	
��%��������!��	
���0�	���
�
������

��� *%�� �
��!� ������!� �
��� 
-� �%�� ��
9���� ��� J?������� -�	
�
� -�
�� ����
����
���0���� ��	���K�� �������� �	
� ��	�#�!�� -�	
�� *%��� ��� ��!��� ���#��	�
�����	��$J�B����&��	
�����
�$J�E����&��

���� *%��
	�
�	����0�	����
����
-� �%����
9��������JE�����������		���-
����
�������-�	
�
�-�
���/����	����0�	�����
�������
��������

�
�������)��������))��5-����� ��
*%�� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� ����
0�
� �%�� ������	�� 
��� �	
� �
��!���
	� 
-� �%��
��
������	��
-������	�����	��	�	����	
�"���	�����
	��	�����$JE�+����-
����
�����&��	
������
���$J�B+&��
	�������
��%��0�!���
-�J�EB�������
�
���9�����
 ��

����� *%�� ��������
	� 
-� �%�� 4�����
�� 
-� ���
������ ���	�� �
��%�� � ���
�� �
�
��
���
�	�� �-� �%�� <�
����
	� 
�� ��	
��� ���� �/���
�� �%�� ��������
�
�
	��������

�0�� *%�� ��������
	� -�
�� �%�� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� ���	�� �
��%�� ��-
���
��
���
�	�� �-� �%�� 0�!��� �/���
�� �%�� ��������
� �
	������ ��� �
��� �%�	�
��F���

�
��-������������
����������
*%���
�	��!������0������#��	���������
���������/���	�!���!!�������
	�%��	
�
��+�����
�	
�@������
���
�	����!!�������
	�%��*�!��%
	���
	��������
�	���
-
�� ��
�	
� ��F� 
-� �%�� �
	����� #��%� 
��� ����
������ *%�� �
�	��!D�� ��!��%
	��
�������� ��
0�
�� ���0����� �
� �!!� �%�� ��9
�� �
�	��!� 
--���� ������ �	
� ��0���!�
���!!����������*%���-
���%�0�	���--����0�����	��	�	����
	�������	��!�������0���!�
-
���
���	�����
	�#��%�����
������
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������

Page 32



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

B�

*%���
�������� �����0�
��� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� 8�*��!��	����	����� �����
�	�� �%��
�����	�����	��	�	����
	��������
�
��������<�����
	�
� �%������
-� �%���<�����	���	
�#����������
��%��� ���#���
��!���!���	
���!���0�!����
�!���-�������
�
*%����
�	�����	��
	���
-����
	�!>�
	��!��	���-����#����!�
�<�����
	�
��*%���
#����/�!��	�
�����%�����
�����������!!����<����
��
����!
��	
��
������
	��%��
�����
�
� ������� ��� �����	�� �	
� ����
�� �	
� #��� 	
�� ���	�� ���
� -
��
�
	��!��	����

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
������0
�����
����
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&((&��� 
�����?������ *�-5��8����:�����  �-��-��
�
�-���������
�����������
*%�� ��
9���� #��� ����� 
-� 8�*D�� �!�		�
� ���!�����	�� ��������� �	
� #��� �
� ���
-�	
�
� -�
�� �������� �	
� ��	�#�!��� *%�� �
��� 	��#
�+� �#���%� #��%�	� �%��
��	
�!��)
�����
��������

����
0�
����
		����0����-
���!!�8�*����0�����$�����
��������
�����	�������������	��#
�+��	
��	���	��&��	
��	
��������*%����#���%�
%�
�	
#��������D��
�	
�
-����0����
�����	
���<����
����!���	����
�

���������������������
��������������
����)������������-�5������������
�
!��-���-������))��5-��������
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%���
���	����	��
-��%�����%�����#%��%�
����!���
���	�!�
�
��	��%���
�	��!D��������!�I���0�	���1�
9����1!�	�$1����&���

��� *%�� �
��!� �
��� 
-� �%�� ��
9���� ��� J�������� -�	
�
� -�
�� 8*� 8	-������������
���!�����	����������I��	�#�!��-�	
���

���� *%����#����	
�
	�
�	����0�	������!�����
	�������	��-�
���%����
9������
�
�������)��������))��5-��������

Page 33



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

*%�� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� ����
0�
� �%�� ������	�� 
��� �	
� �
��!���
	� 
-� �%��
��
������	�� �	
� ���!���	����
	� 
-� �� �
��� 	��#
�+� �#���%� �
� �%�� 0�!��� 
-�
J��������
�
���9�����
 ��

����� *%�� ��������
	� 
-� �%�� 4�����
�� 
-� ���
������ ���	�� �
��%�� ���
�� �
�
��
���
�	�� �-� �%�� <�
����
	� 
�� ��	
��� ���� �/���
�� �%�� ��������
�
�
	��������

�0�� *%�� ��������
	� -�
�� �%�� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� ���	�� �
��%�� ��-
���
��
���
�	�� �-� �%�� 0�!��� �/���
�� �%�� ��������
� �
	������ ��� �
��� �%�	�
��F���

�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%���
�������� �����0�
��� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� 8�*��!��	����	����� �����
�	�� �%��
�
����#���%�A����
��1�
9����(�������!���
�
����������+�
�-
���!���-�����
	�
-��	��	
�-�	�
����	
�
-�J������	
��
��	��%��
���
����*%���	-
�����
	�#
�!
��������!��
�
����
���%�������	���

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
������0
�����
����
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!����
�

$%&(,&��� �  ����)�����������
����2����������-�5�#��-�����5����
�5�����2����� �
�
�-���������
�����������
*
����
�	�����
�	��!�	
��	���
��������	����0���
��%���
�	����
�	��!�(��%�0���
�	
�,
��!����
����(
0��
���;�
����
�

���������������������
��������������
����)������������-�5������������

Page 34



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

(����
� �
� ���
�	�� �
�	��!!
�� �
��	����!� �
� �%�� �
�	��� �
�	��!� (��%�0��� �	
�
,
��!����
����(
0��
���;�
����
�
��-������������
����������
*%��� ���
�	���	�� ��� ����
������� �	
��� �%�� -
!!
#�	�� ��������� 
-� �%�� �
�	��!K��
1
!����
	����
�	���	�� �

��� �%���
�	��!��������������
���� �������	��%���	��������-
���%���
�	��!��
��������������

�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%���%��-�./�����0���	��

���
��%��������	
���<�����
�	
��	���
	���
�
�
�	��!!
���
��	����!��	
��
�	��!!
��)�������#����	
��	���
���
�
*%��������	���
��������0
��
�-
����	�-�0
���
-��
�	��!!
���
��	����!��	
�-
���
�	� -�0
��� 
-� �!!�� )�������� *%�� ���
�	���	�� 
-� �
�	��!!
�� �
��	����!� #���
�	

���
�
	��%���%���D�������	��0
����
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!����
�

$%&(/&��� � ���������������@$A�����-�5��-�6�
�
��.����� �-6�������4�-���

•� ���%��
�1��+�������%��0�	��	�#��
���	������
•� 8��%�������%
���������%

!��	
����
	��!
��!�����	���%������
•� *%�� !�	
� ��� ����� :�� ��� ���
���	�� �
� �%�� 	���%�
��%


�� 8�� #��� �%�� !����

!����������!�
-�!�	
��	
�#
�!
�%�0�������
	��0����!��������
	��%���������
•� �
�%
���	��
--�����%�������
���
	�-
��<��!�������!
��	
�
����	��
•� ��!�� 
-� �%��� ����� �
� �� 0
!���� %
���� ���!
���� #��%
��� �� 
����!�
� �!�	� �	�

�!������
�!
�%�0����
������	��!��������
	��%���
���	�����
�
�
�	��!!
�� ����%� �
	-����
� �%��� �
	��	��	�� #��%� �%�� �
���	���� �
�%
���	��
����
��%�#����%�����-����
��%
�������9�����
�0����!�����
�

Page 35



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�-���������
�����������
�����:��#�������
0�
�-
��
���
��!��	�=
0��������������
�
*%�����������I����
������������	���
��������
	��B�%�����%����������
0�
�
�	0��������
	� -
�� �� �
���	���� �
�%
���	�� ��%����� � *%��� ��� �%�� ��
0���
	� 
-�
%
����� �	� ����	���%��� #��%� �	� �����!��%�
� 
�0�!
���� �	
� �� ��
��� 
-� L��!-�
���!
���D�#��%�
�����%��
#	���%���
-��%��%
������	
��
!!����0��
#	���%���
-��%��
�
���	�!������>���!������!���
�
*%���	-
�����
	��0��!��!��-�
���%���	����!����+���	��
-����
�%
���	����%�������
�
	��
���
� �	�
	�!���0�� ��� �
� �%�� 0����!���� 
-� ���%� �� ��%����� � (� 
�����
	� ���
	��
�
�
	�#%��%����
���
���
�#��%��%���
���	�����
�%
���	������
��%�
�����
���+����%�������
	��%��
��	����+����
�

���������������������
��������������
����)������������-�5������������
(���
0�
��%����%���
�	��!�
���
���
-������:�����
	��
-��%��-
!!
#�	��
���
	� �
�

��� �
	��	��� #��%� �%�� �
���	���� �
�%
���	�� ����
��%� �-� ��--����	�� �	�������
�!!
#�	��-
����E��
	�%����+���	������

��	
��%����%�����+�� �	���������%�
��@�
-�(���	
�/�(�
-� �%���--����D�����
�����	������������
�� -��!�	��#%��%�
�%�������#�!!����
���
��
�
-�����	������!
#��

�
���� ������+��� �%�� ����� 
	� �%�� 
��	� ���+��� �
� ��%��0�� �� <��!���� ��%����

��-!����	���%���
�	��!D��
������ -
���


�������	���!������


�
����	��%��%�
0�!�����	
��	�������
	�#��%��%��#�
������%��
�1��+��
���	�����

�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%�� �
�������� �����0�
� �� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� (����� 4�0�!
���	�� 1�
9����
��	����������
�	���%������
	��-
�������:�����%��
�1��+��(
���"�
�
#�����%��
��	���	�� 4�����
�� 
-� 8	���	���0�!�� ;���	�� #��� �!�
� �����	�� �
� �	�#���
<�����
	����
�
�������� 
�������
� 
�!�0�����!���� 
-� �%�� ��%����� 8�� #��� ��������
� �%��� �%��
�	����!�!
#���+�����#���	
���	�
��
	��	
��%��������	���/������
	��
-��	�������
#
�!
� ��	������ -���%��� �	�������� 8�� #��� ��!��0�
� �%��� �%�� ��
9���� #��� �
�%�
�		
0���0���	
�
�!�0����!���

Page 36



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

�@�

�
�������� �/������
� �%�� %
��� �%��� �%�� ��%���� #
�!
� ��	������ %��%� <��!����

����	����

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
��	�	��
��!���
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&,0&��� �����?�����������������*��-���������������*-���2���?��������
�
��.����� �-6�������-2����

•� )
#�
-��	������81(����0��!!�	������%
����
����
�%����

�����	
�#%�����
�%���	
��!����
��	��%�����
��C�

•� 2%�� 

��� �%�� �
�	��!� 
#	� �
0���� �<�����	�� �%��� �
�!
� ��� ���
� �	�
���0����%
���C�

•� 8���%��������
�
�
!�-
��#
�+�	��#��%��%��1
!���C�
�
�
�	��!!
��"�
#	������
��%����%������	�!�����
���
������
-��81(�������	��������

-��/������

�������0�
!�	����%�
�%����	�
�
0������������
�����%����<�����
-�
�%��%
���%
!
�����
�
�
�	��!!
�� "��+� �����
� �%��� �%�� ���
��� �
0���
� ������
��� ����� �
�	��!�
���%
����
� ���� 
-� �81(�� (��%
������
	� ��� 
�%��� �

���� %����	�
� 0���� ����!��
�	
� %�
� 	
�� %����	�
� 
	� �%�� !���� �#�!0�� �
	�%��� )�� ����
���
� �%�� �
��� 
-�
���
���	�����%������
��%����
���������	
�#
�!
���<������%���
--������

��
��	�
-������� )�� �
	-����
� �%��� �%�� �
�	��!� 
�
� 	
�� 
#	� �	�� �
0���� �����	��
�<�����	���
�
*%��)��
�
-�,���!����0������

�
��%����!!��81(���<������#
�!
�������9�����
�
������	���	
��
�!
������-���
��
�
�-���������
�����������
(� �

�� 
-� 1�������� �	��

���
� �	� (���!� ����� ���
���	
�� �%��� �
�	��!!
���
�%
�!
� ��0��#� �%���� ���%
����D������
-� �%������!���
	�
-� 8	0�������
���1
#����
(�������� $�81(&��	
����� ������	���!����0��!!�	����
!������� !�����
	�����������
*%�� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� -
�� �
���	���� 4�0�!
���	�� �	
� )��!�%� �	
�

Page 37



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�
���	�������0�����������	���
��������!�����
	��
���
��%������������
	����
���
������������
�
*%�� ���
��� ���� 
��� �%�� �
�	��!D�� ���� 
-� �81(� �	
� �%�� �����	�� ���0��!!�	���
�
!����� *%�� ���
��� �!�
� ���� 
��� �
��� �%�	���� �
� �%�� �81(� ������� ���	��
�	��

���
�����%��1�
�����
	�
-�H���

���(���������
�

���������������#�-5����

��� (���
0�
� �%����	���!� ���0��!!�	����
!���� �	�(���	
�/��� 
-� �%���--����D��
���
����

���� =
��
��%���
�	��!D������
-��81(�����
����	���������%�����
-��%���--����D��
���
����

����� =
��
� �	
� �	

���� �%�� ������ 
�������
� �	� ��������%� ?��� �	
� �	�
(���	
�/� �� 
-� �%�� �--����D�� ���
��� �
� �	����� �%��� ���0��!!�	��� ��� 
	!��
���%
����
��	����
�
�	���#��%��81(���

�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%���
�������� �����0�
��� ���
��� -�
�� �%��)��
�
-�,���!����0����� �����
�	��
��0��#�
-��%������
-��%������!���
	�
-�8	0�������
���1
#����(�����
�
*%���
�����������
!0�
��	�	��
��!���
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!����
�

$%&,$&��� #��-���)�����%0$$���) ��)���-������������
�))����2���*���
���4�5�
�
�-���������
�����������
*%��,��
����	
�������	���
���������
	��
���
������
������������	���%��	�#�
�
���	�������%���
�"�
�
	�B�3�!���������
*%��,��
��������+�
��
��������%���
�	��!D������
��%��
��%���
������

Page 38



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

��


���������������#�-5����
��� (����
��%���
�	��!D������
��%��
��%���
���	�������%���
�"�
�
�����������


����	��%���--����D�����
��G�
���� 4�!�����
� ����
	����!���� -
��
������	�	���
���	����
	����!�����
	���	
�

�����!������	����
���	����
	�
�����
	���
��%��4�����
��
-����
������
����� 4�!�����
� ����
	����!���� �
� �%�� 4�����
�� 
-� .	0��
	��	�� �
� 
������	��

��0��#��$�����!�&�����	���!����	��
-������������%��
#	���G��	
�
�0�� 4�!�����
� ����
	����!���� -
�� �%�� ���!���	����
	� �	
� 
������
	� 
-� �%��

��
0���
	��
-� �%��,
��!����(��� ��!���	�� �
��������
-��
���	����0�!��� �
�
�%��)��
�
-�1!�		�	�����0������

�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%�� �
�������� �����0�
� �� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� )��
� 
-� 1!�		�	�� �����
�	�� �%��
���!���	����
	�
-��%���
���	�������%���
�"�
���
�
�������� �/������
� �
	���	�� ��
��� %
#� �+�!!�
� 
--������ #
�!
� ��� ���
�������	���
���!�������!��*%��)��
�
-�1!�		�	���
	-����
� �%�����	�
��
--������
#
�!
� �
	��
��� ���%� ������� �	
� �%��� �%�� )��
� 
-� ,���!� ���0����� #
�!
� ���
%��0�!�� �	0
!0�
� #%�!�� �� �+�!!�� �	
� +	
#!�
��� ����� #��� �����!��%�
�� *%��
��������� #
�!
� ��� �����!��%�
� �	
� �����
� ��� �%�� -����� ������ ��
������
��
��������#����������
��%����%����
�����#
�!
����
��	��	
����
�	���!���

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
������0
�����
����
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!����
�

$%&,%&��� #��-��������)������������������?�8�4���������-����
����������������*�� ������
�
�-���������
�����������

Page 39



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

�E�

*
�
���
��#%��%����
�����
����%����
�
��
�L;�
#�	��������
���%���D��

!�	��
��%������
�

*%�����
��������	��
��
0������
-���
���
��	-
�����
	���	����%�����!�����
	�
-�
�%������������������*���#%�������
���	
���
	��#������<����
���
�

���������������#�-5����

��� (����
� �
� ����
��� �%�� ��
�
��
� L;�
#�	�� ������
���%���D� �

!�	��
��%��������9�����
���%����
����!����<����	���
	��	����
�����
	���+�	����

���� 4�!�����
�����
	����!�����
��%���%��-�./�����0����%�
��%�������
���%����
�
�	����
�	��!����!��
����%
�������
��	�����#��%�4�,;�
	��%��-�	�!�
����!�

-��%����
�
��
��

!�	����%�����	
��
���������%��-�	�!���
�
��!��	������
-
���%���B����
����
��
!�	����

��
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%���
�������������0�
������
���-�
���%��4�����
��
-����
�����������
�	���%��
,
��!� ;
0��	��	�� ���
����� ��0��#� �� "���	���� ������ ����	��
	 � 1

!�	��
����
	����
�
�
�	��!!
�� "��+� ����	
�
� �%�� �
�������� �%��� #%�	� �%�� ������� #��� !����
�
	��
���
� �	� 3�!��� �%��� %�
� �/������
� �� ���-���	��� -
�� �

!�	��� �
�	��!!
��
"��+� -���%��� �����
� �%��� %�� #��� 	
#� �
	��	�� #��%� �%�� ��
�
��!�� 
	� %
#� �%��
�

!�
����
������#
�!
�������
���
�
�
�	��!!
�� "��+� �
	-����
� �%��� �%�� ���������� �	0�����	�� �
�� #
�!
� �	0
!0�� ��
!���������
-��
	�����
	���	��%�
����0�
��!�����	� �����
���
���%
#����%�
!�0�������	
�0�
��!������������%
�������#
�!
�%�0��
0����%�����	
�	��
-��%���
�%���
����
������8��%�
�	
#����	������
��%������
	��	����#
�!
����	��
�
��
1�������%� ���� 
-� �%�� 
��-�� ��
�
��!� #
�!
� ��� ���#
�
�
� �
� ��-!���� �%���
��<������	����
�
�
�	��!!
��)���������+�
�-
���	�������	���
	��%��
��		�����	
����	�����	���

-� 
�����
	� �����
�	�� �%�� 	�#� ���	
�	�� ������������ *%�� �%��-� ./�����0��
�
	-����
��%����%��
�����
	���+�	���

��#
�!
�������	����!����
�

Page 40



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

�?�

����������������
��%�����
���	
���
	��#����	
���!�����	
���������
��%��
-
!!
#�	�����	
��	����
�
*%��,��
��������+�
��
 ��

•� 4���
�� #%��%��� *
� ����
��� �%�� ��
�
��
� L;�
#�	�� ������
���%���D�
�

!�	����%������

�
•� 8	��%��0�	���%����%��,��
���
���
����
�����
����%����%�����*
�
�!������

����
	����!�����
��%���%��-�./�����0����%�
��%�������
���%�����
�	���
�
�	��!����!��
����%
�������
��	�����#��%�4�,;�
	��%��-�	�!�
����!�
-��%��
��
�
��
��

!�	����%�����	
��
���������%��-�	�!���
�
��!��	������-
���%��
�B����
����
��
!�	����

�
*%�����	
��	���#���������
��	�	��
��!���
�
*%�� �
�������� ���
!0�
� �	�	��
��!�� �
� �	

���� �%�� ���	
�
�
���
���	
���
	�� ���9���� �
� �%�� �

���
	�!� #
�
�	�� �
� ��������%� ���� 
-� �%��

��-����
�
��!������
�	���%����<������	��-
���
	��	���!�
�����
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����	
�
����
���	
���
	���
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&,7&��� 
��������"�-���*�����)��
�
�-���������
�����������
������
��� %��� !�����
� 
���
	�� 
	� %
#� ��� ��	� 
��
	������� !
#� ����
	�
!��
���%����	
������!�������	�-���	����
����
	�� �	�����
	�������
	��#��%�	��%��
���!���������������	�����
����%�0���%
#	��%�����3
�	��'�	��������#��	��%�������
�
�	��!��	
��%��A	�0�������
-�������
����	
����	���%��,
��!�(��%
����������!����
�
����
�	���!!���
��
#��
�!
���������	���
	
����!!��0���!���
���	�
�%�����	
�
�
#���$�)1&�
������
	��%���#�!!�
�!�0��������	�
	��	0�����	����

���	����	�#�
�	�
�������������
��������
	�������
	���	
���
�����������
-� �%��������
���
�
���	��������	������	�-���	��-�������	������������	�����������
�
8�� ��� ��
�
��
� �%��� -���%��� #
�+� ��� �	
����+�	� �	� �
!!��
����
	� #��%� �%��
A	�0�������
-�������
����#��%��%���
��	���!��
�
��#�

#	�
	��0��!��!��-�	
�	��
-�
���%��8	��!!���	��.	�����.��
�����
��������	
�,�48���
�

Page 41



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���


���������������#�-5����
��� (����
� �
� ����
��� �%�� ����� �
�	��!D�� �
	��	��
� �	0
!0���	�� �	� �%��

������
���4��������)����	����
9�������9�����
��%������
��%�����
����	��%���
���
��G�

���� (����
� �
�
�!������ ���%
����� �
� �%�� 4�����
�� 
-�.	0��
	��	�� �
� ��+�� ��
-�	�!�
�����
	�
	��%��8	��!!���	��.	�����.��
���L
���
��D� �������������
���
�	� ��������%�� @��� �	
� @��� 
-� �%�� ���
��� -
!!
#�	�� �
	��!����
	� #��%� �%��
,��
��� �	
� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� -
�� ���������� �%���� �	
� ���
����
	�
��
+������
	����

�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%���
�������������0�
��� ���
��� -�
���%��4�����
��
-�.	0��
	��	�� �����
�	��
�%�� ��
9���� �
� �	0��������� �%�� �
��	���!� 
-� 8��!���	��	�� 4�������� )����	�� �	�
������
����������	������
�

�
�	��!!
��)���������������
��%���
0���!!��%���#������


��
����	
���+�
�-
��
�
��� �	-
�����
	� 
	� �%�� -�	
�	��� *%�� 4�����
�� 
-� .	0��
	��	�� �����
� �%����
���9�����
��%����
�
��!����	�������
������
�-
��-�	
�	��#
�!
�����	�!�
�
��	�
�%����
���������	�����
����

�

�
	���	�� #���� �����
� ��
��� �%�� !��+� 
-� �� ������!�� !
����
	�� *%�� ��	�
��
������	���!���� �--����� �
	-����
� �%��� �
	��!��	��� -���� (.���� %�
� ���	�
�
������
	�
� �
� ������� �%�� �������!���� 
-� �� ��	��� 
-� ������� 8-� 	
� ��	�!�� �����
#���� �
�	��-��
�� ���#
�!
� ��� �
����!�� �
� ��!��� �	� �	-������������ 
0��� �#
� �������
*%����#
�!
�����	��

���
	�!��
������
�����
�#��%�����!����������

�

*%�� ��!��� ���#��	� �%�� A	�0������� �	
� �
!!����� #��� 
�������
�� *%�� 
--������
�
	-����
� �%��� �%��A	�0������� #���������	��� �
� �%����
9�����	
� �%���
!!�����
#���� �
��	���!� ����
������ "
�%� -
��� ���
���	�� �
��
	�	��� 
-� �%�� ��
9�����
�����	�!��-�0���
!!�����%�
��/������
��	��	��������	
��%����#������
��	���!��
�
�/��	
� �%��� �
� 
�%��� �
!!������ 
�� 
�%��� �

����� 
	��� �%�� �
��� ��
�
��!� #���
�����!��%�
��

�

Page 42



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

�B�

�
�	��!!
�� "��+� #�!�
��
� �%�� ��
9���� �	
� �	� 
��
���	���� -
�� !�+����	
�
�
�

���� �
� #
�+� �
���%���� ,��	�	�� -�
�� �%��� ��
9���� #
�!
� ��� ���
� �
� �	-
���
-��������%������	
�%�
����
��	���!�-
��

����������!�����
	���

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
��	�	��
��!���
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&,=&��� �����?�������������������8����-��4��-������
�
�-���������
�����������
*%�� ���
��� ��0��#�
� �%�� ��
-�!�� 
-� ������� ����
� �	����
���!� ��%�0�
��� �	�
������
��� ����G� �%�� �����	�� ����
��%� �
� ����
��� �	
� �	-
�����	�G� �	
�
��������
�������#%�����
!�����	
�����������%
�!
������0��#�
���
�
*%��,��
����	
�./�����0���
�	��!!
��-
��)
���	��#����9
�	�!����+�
��
�	
���
-�
�%����0��#�
-������������
��	����
���!���%�0�
�����%�����0������	
��	-
�����	��
��������� �	� �!���� �
� �

����� ��
�!������� ��%�0�
���� �	
� �
� ������ �
� %
!
�
�%������!������	���#
�+�%
����
�

���������������#�-5���-�5���������������
��������������"�����*��
*%��,��
����	
��%��./�����0���
�	��!!
��-
��)
���	��9
�	�!� ��

��� =
��
� �%�� ��0��#� 
-� �����������
� �	����
���!� ��%�0�
��� �	
� �%�� ���0�����
�	
��	-
�����	������������	��!�����
��

�������
�!���������%�0�
��G�

���� (����
��
�%
!
��%������!������	���#
�+�%
����
��	��
��!!�������
��������
�
�	��!!
����
	��%���
������������
�
��
��	������
	���
-��%��
--����D�����
����

�
��-������������
����������
(������
����	��%���--����D�����
����
�
��2�������-������ ������
����5���5�-�5���:����5���
=
�����!����!���
�
�������2�
����5��-��������
*%�� �
�������� �����0�
� �� ���
��� -�
�� �%�� 4�����
�� 
-� ����
���� �	
�
�
���	�������0����������
�	���%����0��#�
-��������!�-��(	����
���!�"�%�0�
�����
�

Page 43



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�������� <�����
	�
� #%�� �%�� 
0���!!� 	������� 
-� �
��%� �!������� �����	�
�
�
	�����	�� #%�!�� �%�� ��
-�!�� %�
� �%�-��
� �
#��
�� %��%��� 	������� #��%� �� !
��!�
�
		����
	�� *%�� 4�����
�� 
-� ����
���� �	
� �
���	���� ���0����� �����
� �%��
����
	����%�	
��%���#�����
��!�/��	
�#
�!
����-���%����	0��������
��
�
�
	���	��#���������
�
0����%����-����
-��
��%��!���������--���������
���
��%���
0�
!�	�� �	��
�	��� #���� -�#� �	
� �������
� �
� ��� 
��
���	������ ���%��� �%���
�������
��*%��1
!����#����������
�-
���%��#����%���%�	
!�
����%��	��
�	�����
�
4������� �	


�� ��
0���
	� �	
� #��� ��	����� #���� 
�������
�� �
	���	�� #����
�����
� ��
��� #%��� ���%� ��
0���
	� #
�!
� ��%��0�� �	
� �������� #���� 	
��
����
���0�� 
-� �	� ����
��%� �%��� #
�!
� ����!�� M��
�� ��N� �%�� ��������� ��������
�����
� �%��� �	�� �
!���
	�� ����� ��� 
���
��� -
����
�� �������� ��<�����
�
�
�������0��	���
	�!�
�����
�����	�!�
�
��	�-���������
�����
�
8���
0�
�����
-�!���	��	���
#����#�����������
������#���
-����
!0�	���
���

-� �%����
�!�������
�����
�#��%� �������!�-��� �����!���0�� 8������O
	���
#����
%�
� ��%��0�
� �
��� ����!���� 8�� #��� -���%��� ��������
� �%��� �������� 
-� �%��
���!���#����	
���#����
-��%���
#�����
���<���������0��#�
-������������!���	����
�
�	��!!
��"��+��
	-����
��%����%��!���	��	��
���	��
	�#
�!
�����
0���
��	��%��
#
�+�%
����

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
��	�	��
��!���
��	

�����%�����
���	
���
	���
�
"
�%� �%�� ,��
��� �	
� ./�����0�� �
�	��!!
�� )
���	�� ����
0�
� �%��
���
���	
���
	���
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�

$%&,9&��� �����-��
�.���B���������
�
*%���
�������������0�
������
���-�
���%��4�����
��
-����
�����������
�	���%��
;�	���!�4�����2������--���!���	���
��%��H
!+�H����0�!�
������
�
�
�	��!!
��)������������
��%����	�%���0��#��%��������%�
����	��

�!�����!�
�
	��%��
���	
���	
��%���	
���	
��%�	
�����%�
����	���0�	��
��!!
#�-�!!�
������
-��%��
�������
���
��	-
����%�����!���
-��%��
�����
	��*%��4�����
��
-����
�����������
�
�%��� �%�� #����� 
--� ����� #��� �� ���	
��
� ���	
�� ����� �	
� %�
� ���	� 
	� �%��
H
�#��
�1!�	�-
���%����<����
�����

���

Page 44



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�
�
�	��!!
�� )������� ��������
� �%��� �%�� �
�	��!D�� �
	��� %�
� ���	� ������
�������
��	����B��	
��	��--����	���--
���%�
��
	���	�
������	������	
��%���
�	��!�
%�
� 	
�� �
	
����
� �	� �	
���	
�	�� �	<����� ���	�� 1������ 2����%
���� �	
�
�

����� 2����	�� 
--� �%�� �
	��� #
�!
� ��	
� �%�� #�
	�� �������� �	
� #
�!
�
���������%���������#����!
��
��
�
*%���%��-�./�����0�������
��%���1������2����%
�����	
��

����%�
����	������

-� �%�� �������� 8	<����� �%��� ���
���
� �	� ���B�� 8�� #��� �	��������� �
� ����
�	��--����	���--
���%�
��
	���	�
��%���	���%��
�����(
0����%�
����	���+�	��	
�
�%�� �
�	��!� %�
� ���	� 
�!���	�� �	� ���� �������� 
-� �%�� �
	��� ���	�� �%�� �0�	����

��	��
�����)
#�0�����%��!�������
0����#����%���-���%����/��	
������
	���������
-�
�%��
����#����	!�+�!���
����!
��	�������	���
�
*%��)��
�
-�,���!����0����������
� �%�����0�!�����
	�����	��� �%��
�����
���#���
�!�		�
� -
�� =
0������� �%
�!
� �	�� -�	
�� �
��� �
� !��%�� ��� �%��� ����
	�� �%���
�
�!
����!!����������
��
�
�
�	��!!
��"��+��
	�!�
�
� �%����!!���������#�	��
� �%�� �����	�
-� �%���
	����
)
#�0���� �� 9�
����	�� 	��
�
� �
� ��
�� �����
�	�� ���	
�	�� �
��� �
� �������
�%��!
���-�	
���*%���
0������0�	������
-����
	�!��#����
�#������%���
	���
--��
*%���#��� ���%	���!����
�	��	�����������*%��������
�!
�������
��	�
� �	� �%��
-��������%
�!
��%��������	���
�����!����
-����
0���	���	��
-��%��-�	
���

�

*%���
�����������
!0�
������0
�����
����	
��%���D�������	��0
��� �
��	

����
�%�����
���	
���
	���
�
*%��./�����0���
�	��!!
������
0�
��%�����
���	
���
	��
�

��������� ��� ��������� 5���-��5� .2� ���� ���������� 
���������� ;-�5� -�2�
5�� ���-������*�-���5<�
=
�����!����!���
�
�
�
�

*%�������	���	
�
������������
�
�
�
�


"����

Page 45



����������	
����
������������	���
��������� �
	
����������
���������

�

�
�
�

���

�

Page 46



CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL 

Record of Executive Decision

City Council Appointment to the Horizons Board 

Decision of: Councillor Bick, Leader of the Council

Reference: 12/URGENCY/S&R/03 

Date of decision: 06.12.12 Recorded on: 06.12.12

Decision Type: Non Key Decision 

Matter for 
Decision:

City Council Appointment to the Horizons Board 

Why the decision 
had to be made 
(and any 
alternative
options):

The next general meeting of Cambridgeshire Horizons has been 
set for 12 December 2012. Councillor Reid has resigned as the 
city council's member of the Horizons Board. 

The Executive 
Councillor’s
decision(s):

 ! To appoint Councillor Bick to the Horizons Board

Reasons for the 
decision:

As above

Scrutiny 
consideration:

The Chair and Spokesperson of the Strategy and Resources 
Scrutiny Committee were consulted prior to the action being 
authorised. 

Report: A briefing note detailing the background and financial 
considerations is attached. 

Conflicts of 
interest:

N/A

Comments: None received

Agenda Item 5a

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Briefing Note: City Council Appointment to the Horizons Board

Cambridgeshire Horizons was set up in 2004 as a not-for-profit 
company (local delivery vehicle) to co-ordinate the growth of 
Cambridgeshire, not least to secure funding for necessary capital 
projects and infrastructure. 

Cambridge City Council and the other local authorities in the county 
were founder members of Cambridgeshire Horizons and each council 
appoints a councillor to the Horizons Board. Councillor Reid has been 
the Board Member for the city council since 2009. 

Following the withdrawal of government funding for local delivery 
vehicles, Cambridgeshire Horizons was wound down as a staffed 
organisation in September 2011. A number of arrangements were put 
in place prior to its winding down. 

1. Most of Cambridgeshire Horizons' residual capital funding was 
allocated to growth-related, legacy projects. Over its years of 
operation, Cambridgeshire Horizons invested £20.5 million in the 
Cambridge Southern Fringe that will be returned over time for re-use 
related to housing growth in Cambridgeshire. Cambridgeshire 
Horizons is therefore an unstaffed 'money box' and its accounts are 
managed by Cambridgeshire County Council. 

2. The Horizons Board in June 2011 agreed that Cambridgeshire 
Horizons should still exist as a legal entity to receive returning 
investments and loans, with the local authority founder members 
determining its use in future in accordance with the aims of the 
company.

3. The Horizons Board in September 2011 agreed that the new 
Horizons Board (consisting of local authority members only) should 
meet once a year on a regular basis, even through the dormant 
years, to review the status of the investments made by the Company.  
This would be an ordinary Board meeting and not an Annual General 
Meeting. The Company Secretary would make available a short 
report on an annual basis regarding the Investment account. 

The next general meeting of Cambridgeshire Horizons has been 
set for 12 December 2012. Councillor Reid has resigned as the 
city council's member of the Horizons Board. It is recommended 
that the City Council appoint Councillor Bick as her 
replacement.

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Report Page No: 1 

Cambridge City Council Item

To: Executive Councillor for Customer Services and 
Resources: Councillor Julie Smith 

Report by: Director of Resources  

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:

Strategy & 
Resources
Scrutiny
Committee

21/1/2013

Wards affected: All Wards 

RECOMMENDATION TO EXTEND THE CURRENT COUNCIL BANK 
CONTRACT
Not a Key Decision 

1. Executive summary

The Council’s main bank contract (officially called the money transmission contract) 
covers provision of the Council’s bank accounts, branch facilities, access to bullion 
centres, electronic payment and collection facilities and the provision of management 
information for treasury management and sashflow purposes along with access to a 
relationship manager and customer service centre. 

This contract is currently run by HSBC Bank plc. The contract was let with effect from 1 
April 2008 under an ESPO framework contract, for an initial period of five years, with an 
option to extend the contract for a period or periods together totalling no more than 3 
years.  The award of contract was made following evaluation of two tenders submitted to 
the Council, by the Co-operative Bank and HSBC.  It is estimated that the charges under 
this contract will be approximately £33,000 in the current financial year. 

The initial five year contract period will expire on 31 March 2013. Whilst considering 
options for extension of this contract, HSBC, in discussions with the Council, has 
indicated its willingness to freeze the current tariffs for the duration of any extended 
period.

Executive Councillor approval is required to extend this contract for more than one year. 

2. Recommendations 

The Executive Councillor is recommended: 
To approve the extension of the current Money Transmission contract for a period of 
three years and to authorise the Director of Resources to conclude the necessary 
contractual arrangements. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 51



Report Page No: 2 

3. Background 

In March 2011 in preparation for consideration of the options in relation to the Money 
Transmission Contract at the end of the initial period, the Council commissioned an 
independent review, by Focus on Banking, of the HSBC contract. The initial review 
concluded that our contract rates were favourable and we should seek to extend the 
contract with minimal tariff increases from March 2013 for at least 1 year.

A further review and benchmarking exercise by Focus on Banking was commissioned 
during the current year and their report, received in October 2012.  The analysis was 
based on actual transaction and financial data for the financial year 2011/12, and 
concluded that: 

 ! The Council’s current contract is very competitive and any new tender is unlikely 
to return such competitive rates. 

 ! A tender at the current time would be likely to attract interest from only The Co-
operative, HSBC and Barclays banks.  (Of these only HSBC and Barclays are on 
the Council’s Counterparty list, the Co-operative Bank does not meet Sector’s 
minimum credit rating requirements.) 

 ! The Council should seek and would be likely to be able to extend its current 
contract on existing terms or with minimal tariff increases. 

By extending the contract for three years the Council will be able to continue to take 
advantage of the favourable rates under the contract for as long as possible.

Should the Council not opt to extend, costs to the authority of a re-tendering process, 
would be incurred.  Significant costs would also be involved in changing banks, including 
the obvious ones such as amending billing and other documentation/stationery and 
communicating with customers.  In addition it would be likely that additional staffing 
resources and costs would be incurred in re-writing current interfaces with the Council’s 
financial management systems; these enable uploading of data to facilitate efficient bank 
reconciliation and treasury management functions to be carried out. 

Over the period of the contract to date, regular review meetings have been held with our 
HSBC Commercial Account Manager.  These meetings provide an opportunity to discuss 
the services provided, raise any issues of concern, learn about developments or 
improvements to the services offered and to alert the bank to significant events, such as 
the banking arrangements relating to Self-Financing for the Housing Revenue Account. 

The relationship built up with the bank’s representatives has been excellent,  there have 
been no major issues of concern and the contract has run smoothly.  In addition, the 
Council has benefited over the period of the contract from improvements in service, 
particularly relating to the availability of electronic data and services. 

4. Implications 

(a) Financial Implications 

Based on the initial contract evaluation the annual cost was broadly broken down as 
follows:

Page 52



Report Page No: 3 

Type Annual Charge 

Money Transmission Services £34,000

BACS / CHAPS £8,000

Internet Banking £2,000

Annual Total £44,000

The Focus on Banking benchmarking work demonstrated that over the period of the 
contract the composition of the council’s transactions has moved away from being cash 
based to more electronic payments being received / made. This has had the effect of 
changing the bank charges, as shown below: 

Type Annual Charge 

Money Transmission services £16,000

BACS / CHAPS £14,000

Internet Banking £3,000

2011/12 £33,000

The savings made have been reflected in a reduction of the corporate bank charges 
budget.

The benchmarking exercise carried out by Focus on Banking indicated that, taking into 
account the cost of change, this annual charge is below the likely costs that would result 
from a new contract, therefore extending the current contract would be preferable.

The latest Focus on Banking benchmarking report indicated that the Council could 
expect to pay between £38,000 and £52,000 per annum if the contract was to be re-
tendered, in addition to the cost of changing banks if HSBC were not the successful 
bidder.

The tariff freeze offered by HSBC would allow the Council to continue paying 
approximately £33,000 per annum for the next three years.

(b) Staffing Implications   (if not covered in Consultations Section) 

None identified

(c) Equal Opportunities Implications

An Equality Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to this 
recommendation as it proposes a continuation of the current service. 

(d) Environmental Implications

Page 53



Report Page No: 4 

None identified. 

(e) Procurement 

The contract extension is in line with the current provisions of the contract.

(f) Consultation and communication 

None required if contract remains in place. 

(g) Community Safety

No implications identified. 

5. Background papers 

These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 
Focus on Banking (Review of Banking Arrangements) March 2011
Focus on Banking, (Benchmark of HSBC Banking Costs) October 2012 

6. Appendices 

None

7. Inspection of papers 

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 

Author’s Name: Stephen Bevis
Author’s Phone Number:  01223 - 458153
Author’s Email:  stephen.bevis@cambridge.gov.uk

Page 54



Cambridge City Council Item

To: Cllr. Tim Bick, Executive Councillor for Strategy  

Report by: Liz Bisset, Director of Customer and Community 
Services

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:

Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

Wards affected: All Wards 

Cambridge Community Safety Partnership Plan Update 2013/14 

Not a Key Decision 

1. Executive summary

1.1 In order to keep the Cambridge Community Safety Plan current it is 
updated on an annual basis following production of a Strategic 
Assessment.  The updated draft plan for 2013/14 is attached as 
Appendix A .  The full Strategic Assessment 2012 can be viewed on 
the Council website. 

1.2 The recommendations within the Strategic Assessment were 
discussed at the Community Safety Partnership annual development 
day in July and at their meeting in September 2012.  The 
recommendations were considered within the context of the roles of 
individual partners, taking account of the additional value that each 
organisation could contribute to the potential priorities.  The new 
Community Safety Priorities for 2013/14 are set out in section 3.1 of 
this report. 

1.3 The Executive Councillor is asked to consider the plan and endorse 
the chosen priorities.  Any comments made or amendments requested 
by the Scrutiny Committee will be included in a new draft and 
discussed by the Community Safety Partnership Board at their 
meeting of 5th February before a final plan is produced and published 
on 31 March 2013. 

2. Recommendations 

The Executive Councillor is recommended to: 

2.1 Endorse the proposed priorities and amendments to the Community 
Safety Plan agreed by the Community Safety Partnership and set out 
in section 3.1. 

Agenda Item 12

Page 55



3. Background 

3.1 Cambridge Community Safety Partnership developed a new Plan in 
April 2011.  That plan has been updated for 2013/14 following a 
Strategic Assessment by the County Research Team.  The 
Partnership Board considered the recommendations in the Strategic 
Assessment and following discussion at their development day in July 
and the public meeting in September agreed the following priorities 
2013/14:

 ! Alcohol related violent crime

 ! Anti-social behaviour 

 ! Responding to emerging trends of victim based acquisitive crime 

The amendments to the current priorities are: 

Reducing alcohol related violent crime 
The Strategic Assessment outlines that much of the violent crime occurs in 
the centre of the city and is related to the night time economy.  Both 
residents and the large ‘transient community’ in Cambridge such as 
students, tourists and visitors can be equally affected by this crime.  
Therefore The Partnership has agreed to retain this priority. 

Reducing anti-social behaviour (ASB) 
The Strategic Assessment identified anti-social behaviour as being of 
continuing importance to the public.  The street life community were 
identified as a group that cause a significant amount of anti-social behaviour 
and who feature as both offenders and victims, due their vulnerabilities.  
This has prompted the Partnership to place an emphasis on anti-social 
behaviour linked to alcohol, drug abuse and mental ill-health. 

Responding to emerging trends of victim based acquisitive crime 
The Strategic Assessment outlines a number of victim based crime types, 
such as theft from person, theft of pedal cycle and personal robbery where 
seasonality and issues unique to Cambridge can have an impact.  In 
recognition of the impact that these crimes can have on the victim and the 
need to respond dynamically to address and manage these crimes.  The 
Partnership has adopted this priority. 

Reducing repeat victims of domestic violence
Reducing re-offending 
The Partnership considered the vast amount of work being carried out in 
these areas at a County level and agreed to track and support that work at a 
local level.

Page 56



7. Implications 

7.1 Financial – It is not yet clear what Partnership funding will be 
available for 2013/14 if any.  However, a spend plan for projects to 
support the priorities is being developed and will be presented to the 
Police and Crime Commissioner for consideration.   

7.2 Staff – Posts dependent on Community Safety funding may be 
affected.

7.3 Equal Opportunities – An EQIA was carried out on the original 
Community Safety Plan 2011/2014 and this will be revisited as part of 
the development of this update.   

7.4 Procurement – None 

7.5 Environmental  - None

7.6 Consultation and Communication – All partner members in the 
Cambridge Community Safety Partnership were consulted on the 
priorities and the format for the Plan.  The process leading to the 
production of the Strategic Assessment included consultation with 
stakeholders and inclusion of community safety issues raised at Area 
Committees.

7.7 Community Safety – as per the report.  This is fulfilling a statutory 
duty for the City Council. 

8. Background papers 

These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 
Cambridge Community Safety Plan 2011/14 (update 2012/13)
Cambridge Strategic Assessment 2012

9. Inspection of papers 

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 

Author’s Name: Lynda Kilkelly, Safer Communities Manager. 
Author’s Phone Number: 01223-457045
Author’s Email: Lynda.Kilkelly@cambridge.gov.uk 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT V5: Year Three 

CAMBRIDGE
COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN 

2011-14

YEAR THREE 
(1

ST
 APRIL 2013 – 31

ST
 MARCH 2014)

Page 59



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

Cambridge Community Safety Partnership 
Community Safety Plan 2011-14 

Year Three (2013/2014 Update) 

Foreword from Cambridge Community Safety Partnership Board 
Members

The Cambridge Community Safety Partnership (CSP) brings together a number of 
agencies and organisations concerned with tackling and reducing crime and anti-
social behaviour in Cambridge.  Organisations, like the City Council and the police, 
are statutory members, but voluntary groups and businesses are also represented 
and play an important role. 

Our key role is to understand the kind of community safety issues Cambridge is 
experiencing; decide which of these are the most important to deal with; and then 
decide what actions we can take collectively; adding value to the day-to-day work 
undertaken by our individual agencies and organisations. 

We detail these actions in our Community Safety Plan.  The current Community
Safety Plan was written in early 2011 and runs for three years until 2014, after which 
we will look at everything afresh.  In the meantime, in a quickly changing 
environment, we need to continue to check the current plan to make sure it is on 
track and to make sure that the priorities we set originally are still relevant for the 
different communities within Cambridge.  To help us do this we commission an 
annual Strategic Assessment.  This Strategic Assessment looks at, and seeks to 
understand, the range of detailed information that exists about crime, disorder, 
substance abuse and other community safety matters affecting Cambridge.  In the 
light of this information the assessment makes recommendations about how best to 
keep the Community Safety Plan on track. 

In producing our plan we have been mindful of the election of the Police and Crime 
Commissioner in November 2012 and the requirement to 'have regard' to the 
priorities that will be established by the commissioner in their plan.  For this reason 
the Victim and Offender Needs Assessment 2012, which was commissioned by the 
Police Authority, has been used to inform the Strategic Assessment. 

Having considered the 2012 Strategic Assessment, we have decided that two of the 
priorities will remain broadly the same for 2013/14 but with a change of emphasis on 
what will be the focus for the Cambridge CSP this year.  We have also decided to 
add a new priority around a number of acquisitive crimes types that have particular 
impact on victims.  The 2013/14 priorities will be: 

 ! alcohol-related violent crime; 

 ! anti-social behaviour; 

 ! responding to emerging trends of victim based acquisitive crime 

Page 2 of 14 Page 60



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

It was agreed that the Cambridge CSP would track and support County led work in 
the following areas: 

 ! domestic violence; and 

 ! re-offending.

This update to the Plan will provide details on the current priorities and discuss new 
issues for the Cambridge CSP in the year ahead. 

Page 3 of 14 Page 61



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

Board Members of Cambridge Community Safety Partnership 

 ! Cambridge City Council     Liz Bisset

 ! Cambridge City Council     Cllr. Tim Bick

 ! Cambridge Council for Voluntary Service  Mark Freeman

 ! Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Probation Trust      Baden Gooch

 ! Cambridgeshire Constabulary    Neil Sloan

 ! Cambridgeshire County Council Sarah Ferguson

 ! Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service  Andy Tucker

 ! NHS Cambridgeshire     Inger O’Meara

Page 4 of 14 Page 62



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

Contents

1. Achievements in 2012/13 6

2. What we did in each priority area 6

3. Community Safety Plan: Year Three (2013/2014 Update) 

Priorities:
Reducing alcohol related violent crime 
Reducing anti-social behaviour 
Responding to emerging trends of victim based acquisitive crime 

Track and support the county wide work being carried out on domestic 
abuse and Integrated Offender Management. 

7

4. Contact us 14

Page 5 of 14 Page 63



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

1. Achievements in 2012/13 

 ! Reducing alcohol-related violent crime 

 ! Reducing anti-social behaviour 

 ! Reducing repeat victims of domestic violence 

 ! Reducing re-offending

2. What we did in each priority area 

Page 6 of 14 Page 64



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

3. Community Safety Plan: Year Three (2013/2014 Update) 

This section tells you more about our priorities.  We look at why these were chosen in 
the first place, why they are relevant, and how we see the issues in the third year of 
our three-year plan. 

The three priorities are: 

 ! reducing alcohol-related violent crime; 
 ! reducing anti-social behaviour; 
 ! responding to emerging trends of victim based acquisitive crime. 

We will also track and support the county wide work on domestic abuse and 
Integrated Offender Management. 

How were these priorities chosen? 

The starting point for choosing our priorities for the future was commissioning the 
2012 Strategic Assessment.  The Community Safety Partnership Board discussed its 
findings in detail at a workshop in July 2012.  The Board looked in particular at the 
problems we could tackle best by all the agencies working together. 

The Strategic Assessment took as its theme ‘transient communities’ in the city and 
how best they can be supported.  Maintaining a safe nightlife / night-time economy 
was seen as fundamental to ensuring the safety of students as well as tourists and 
other visitors to the city.  Many anti-social behaviour problems could be linked  to 
people who misuse alcohol or drugs and/or who suffer from mental ill-health so this 
was recommended as a priority.  A number of types of acquisitive crime were also 
identified as being of concern so a further priority was put forward regarding these. 

For each of the three priorities, the lead officer produces an annual action plan 
detailing the specific work that will be undertaken throughout the year.  The lead 
officer also produces a quarterly update.  Like other Cambridge CSP papers, these 
reports are open public documents and are available on the Cambridge CSP 
webpage.

Page 7 of 14 Page 65



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

Priority 1: Reducing alcohol related violent crime 

Why is this priority being continued? 

The 2012 Strategic Assessment identifies that police recorded all violent crime in 
Cambridge between August 2011 and July 2012 had reduced by 18.2 percent, 
compared to the same period in the preceding year.  This equates to 439 less 
offences.  Also, police recorded violence against the person has reduced by 19.3 
percent over the same period and reflects 420 less victims of this form of crime.  
However, the trend in terms of recorded admissions to Addenbrooke’s Accident and 
Emergency for assaults is less certain and remains constant with the three year 
average rather than showing a definite decline. 

The Strategic Assessment outlines that much of the violent crime in Cambridge 
occurs within the city centre in association with the night time economy.  Locations in 
proximity to Market Passage, Sidney Street, Hobson Passage and Downing Street 
are all identified and are in close proximity to higher concentrations of licensed 
premises which support the city’s night time economy. 

The Cambridge CSP recognises the personal impact that violent crime has upon the 
victim and often the long term effect this type of crime can have on the victim, their 
family, the community and impact upon emergency and treatment services.  The 
Strategic Assessment outlines how ‘transient communities’ such as students, tourists 
and visitors can be affected by this crime in the same way in which city residents can 
and therefore the Cambridge CSP retains alcohol related violent crime as a priority 
with a focus upon the city centre but with a proactive view to any emerging issues 
that occur across the city. 

What do we aim to do? 

We aim to: 

 ! Maintain the embedded and strong partnership working of the Alcohol Related 
Violent Crime (ARVC) Task Group. This group will continue to focus on violent 
crime directly linked to the consumption of alcohol and retain its proactive and 
forward looking approach. 

 ! Create a safe and secure environment for those who live in Cambridge, those 
who visit and those who work in the city by using the groups understanding of city 
events in tandem with national events or celebrations and ensure that such 
events are peaceful and enjoyed by all. 

 ! Adopt a stronger emphasis towards prevention and enhanced partnership working 
so to deliver education in relation to the negative consequences of excessive 
alcohol consumption. 

Delivery 

This priority will be managed by the ARVC Task Group under the guidance of the 
priority lead.  The membership of the ARVC Task Group is reflective of the nature of 
violent crime in the city and compromises individuals and agencies that have the 

Page 8 of 14 Page 66



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

professional capacity to deliver against the priority.  The ARVC Task Group includes 
representatives from the police, the city council, the health service (Accident and 
Emergency, and Ambulance Service), the universities, the business community 
represented by Cambridge Business Against Crime (CAMBAC), alcohol treatment 
services, the private security industry and the voluntary sector through agencies such 
as the Street Pastors.

Targets

 ! To reduce ‘all violence against the person’ by 25 percent by March 2014 from the 
baseline of 2010-11. 

 ! To record less than 1100 presentations to the A&E department at Addenbrooke’s 
Hospital by March 2014, where the cause of injury is coded as assault. 

 ! To reduce the number of ambulance call outs for assault from the 2011/12 
baseline (estimate for 11/12, 600 call outs). 

 ! To increase the number of non-clinical professional’s attending Identification Brief 
Advice (IBA) training which will enable them to use a validated screening tool to 
identify the level of drinking for concerned individuals by 10 percent by March 
2014 from the baseline – of 2011-12. 

Lead Officer: Communities Chief Inspector, Cambridgeshire Constabulary 

Page 9 of 14 Page 67



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

Priority 2: Reducing anti-social behaviour (ASB) 

We will be focusing on anti-social behaviour linked to people who misuse alcohol or 
drugs and/or who suffer from mental ill-health. 

Why is this priority being continued?

The 2012 Strategic Assessment identifies anti-social behaviour as being of 
continuing importance to the public.  It points out that general and alcohol related 
anti-social behaviour are among the most frequently raised issues by city residents at 
local committee meetings.  These issues are also commonly found within the anti-
social behaviour caseload of the City Council. The kind of behaviour that the public 
report and want us to tackle is drunken and rowdy behaviour including fighting, 
shouting and swearing, obstructing and accosting  people in the street, using 
itimiadating behaviour or abusive language.

The 2012 Strategic Assessment also identified the street life community as being a 
group which included both offenders and victims.  They were also evident as a group 
that cause a significant amount of anti-social behaviour and who include individuals 
with dual dependency on alcohol and drugs.  They are a group that are characterised 
by low life expectancy and poor physical health and a significant number have mental 
health problems. 

Whilst police recorded incidents of anti-social behaviour have reduced over the past 
year the complexity of the issues surrounding ASB within the general and the 
streetlife community has prompted the Cambridge CSP to place an emphasis on 
ASB linked to alcohol, drugs and mental ill-health. 

What do we aim to do? 

We aim to continue our focus on vulnerable victims and offenders whilst effectively 
reducing incidents of anti-social behaviour in neighbourhoods and among the street 
life community, ensuring that an environment is created where everyone who lives, 
works or visits Cambridge is free from harassment or intimidation by the behaviour of 
others.

We intend to do this by: 

 ! Building on the recent City Council review of street based anti-social behaviour, 
we will use multi-agency and cross political party workshops to examine the 
impact of current services and identify gaps in: 
- the management of individuals in the streetlife community with alcohol, drug 

and mental ill health issues; and 
- the management of the trends emerging in streetlife issues. 

 ! Looking at how to best use the new powers proposed in the Government White 
paper ‘Putting Victims First, more effective responses to anti-social behaviour’. 

Page 10 of 14 Page 68



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

 ! Developing the City Neighbourhood Resolution panels to give victims a better say 
in the solutions to anti-social behaviour that they have suffered. 

Delivery 

 ! We will continue the work of the multi agency problem solving group to deal with 
individual anti-social behaviour cases and hot spot areas. 

 ! We will continue the work of the task and target group focusing on street life 
individuals to make street based lifestyles unsustainable. 

 ! We will set up special task and finish groups to deal with issues identified from the 
review workshops to address gaps in the service. 

Targets

 ! To reduce the number of police recorded incidents of anti-social behaviour by 10 
percent  from 2010/11 

 ! To increase the number of successfully resolved high risk cases handled by the 
multi-agency Problem Solving Group

 ! To increase the number of police referrals to the Neighbourhood Resolution 
Panels from a benchmark set in 2012/13 

Lead Officer: Safer Communities Manager, Cambridge City Council 

Page 11 of 14 Page 69



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

Priority 3: Responding to emerging trends of victim based acquisitive crime. 

Why is this priority being adopted? 

The Strategic Assessment outlines a number of victim based crime types, such as 
theft from person, theft of pedal cycle and personal robbery that have previously 
been issues for the Cambridge CSP.  The Strategic Assessment also articulates 
where particular crime types can be expected to rise or spike as illustrated by the 
calendar of community safety issues.  This calendar highlights how elements of 
seasonality and issues unique to Cambridge can impact on particular crime types. 

Recognising that through the year particular crimes have the capacity to increase or 
spike it is important that the Cambridge CSP identifies and responds to those 
acquisitive crime types that have the most dramatic impact on victims, be those the 
residents of Cambridge, others identified as transient communities such as students 
within the city or tourists and visitors.  For the purpose of this priority victim based 
acquisitive crime will include personal robbery, dwelling burglary, theft from motor 
vehicle, theft of pedal cycle and theft from person. 

Whilst the Strategic Assessment indicates that there have been reductions in these 
crime types over the past year the adoption of this priority is recognition that these 
have an detrimental impact on the victim and require a dynamic partnership based 
response to mitigate and manage them. 

What do we aim to do? 

We aim to: 

 ! Identify emerging trends in relation to victim based crime in Cambridge at the 
earliest stage. 

 ! Dynamically respond as a partnership to identified emerging victim based crime 
trends so to swiftly mitigate the on going risk to the victim of such crime. 

 ! Use the professional knowledge within the Cambridge CSP and understanding of 
the calendar of community safety issues to be forward thinking and take a 
preventative approach in advance of any anticipated rise in victim based crime. 

Delivery 

To deliver against this priority the Cambridge CSP will: 

 ! Track, monitor and evaluate victim based crime trends on a daily, weekly and 
monthly basis so to spot any emerging trends at the earliest opportunity. 

 ! Will draw together all appropriate Cambridge CSP resources, when required, in 
order to deliver the appropriate tactical response to an emergence of a particular 
type of victim based crime. 

 ! Create bespoke Task and Finish groups to work in partnership on longer term or 
more complex victim based crime issues, with focus on longer term prevention 
and reduction. 

Targets

Page 12 of 14 Page 70



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

 ! To reduce serious acquisitive crime (dwelling burglary, vehicle crime and personal 
robbery) by 7 percent for 2013/2014 compared to the baseline of 2011/2012. 

 ! To reduce theft from person by 5 percent for 2013/2014 compared to the baseline 
of 2012/2013. 

 ! To reduce theft of pedal cycles by 5 percent for 2013/2014 compared to the 
baseline of 2012/2013. 

Lead Officer: Communities Chief Inspector, Cambridgeshire Constabulary 

Page 13 of 14 Page 71



DRAFT V4: Year Three 

Paragraphs on tracking and supporting DV and IOM 

Contact us 

Any comments or queries on this draft Year Three (2013/14) version of the 
Community Safety Plan, should be addressed to: 

Partnership Support Officer 
Cambridge Community Safety Partnership 
Safer Communities Section 
Cambridge City Council 
PO Box 700 
Cambridge
CB1 0JH 

Telephone:  01223 457808 
Email:   safer.communities@cambridge.gov.uk
Web:   www.cambridge.gov.uk

Page 14 of 14 Page 72



Cambridge City Council Item

To: Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

Report by: The Head of Corporate Strategy 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:

STRATEGY AND RESOURCES 21 January 
2013

Wards affected: All Wards 

UPDATE ON STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS AND OUR INVOLVEMENT 

Non- Key Decision 

1. Executive summary

1.1 The Leader of the Council attends the Greater Cambridge Greater 
Peterborough Enterprise Partnership (LEP), the residual Board of 
Cambridgeshire Horizons and the Cambridge Community Safety 
Partnership. This report gives scrutiny members a feel for the direction 
these partnerships are moving in and their developing priorities. It is 
part of a commitment given in the Council’s “Principles of Partnership 
Working” that the Council’s lead member in each partnership provide 
his or her scrutiny committee with an annual account of their work. 

1.2 The Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Strategic 
Partnership held its final meeting in March 2012. This paper shows 
how any outstanding issues have been dealt with and how the 
residual reward grant, held on its behalf, has recently been allocated. 

2. Recommendations 

2.1 The Leader is recommended to: 

a) Continue to work with the partnerships (LEP and Cambridge 
Community Safety Partnership) to ensure that the strategic 
issues affecting Cambridge and matters of concern to 
Cambridge citizens are responded to. This includes maintaining 
the economic success of our area, whilst respecting its unique 
character, and continuing to address and prevent incidents of 
anti-social behaviour and crime.  

Report Page No: 1 

Agenda Item 13

Page 73



Report Page No: 2 

3. Overview 

3.1 Strategic partnerships in the county have begun to settle after a 
radical shake up that took place following the end of Cambridgeshire’s 
Local Area Agreement and in response to national legislative and 
policy changes and a drive towards more efficient ways of working. 

3.2 The new partnerships covering the county and beyond, on the whole, 
involve representatives of district councils, to keep their Boards to a 
manageable size. District Councillors are more likely to be involved in 
locality arrangements, which will form part of the partnerships network, 
to inform the partnerships decisions and carry out some local action 
and commissioning. 

3.2 The strategic partnerships that are covered in this paper include:  

o Greater Cambridge Greater Peterborough Enterprise 
Partnership (LEP) 

o Cambridgeshire Horizons
o Cambridge Community Safety Partnership 
o Cambridge and South Cambridge Local Strategic Partnership: 

Use of residual reward grant

3.4 The Council’s “Principles of Partnership Working” are intended to help 
guide our participation and provide aims that we wish to see achieved. 
The partnerships we are involved with should deliver benefits to local 
people and help achieve our vision for our communities. The 
principles also commit the Council’s lead member within the 
partnership to providing an annual report giving an account of the 
work of the partnership to their scrutiny committee and for officers, 
where necessary, to bring ‘in principle’ decisions back through the City 
Council’s own decision making and scrutiny processes to be 
confirmed (or otherwise). It is likely, therefore, that scrutiny 
committees may have discussed the work of partnerships more than 
once in a given year, depending on their work.

3.5 There are other significant partnerships that the Council is involved 
with, outside of the partnerships referred to in section 3.2, which will 
be the subject of other reports. These include: Cambridgeshire’s 
Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board and its locality body, the 
Cambridge Local Health Partnership, Cambridgeshire’s Children’s
Trust and its locality body, Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire 
Area Partnership, and, and the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
Waste Partnership (RECAP). 

Page 74



Report Page No: 3 

4. Greater Cambridge Greater Peterborough Enterprise Partnership 

4.1 Local Enterprise Partnerships are intended to play a central role in:

o Determining local economic priorities; 
o Driving economic growth and the creation of local jobs; and, 
o Delivering Government objectives for economic growth and 

decentralisation.  

4.2 The Greater Cambridge Greater Peterborough Local Enterprise 
Partnership (“the LEP”) was formed in September 2010. It’s goal is: 
“to create an economy with 100,000 major businesses and create 

 160,000 new jobs by 2025, in an internationally significant low carbon, 
 knowledge-based economy  balanced wherever possible with 
 advanced manufacturing and services.”  

4.3 The LEP is based on the economic areas of Cambridge and 
Peterborough, alongside neighbouring market towns and 
communities, together with Rutland, West Norfolk and King’s Lynn. In 
August 2011, the LEP was awarded £220,500 from a Start Up Fund 
(90% of its total bid) to allow it to put core operational capacity in 
place, before becoming ultimately self-sustaining. The Council, along 
with each of the other partners, has agreed to provide £7,000 per 
annum to support the administrative costs of the LEP. The LEP has 
indicated that they may request more in future years. 

4.4 The LEP has four areas of focus, each of which has a work-stream. 
The work-streams for 2012/13 are: 

o Creating employment opportunities; 
o Employer-led skills provision; 
o Enterprise and innovation; 
o Unlocking our growth potential; and 
o Investment for growth.

4.5 The main actions for delivering the work-streams are highlighted in the 
LEP’s One-Year Operational Plan (2012/13), shown in Appendix 1. 
The LEP has been successful in putting in place an Enterprise Zone at 
Alconbury Airfield in Huntingdonshire and investing the LEP’s share of 
the Government’s Growing Places Funding in infrastructure projects 
that create employment and improving the market profile of the area. 

4.6 Targets for next year include: creating 500 new jobs at Alconbury 
Enterprise Zone; doubling inward investment enquiries in 2013/14 
(compared to 2011/12 levels), to lever in an additional £26 million of 

Page 75



Report Page No: 4 

additional investment from the £15.5 million of Growing Places Fund 
loans and grants, and: to identify and obtain £20 million in new 
investment that can be committed to priorities within the action plan by 
2015.

4.7 A LEP economic strategy and action plan is due to be launched 
shortly. This is intended to identify key economic priorities and actions 
the will help unlock the growth potential of the area. 

4.8 The Government has recently invited a partnership, involving the LEP 
and local authorities in the Cambridge City-region area, to take part in 
the second wave of City Deal negotiations. A City Deal could give 
more funding and powers to the local authorities to support 
infrastructure and enhance quality of life locally. Cambridge will be 
one of 20 locations selected to bid for the new status.  

5. Cambridgeshire Horizons

5.1 Cambridgeshire Horizons was wound down as a staffed organisation 
in September 2011 following the withdrawal of government funding. 
Prior to this the Horizons Board had agreed that Cambridgeshire 
Horizons should continue to exist as a legal entity to receive returning 
investments and loans, with the local authority founding members 
determining its use in the future in accordance with the aims of the 
company.

5.2 Most of Cambridgeshire Horizons' residual capital funding was 
allocated to growth-related, legacy projects. Over its years of 
operation, Cambridgeshire Horizons invested £20.5 million in the 
Cambridge Southern Fringe that will be returned over time for re-use 
related to housing growth in Cambridgeshire. The county council’s 
finance officers are monitoring these investments. Cambridgeshire 
Horizons is therefore an unstaffed 'money box' and its accounts are 
managed by Cambridgeshire County Council. 

5.3 The funding should return to the partnership over the next 13 years, 
together with interest on loans and “uplift” in equity. The local 
authorities will determine the use of this money in the future, in 
accordance with the aims of the company, which will remain as an un-
staffed ‘money box’ entity supervised by a new Board. 

5.4 The new Cambridgeshire Horizons Board (consisting of local authority 
members only) will meet once a year, even through the dormant years 
when funding has not been returned, to review the status of the 
investments made by the Company. The first meeting of this new 
Board took place on 12 December 2012. It was reported at this 

Page 76



Report Page No: 5 

meeting that all loans and investments were on course to repay as 
expected. Monitoring of these loans and investments will continue and 
will be reported annually to the Cambridgeshire Horizons Board. The 
agenda and papers for this meeting will be made available on the 
Council’s website.

6. Cambridge Community Safety Partnership 

6.1 The Cambridge Community Safety Partnership involves a number of 
agencies concerned with tackling and reducing crime and antisocial 
behaviour in Cambridge. The partnership's main task is to understand 
the community safety issues Cambridge is facing; decide where 
additional work should be carried out; and then decide what actions 
can be taken collectively, adding value to the day-to-day work 
undertaken by the individual agencies.These actions are detailed in a 
document called the Community Safety Plan, which runs for three 
years.The current plan started on 1 April 2011.

6.2 Each year, the Community Safety Plan is subjected to an annual 
review. The review of the first year, between 1 April and 31 March, 
showed the projects that were funded by the partnership during the 
first year and whether they and other initiatives were successful in 
reducing crime and anti-social behaviour.  

6.3 When the review is carried out the opportunity is taken to check that 
the plans priorities are still relevant using a Strategic Assessment. 
This result in a slightly different emphasis for the 4 priorities in the 
second-year of the plan (2012-2013). A paper, also on this agenda,
shows progress with second year actions in more detail. The priorities 
for the second-year are:

a. Reducing alcohol-related violent crime – the removal of 
the words “in the city centre” allows flexibility when problems 
are identified in areas other than Market ward. 

b. Reducing anti-social behaviour – the focus last year on 
ASB occurring in the same area or to the same people has 
been expanded now to cover a broader range of 
interventions, though there will be continued work with 
vulnerable people and closer working with communities, via 
ASB issues raised at Area Committees. 

c. Reducing repeat victims of domestic violence – though 
essentially unchanged from last year, the focus will be on 
working with young people to prevent domestic violence. 

d. Reducing re-offending – this priority will continue whilst the 
Integrated Offender Management scheme beds in and builds 
on initial successes.  

Page 77



Report Page No: 6 

6.4 The Council also operates the Safer City grant scheme. The purpose 
of this scheme is to provide community groups with small grants up to 
£5,000 in order to help reduce crime, the fear of crime and anti-social 
behaviour. This has been allocated through area committees this year. 
Area Committees also consider Neighbourhood Policing Priorities, 
which form part of the Police’s responsibilities to consult local people, 
understand, and respond to very local issues. 

6.5 Sir Graham Bright was elected as the Police and Crime Commissioner 
for Cambridgeshire on 15 November 2012 and took up the post on 22 
November 2012. Police and crime commissioners will take over the 
responsibilities of the Police Authority, holding local police forces to 
account and provide a link between the police and local people.  

6.6 The Police and Crime Commissioner will: 

o Be responsible for appointing the local Police Chief Constable 
and hold him/her to account

o Determine local policing priorities, publish an annual Policing 
Plan, set a local precept and force budget

o Have the power to make community safety grants
o Have control of all central government funding that currently 

goes to the Community Safety Partnerships; including Base 
Command Unit funding, DIP funding and Safer and Stronger 
Communities Funding.  

o The PCC will be able to commission services from Community 
Safety Partnerships and other local providers.

6.7 A newly formed Police and Crime Panel will hold the Commissioner to 
account and scrutinise his/her decisions. Each local authority within a 
force area will be required to send an elected member to the Panel. It 
is likely that this Member will be the portfolio holder for community 
safety matters or, alternatively, the lead scrutiny member. The Panel 
will have the power of veto over the appointment, suspension and 
dismissal of a Police Chief Constable and over the policing budget. 

6.8 With the introduction of the Police and Crime Commissioner local 
Community Safety Partnerships may need to respond to requests for 
reports or discuss areas of concern raised by the Police and Crime 
Commissioner. There will be a reciprocal duty to cooperate. If two or 
more Community Safety Partnerships wish to merge, the Police and 
Crime Commissioner can approve the merger. However, the Police 
and Crime Commissioner cannot request partnerships to merge. The 
Cambridge Community Safety Partnership will continue to give 

Page 78



Report Page No: 7 

account to Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee and the 
Leader.

6.9 Community Safety Partnership plans in the future will continue to have 
a local focus but must have regard to the Local Policing Plan, set out 
by the Police and Crime Commissioner. This is the same position with 
respect to the plans of others, such as the Cambridgeshire Children’s 
Trust, that cover community safety issues.

6.10 Funding from the Home Office, which currently goes to Community 
Safety Partnerships, will in the future go directly to the Police and 
Crime Commissioner, who can choose to commission a Community 
Safety Partnership or others to deliver community safety work. Over 
recent years Safer and Stronger Communities funding has been 
steadily reducing and would be presently worth about £23,000 for our 
area. Cambridge Community Safety Partnership has been developing 
its work programme by bending the mainstream work of partners and 
so is not dependent on this funding to achieve its aims.    

7.  Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Strategic 
 Partnership (“LSP”) 

7.1 At its meeting on 12 March 2012 the LSP agreed that the Local 
Strategic Partnership had completed its work and that it was now a 
matter for other local partnerships to build on the solid foundation that 
it had provided and to take partnership working in the districts forward. 

7.2 One important matter that was raised on 12 March was the need to 
ensure that the voice of voluntary and community sector partners 
wasn’t diminished as a result of the conclusion of the LSP. It was 
agreed all three Councils would continue to have regular dialogue in 
the form of “update” briefings with the sector and to support an annual 
event, where the voluntary and community sector could provide a 
report on the state of the sector, highlight opportunities for joint 
working and to identify how the sector could best move forward. This 
event took place on 13 November 2012, at which the district chief 
executives attend. Two “update” briefings have taken place. 

7.3 Before the LSP was dissolved it asked Cambridgeshire Community 
Foundation (CCF) to administer and distribute the remaining balance 
of its Reward Grant, standing at £100,000. A Service Level Agreement 
with CCF was prepared setting out the way this should be done. The 
LSP said it would like the grant to be focused on reducing inequalities 
across its area (Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire)and for 
preference to be given to projects covering the following areas: 

Page 79



Report Page No: 8 

o Improving the employability of local people, especially young 
people, helping them to move into sustainable work  

o Assisting older people to continue to live in their homes and 
maintain their independence for as long as possible  

o Targeting work with disadvantaged communities, where people 
are living on low incomes or vulnerable because of age, 
disability or other characteristics  

7.4 A Panel consisting of some former members of the LSP and local 
authority representatives was set up to oversee the allocation process 
and to give guidance to CCF in its administration of the grant. The 
allocation was to be over two rounds, the first closing at the end of 
April and the second closing at the end of September. The Panel met 
on 23 May 2012 to determine the bids that would be funded taking into 
account recommendations given by CCF. At this time £36,255 was 
allocated. The Panel met again on 27 November to agree further bids 
for funding. A table outlining the progress of supported, first rounds 
bids, and bids submitted in the second round are shown in Appendix 
2. Decisions about second round bids had not been confirmed at the 
time of writing this report. 

8. Implications 

(a) Financial Implications
 The LEP is responsible for drawing down significant levels of 

resources to improve infrastructure to support the growth of 
Cambridge. The City Council does have interdependencies with the 
partnership and could face additional pressures if some fail to deliver 
or redirect resources. The advent of the Police and Crime 
Commissioner could divert some funding away from the Cambridge 
Community Safety Partnership. Cambridgeshire Community 
Foundation (CCF) has been managing Reward Grant on behalf of the 
former LSP. The funding has been given to CCF to allocate over 2 
rounds to reduce financial risk to the Councils.  

(b) Staffing Implications   (if not covered in Consultations Section) 

(c) Equal Opportunities Implications
 The LEP will identify ways of involving all communities, including 

those who are more disadvantaged. Emphasis will be on providing 
training and other measures to move people back into work. The 
Community Safety Partnership also looks at the impact of crime and 
anti-social behaviour on vulnerable groups of people, who often suffer 
disproportionately to other groups. Vulnerable groups of people are 
the target for Reward Grant. 

Page 80



Report Page No: 9 

(d) Environmental Implications
 Business models that promote low carbon use and improve the 
 sustainability of developments will be supported by the LEP. 

(e) Procurement
 The partnerships are likely to procure or commission services to 
 achieve their aims  

(f) Consultation
The individual bidding streams will specify the groups of people to be 

 consulted, especially where targeted work is required. 

(g) Community Safety
 To improve community safety is the purpose of the Cambridge 
 Community Safety Partnership. 

9. Background papers 

These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 

 ! Papers about the LEP used in the compilation of this report can be 
found here: http://www.yourlocalenterprisepartnership.co.uk/

 ! Papers for Cambridgeshire Horizons Board, 12 December 2012, 
Cambridgeshire County Council, Update on the Cambridgeshire 
Horizons Rolling Fund Investments. 

 ! Papers about the Cambridge Community Safety Partnership used in 
the compilation of this report can be found here: 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/ccm/content/community-and-
living/community-safety/cambridge-community-safety-partnership.en

 ! Papers for the Police and Crime Commissioner used in the 
compilation of this report can be found here: 
http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/community/safercommunities/safety
/Police+and+Crime+Commissioner.htm

 ! The papers showing bids for Reward Grant funding are appended. 

10. Appendices 

Appended to this report: 

Appendix 1. Greater Cambridge Greater Peterborough Enterprise 
Partnership One-Year Operational Plan (2012/13) 

Appendix 2. Projects supported by LSP Reward Grant (2012/13)

Page 81



Report Page No: 10 

9. Inspection of papers 

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 

Author’s Name: Graham Saint 
Author’s Phone Number: 01223 457044 
Author’s Email: Graham.Saint@cambridge.gov.uk

Page 82



Report Page No: 11 Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



GREATER CAMBRIDGE GREATER PETERBOROUGH 

LOCAL ENTEPRISE PARTNERSHIP 

ONE-YEAR OPERATIONAL PLAN (2012/13) 
 

 

COLLABORATE – CREATE - CHAMPION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
22/05/2012 

 

For enquiries contact: 

 

Glenn Athey 

info@yourlocalenterprisepartnership.co.uk 

 

 

Page 85



OPERATIONAL PLAN 2012/13: GREATER CAMBRIDGE GREATER PETERBOROUGH ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP 

22/05/2012 1 

Introduction 

Greater Cambridge Greater Peterborough Enterprise Partnership (GCGPEP) is focused on helping to drive 

forward sustainable economic growth in our area – with local businesses, education providers, voluntary 

organisations and social enterprises, and the public sector working together to achieve this.  

Given the green light by Government on 26th October 2010, following the submission of a bid in 

September 2010, the Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) now has a strong business-led Board in place, 

alongside a small core team. 

The LEP is focused on delivering economic growth with a business-led remit to benefit the local area and its 

community. These changes will happen when we: 

 Collaborate – with businesses, the social enterprises, the voluntary sector, and public sector to 

deliver sustainable economic growth 

 Create – new jobs and the right conditions for enterprise growth including support for existing and 

innovative funding opportunities and initiatives 

 Champion– support the commercialisation of our knowledge base to achieve further growth in our 

key industries, and support our people to gain the skills required by employers 

Our goal 

Our goal is to create an economy with 100,000 major businesses and create 160,000 new jobs by 2025, in 

an internationally significant low carbon, knowledge-based economy balanced wherever possible with 

advanced manufacturing and services. 

Our strategic areas of focus are: 

 Skills and employment 

 Strategic economic vision, infrastructure, housing and planning 

 Economic development and support for high growth business 

 Funding, including EU funding, regional growth funding and private sector funding 

This one-year operational plan sets out how we will put in place actions in 2012/13 to begin to deliver 

these areas of focus. This year, the LEP has five priority work-streams, which are described in more detail 

in the following pages: 

1. Creating employment opportunities; 

2. Employer-led skills provision; 

3. Enterprise and innovation; 

4. Unlocking our growth potential; and 

5. Investment for growth. 

Page 86



OPERATIONAL PLAN 2012/13: GREATER CAMBRIDGE GREATER PETERBOROUGH ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP 
 

 
22/05/2012 2 

Working together 

 
 

The LEP Board comprises 14 members recruited from the local area to provide strategic guidance and 

challenge to the work of the core LEP team. 

 

Neville Reyner CBE DL – Chair of the Board – Chair of Exemplas Holdings Limited 

Professor Mike Thorne PhD – Vice Chancellor of Anglia Ruskin University 

Dr Lynn Morgan – CEO of the Arthur Rank Hospice Charity 

Allan Arnott OBE – Former Operations Director of Caterpillar’s Industrial Power Systems Division 

Professor Sir Richard Friend FRS FREng –Experienced businessman and Cavendish Professor of Physics at 

the University of Cambridge 

Mark Reeve – Managing Director of Chalcroft (Construction), King’s Lynn 

Trevor Ellis – Chairman of CS Ellis Groups (Haulage), Rutland 

John Bridge OBE – Chief Executive of Cambridgeshire Chambers of Commerce 

Cllr Nick Clarke – Leader of Cambridgeshire County Council 

Cllr Sian Reid – Leader of Cambridge City Council 

Cllr Marco Cereste – Leader of Peterborough City Council 

Cllr Terry King – Deputy Leader of Rutland County Council 

Cllr Jason Ablewhite – Huntingdonshire District Council 

Connecting with the Board are focussed reference groups to help provide insight, support and specialist 

knowledge to further progress the LEP’s five priority areas: 

Page 87



OPERATIONAL PLAN 2012/13: GREATER CAMBRIDGE GREATER PETERBOROUGH ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP 
 

 
22/05/2012 3 

 
SIIC = Science, Innovation and Industry Council 

 

Progress to date 

To date the LEP has made significant progress by: achieving formal recognition by government, 

appointment of a board, establishment as a non-profit company. The LEP has been able to generate a 

sense of shared endeavour within its new geography. Securing an Enterprise Zone for Alconbury within a 

national competition is also a significant achievement. Our discussions at national level have helped to 

persuade Government to find additional funding for the work of LEPs, such as through the Growing Places 

Fund.  

With the recent appointment of a core team of executive staff, the LEP must now build on the firm 

foundations that it has established to demonstrating tangible practical progress on a number of key 

objectives.  

  

Page 88



OPERATIONAL PLAN 2012/13: GREATER CAMBRIDGE GREATER PETERBOROUGH ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP 

22/05/2012 4 

DELIVERING GROWTH: OUR FIVE PRIORITY WORKSTREAMS 

Summary – GCGPEP’s five priority work-streams: 

1. Creating employment opportunities 

2. Employer-led skills provision 

3. Enterprise and innovation 

4. Unlocking our growth potential 

5. Investment for growth 

1. Creating employment opportunities 

 Attracting investment and employment to the LEP area – particularly within the Enterprise Zone at 

Alconbury 

 Improving the market profile of the GCGP area to attract investment and enterprise 

 Investing our Growing Places Funding in infrastructure projects that create employment 

Focus for 2012/13:  

- Getting the Enterprise Zone ready for investors and helping secure the first employers and jobs on the 

site 

- Improving the market profile of GCGP to potential investors 

- Investing the Growing Places Fund in projects that deliver jobs and growth 

Targets 

500 new jobs confirmed on the Enterprise Zone at Alconbury in 2013 

12,500 jobs unlocked through £15.5 million of Growing Places Fund loans and grants 

£26 million of additional investment levered-in from £15.5 million of Growing Places Fund loans and 

grants 

Doubling inward investment enquiries in 2013/14 compared to 2011/12 levels 

Actions 

Contribute to EZ inward investment marketing plan and activities to be launched in September 2012 

Deliver a new LEP website, and support development of the Greater Cambridge Inward Investment 

website, to enhance the market profile of the GCGP area 

2. Employer-led skills provision 

 Making a detailed proposition to change the skills funding and commissioning system to enable 

education and training provision to better meet the needs of local employers 

 Working with enterprises, education and training providers and employers to help ensure provision 

meets the needs of local employers 

 

Page 89



OPERATIONAL PLAN 2012/13: GREATER CAMBRIDGE GREATER PETERBOROUGH ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP 

22/05/2012 5 

Focus for 2012/13:  

- Understanding the future skills needs of enterprises and alternative approaches to commissioning skills 

provision 

- Finalise and deliver GCGP skills strategy 

- Proposition on local skills funding and commissioning delivered to Government and the Skills Funding 

Agency 

- Help enterprises and schools build relationships 

Targets 

75% of Skills Funding Agency funding aligned to locally agreed priorities by 2015 

Actions 

Skills strategy delivered by March 2013 

New skills funding and commissioning processes in place in 2015 

3. Enterprise and innovation 

 Identifying the key opportunities for enterprise growth, and the key barriers to enterprise success 

 Identifying the major opportunities from innovation, R&D and industry 

 Resolving the finance gap for small- and medium- sized enterprises 

 Helping make it easier for enterprises and voluntary organisations to access public sector procurement 

opportunities 

 Providing clear guidance on where help, support and finance is available for enterprises 

Focus for 2012/13:  

- Providing leadership, guidance, and influence via our Science, Innovation and Industry Council 

- Providing clear signposting on our website to available sources of enterprise support and to 

information on procurement opportunities in the public sector 

- Working with financial institutions on making it easier for small enterprises to access bank finance 

- Developing new approaches to enterprise finance, working with our own potential funding sources, 

financial institutions, local partners and European funding sources 

Targets 

Connect with over 200 businesses to provide support, information and opportunities online and offline 

by September 2013 

Identify and work with 10 case-study businesses to document progress and understand barriers to 

growth and how they are overcome. Publish by October 2013 

Actions 

Signposting for enterprise support incorporated into our website by September 2012; for public 

procurement by December 2012 

Concordat with financial institutions on simplifying small business access to bank finance by October 

2012 

Page 90



OPERATIONAL PLAN 2012/13: GREATER CAMBRIDGE GREATER PETERBOROUGH ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP 

22/05/2012 6 

4. Unlocking our growth potential 

 Identifying our the key economic priorities and actions that will unlock our growth potential 

 Identifying the opportunities for, as well as the barriers to, economic growth 

 Identifying the priority actions, projects and investments that will unlock growth 

 Campaigning on major actions and investments that will unlock growth 

Focus for 2012/13:  

- GCGP economic strategy and action plan 

- Support for local authority partners strategic planning work 

Targets 

£20 million in new investment committed to major actions identified in the action plan by 2015 

Actions 

GCGP economic strategy launched in October 2012 

GCGP action plan launched in December 2012 

Deliver 2 major campaigns on issues or activities that will deliver a major contribution to growth (2 

issues to be agreed by board) 

5. Investment for growth 

 Designing innovative financial instruments that make use of EZ business rates income, and Growing 

Places Fund allocations and recycled funds 

 Exploring new ways of funding infrastructure and enterprise investment 

 Developing a 2014-2020 European Funding Programme that meets the needs of the GCGP area 

Focus for 2012/13:  

- Funding models for infrastructure and enterprise 

- Early work collaborating with other LEP areas to inform the 2014-2020 European Programme 

Targets 

Align European and other funding sources to GCGP priorities, as set out in the economic strategy and 

action plan 

Actions 

Formal submission on 2014-2020 European Funding Programmes made to UK Government in February 

2013 

Funding models for infrastructure and enterprise agreed in 2013 

Funding models and priorities for use of Enterprise Zone business rate receipts to be agreed in 2013 

 

Underpinning all of these activities will be a comprehensive communications and engagement campaign to 

provide businesses, voluntary sector, social enterprise and the public sector with an insight into the work 

of the LEP, the opportunities our area holds for economic growth and ways in which these groups can work 

together better in the future. 

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
ix

 2
. 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 L

S
P

 R
e
w

a
rd

 G
ra

n
t 
(2

0
1
2
/1

3
)

CCF ID

Applicant

D
is
tr
ic
t

O
v
e
rv
ie
w

 o
f 
p
ro
je
ct

£ awarded

No. Beneficiaries

Has the project started?

No of people involved?

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s 
b
e
e
n

 a
ch
ie
v
e
d

 t
o

 d
a
te
?

H
a
v
e

 y
o
u

 e
n
co
u
n
te
re
d

 a
n
y

 p
ro
b
le
m
s?

WEB 45050

Li
fe
cr
a
ft

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

sh
ir

e

to
 o

rg
a
n

is
e

 t
h

re
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

e
xc

u
rs

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
re

fl
e
ct

 

th
e

 v
a
ri

o
u

s 
n

e
e
d

s 
a
n

d
 a

b
il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

.

£
1

,7
3

0
7

6
Y
e
s

3
4

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

to
 o

rg
a
n

is
e

 t
h

re
e

 e
xc

u
rs

io
n

s 
fo

r 
Li

fe
cr

a
ft

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
is

 b
e
in

g
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 o

n
 s

ch
e
d

u
le

. 
A

 

Li
fe

cr
a
ft

 v
o

lu
n

te
e
r 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 o
u

ts
e
t,

 i
n

 f
o

rm
u

la
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
, 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
 w

it
h

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
a
n

d
 d

e
li
v
e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

 

 T
h

e
 t

ri
p

s’
d

e
st

in
a
ti

o
n

s 
w

e
re

 d
e
ci

d
e
d

 u
si

n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e

!u
se

r 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

. 
2

4
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o

o
k

 p
a
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

e
a
ch

 t
ri

p
, 
w

it
h

 H
u

n
st

a
n

to
n

 b
e
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

o
se

n
 d

e
st

in
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 1

1
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

o
k

 p
a
rt

 i
n

 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

ta
te

ly
 h

o
m

e
 t

ri
p

, 
w

it
h

 B
u

rg
h

le
y

 H
o

u
se

 t
h

e
 w

in
n

in
g

 c
h

o
ic

e
. 
T
h

e
 d

e
st

in
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

th
ir

d
 t

ri
p

, 
to

 t
h

e
 T

a
te

 M
o

d
e
rn

, 
w

a
s 

d
e
ci

d
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 u
se

r 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 g
ra

n
t.

  

 T
h

e
 t

ri
p

 t
o

 H
u

n
st

a
n

to
n

 t
o

o
k

 p
la

ce
 o

n
 2

4
th

 A
u

g
u

st
, 
3

4
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
tt

e
n

d
e
d

 a
n

d
 h

a
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 h
a
v
e

 

fi
sh

 a
n

d
 c

h
ip

s 
b

y
 t

h
e

 s
e
a
, 
w

a
lk

 a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

e
a
ch

, 
a
n

d
 e

xp
lo

re
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

. 
F
e
e
d

b
a
ck

 f
o

rm
s 

fo
r 

a
ll

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e
d

 

tr
ip

s 
h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 d
e
si

g
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

tt
e
n

d
e
d

 t
h

e
 H

u
n

st
a
n

to
n

 t
ri

p
. 
T
h

e
 s

e
co

n
d

 t
ri

p
 t

o
 

B
u

rg
h

le
y

 H
o

u
se

 i
s 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

2
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
e
r 

w
it

h
 1

2
 p

la
ce

s 
o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
v
a
il
a
b

le
; 
so

 f
a
r 

8
 t

ic
k
e
ts

 h
a
v
e

 

WEB 46041

R
e
d
2
G
re
e
n

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
s

to
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

p
re

!e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
.

£
5

,0
0

0
1

0
Y
e
s

1
2

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
e
d

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 o
u

r 
b

id
 t

o
 C

C
F
. 
E
v
e
ry

 c
li
e
n

t 
h

a
s 

a
n

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n

t 
o

f 

th
e
ir

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
e
e
d

s 
a
n

d
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
a
l 
sk

il
ls

, 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

h
is

 o
r 

h
e
r 

d
e
si

re
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
s 

th
e
ir

 ‘
sm

a
rt

’ 

p
la

n
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
se

. 
W

e
 c

a
n

 n
o

w
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
cl

ie
n

ts
:

•
 T

w
o

 c
li
e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

g
re

ss
e
d

 f
ro

m
 b

e
in

g
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 n
o

w
 o

u
t 

e
n

g
a
g
in

g
 i
n

 m
e
a
n

in
g
fu

l 
a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 s
u

ch
 

a
s 

‘M
a
k
e

 D
o

 a
n

d
 M

e
n

d
’.

 T
h

e
y

 a
re

 n
o

w
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 
g
e
tt

in
g

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 w
o

rk
.

•
 O

n
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
is

 a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
 A

A
T

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

 a
n

d
 h

a
s 

st
a
rt

e
d

 p
a
id

 P
e
rm

it
te

d
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

M
e
n

ca
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fi
n

a
n

ce
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t.

•
 O

n
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
is

 a
b

o
u

t 
to

 s
ta

rt
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

w
o

rk
 a

t 
M

e
n

ca
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t.

•
 O

n
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
h

a
s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
e
d

 t
o

 a
 p

la
ce

m
e
n

t 
a
t 

B
u

rw
e
ll

 P
ri

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
s 

a
ls

o
 h

o
p

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 p
la

ce
d

 a
s 

a
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

in
 a

n
 a

n
im

a
l 
ch

a
ri

ty
.

•
 O

n
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
h

a
d

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 d

o
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 w

o
rk

 b
u

t 
w

a
s 

p
re

v
e
n

te
d

 f
ro

m
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 b

y
 h

is
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

ff
ic

e
r.

•
 O

n
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
h

a
s 

b
e
g
u

n
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

w
o

rk
 a

t 
R

e
b

o
o

t 
tw

o
 d

a
y
s 

p
e
r 

w
e
e
k
.

•
 O

n
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
h

a
s 

re
ce

n
tl

y
 j
o

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

w
 a

tt
e
n

d
in

g
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s 
fo

r 
p

a
id

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
in

 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 w
o

rk
.

•
 T

h
re

e
 n

e
w

 c
li
e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 o
n

 S
te

p
p

in
g

 S
to

n
e
s 

p
re

!e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g
.

•
 O

n
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
w

il
l 
n

e
e
d

 e
xt

ra
 t

im
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
s 

h
e

 n
e
e
d

s 
to

 l
e
a
rn

 t
o

 b
a
la

n
ce

 h
is

 e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s 
a
b

o
u

t 
h

is
 •

 I
n

 t
e
rm

s 
o

f 
cl

ie
n

t 
p

ro
g
re

ss
, 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 i
s 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 w
e
ll

 w
it

h
 

o
n

ly
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 e

xc
e
p

ti
o

n
s 

m
e
n

ti
o

n
e
d

 a
b

o
v
e
. 
O

n
e

 o
f 

th
e
se

 c
li
e
n

ts
 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 d
e
n

ie
d

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 b

y
 h

is
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ff
ic

e
r,

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

cl
ie

n
t 

w
il
l 
n

e
e
d

 e
xt

ra
 t

im
e

 t
o

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 r

e
a
li
sa

b
le

 

g
o

a
ls

; 
th

is
 i
s 

a
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

y
 t

h
a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 a

u
ti

st
ic

 

sp
e
ct

ru
m

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

m
a
y

 h
a
v
e
. 
T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

a
n

a
g
e
r 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

to
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
e

 c
li
e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s 
a

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

.

•
 A

sp
ir

e
’s

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 g
u

id
in

g
 c

li
e
n

ts
 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 a

 

cl
ie

n
t!

ce
n

tr
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 w
h

ic
h

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
s 

th
e
ir

 a
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
m

se
lv

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
ir

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

so
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y

 c
a
n

 a
cc

e
ss

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 T
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

k
in

d
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

in
 a

d
v
a
n

ce
 o

f 
a
p

p
ly

in
g

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 o

n
!g

o
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

w
o

rk
p

la
ce

. 
S
o

m
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
cl

ie
n

ts
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 

o
n

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

sp
ir

e
 m

a
y

 h
a
v
e

 t
o

 s
p

e
n

d
 e

xt
ra

 t
im

e
 h

e
lp

in
g

 

th
e
m

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
v
e

 a
n

d
  
 b

a
la

n
ce

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
in

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

a
n

d
 

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s.

WEB 46086

R
o
w
a
n

 

H
u
m
b
e
rs
to
n
e

 

Lt
d

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
s

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

a
rt

 a
n

d
 c

ra
ft

 f
o

r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s.

£
5

,0
0

0
6

0
Y
e
s

6
0

W
e

 s
ta

rt
e
d

 o
u

r 
fi

n
a
n

ci
a
l 
y
e
a
r 

o
n

 1
st

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

is
 g

ra
n

t 
is

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
u

r 

w
o

rk
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a
r,

 e
n

d
in

g
 3

1
st

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
.

S
in

ce
 t

h
e

 b
e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

w
e

 h
a
v
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 o
u

r 
co

re
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

rt
 w

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

fo
u

r 
st

u
d

io
s.

  

W
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y

 h
a
v
e

 6
2

 s
tu

d
e
n

ts
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
se

tt
in

g
 u

p
 o

u
r 

fo
rt

h
co

m
in

g
 e

xh
ib

it
io

n
; 

B
e
si

d
e

 t
h

e
 S

e
a
si

d
e
. 

 T
h

is
 e

xh
ib

it
io

n
 i
s 

o
u

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
’ 
ce

le
b

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ch

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a
st

 4
 

m
o

n
th

s 
w

o
rk

 a
t 

R
o

w
a
n

 w
h

e
n

 w
e

 h
a
v
e

 h
a
d

 a
 s

e
a

 a
n

d
 c

o
a
st

 t
h

e
m

e
. 

A
ft

e
r 

o
u

r 
e
xh

ib
it

io
n

, 
w

e
 a

re
 m

o
v
in

g
 o

n
 t

o
 a

 t
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
F
a
n

ta
sy

 C
re

a
tu

re
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n

d
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 

a
n

d
 w

il
l 
b

e
 e

xh
ib

it
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a
t 

is
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

/ 
b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
.

W
e

 n
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 t

h
e
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

 f
o

u
r 

m
o

n
th

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 b

u
t 

a
ll
o

w
s 

e
a
ch

 p
e
rs

o
n

 f
re

e
d

o
m

 

to
 i
n

te
rp

re
t 

th
e

 t
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 w

a
y

 a
n

d
 u

se
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
e
d

ia
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 a
rt

w
o

rk
. 

 T
h

e
 e

xh
ib

it
io

n
 a

t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

ll
o

w
s 

o
u

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 a
n

d
 t

o
 f

e
e
l 
p

ri
d

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
ch

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 

th
e
ir

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

. 
 O

u
r 

st
u

d
e
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 n
o

w
 m

a
in

ta
in

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
; 
a
g
a
in

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
m

A
lo

n
g
si

d
e

 t
h

is
 t

h
e
m

e
d

 a
rt

w
o

rk
, 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

p
e
cu

la
ti

v
e

 a
rt

w
o

rk
 t

o
 s

e
ll

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

WEB 45477

Il
lu
m
in
a
te

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 

G
ro
u
p

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

C
it

y

to
 o

ff
e
r 

li
fe

 c
o

a
ch

in
g

 t
o

 

in
cr

e
a
se

 c
o

n
fi

d
e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 s
e
lf

 

e
st

e
e
m

 f
o

r 
1

0
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

.

£
1

,5
8

4
1

0
Y
e
s

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 j
u

st
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ce
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

n
d

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
. 
W

e
 a

re
 s

e
n

d
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

s 
to

 t
h

o
se

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g

 a
n

 i
n

te
re

st
 a

n
d

 t
a
lk

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
ll
y

 i
n

te
re

st
e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
y

 

m
e
e
t 

o
u

r 
cr

it
e
ri

a
. 
T
h

e
 c

lo
si

n
g

 d
a
te

 f
o

r 
a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 2

2
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
e
r 

a
n

d
 w

e
 f

o
re

se
e

 f
il
li
n

g
 a

ll
 1

0
 p

la
ce

s 

w
it

h
 e

a
se

. 
O

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ry

 w
e

 w
il
l 
p

ro
b

a
b

ly
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 f

il
te

ri
n

g
 e

xe
rc

is
e
, 
a
s 

w
e

 s
u

sp
e
ct

 w
e

 w
il
l 

h
a
v
e

 m
o

re
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

th
a
n

 p
la

ce
s.

T
h

e
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
th

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 h

e
ld

 w
e
e
k
ly

 d
u

ri
n

g
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 w
it

h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

h
a
t 

w
e

 w
ra

p
 u

p
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

 

b
a
ck

 t
o

 y
o

u
 e

a
rl

y
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r.

I 
d

o
n

't
 e

xp
e
ct

 w
e

 w
il
l 
e
n

co
u

n
te

r 
a
n

y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s.

WEB 45881

C
a
m

 S
ig
h
t 

S
o

u
th

 

C
a
m

b
s

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 R

u
ra

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
ch

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

b
li
n

d
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

ia
ll
y

 s
ig

h
te

d
 

p
e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
sh

ir
e
.

£
3

,7
8

4
3

0
0

Y
e
s

3
0

0
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 1
2

 g
ro

u
p

s 
ru

n
n

in
g

 i
n

 C
a
m

b
s 

ci
ty

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 C

a
m

b
s,

 a
v
e
ra

g
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 1
5

!2
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 p
e
r 

g
ro

u
p

, 

e
a
ch

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 b
y

 3
!4

 v
o

lu
n

te
e
rs

.

O
v
e
r 

th
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

2
 g

ro
u

p
s 

v
is

it
e
d

 l
o

ca
l 
g
a
rd

e
n

 c
e
n

tr
e
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s 
h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 e
n

te
rt

a
in

e
d

 b
y

 a
 

v
a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

sp
e
a
k
e
rs

 a
n

d
 m

u
si

ca
l 
e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e
n

t,
 t

h
e
se

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 v
e
ry

 w
e
ll

 r
e
ce

iv
e
d

.

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 s
o

m
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

o
u

ti
n

g
s 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 C

h
ri

st
m

a
s 

ti
m

e
.

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
a
t,

 a
lt

h
o

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
s 

a
sk

e
d

 i
f 

w
e

 c
o

u
ld

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 a
 t

ri
p

 t
o

 T
h

u
rs

fo
rd

, 
w

h
e
n

 i
t 

ca
m

e
 

ro
u

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

ri
p

, 
m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 d
id

n
't

 h
a
v
e

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 c
o

n
fi

d
e
n

ce
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e
l 
th

a
t 

fa
r,

 s
o

 w
e

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

rr
a
n

g
in

g
 

tr
ip

s 
to

 l
o

ca
l 
v
e
n

u
e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

.

P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
R

o
u

n
d

 1
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Page 93



WEB45762

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 R
a
p
e

 

C
ri
si
s 
C
e
n
tr
e

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

sh
ir

e

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

e
n

 c
o

u
n

se
ll
in

g
 

se
ss

io
n

 w
it

h
 a

 q
u

a
li
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 c
o

u
n

se
ll
o

r 
fo

r 
1

1
 

w
o

m
e
n

.

£
4

,7
1

0
1

1
Y
e
s

4
T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
se

ll
in

g
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

a
s 

st
a
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 i
s 

n
o

w
 w

e
ll

 u
n

d
e
rw

a
y

 w
it

h
 4

 w
o

m
e
n

 a
cc

e
ss

in
g

 s
p

e
ci

a
li
st

 f
a
ce

 t
o

 

fa
ce

 c
o

u
n

se
ll
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
, 
w

it
h

 4
 m

o
re

 w
o

m
e
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 m
o

n
th

. 
 E

n
a
b

li
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

 

w
h

o
se

 l
iv

e
s 

h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 r
a
p

e
 a

n
d

 s
e
xu

a
l 
v
io

le
n

ce
 t

o
 a

cc
e
ss

 f
re

e
 s

p
e
ci

a
li
st

 f
a
ce

 t
o

 f
a
ce

 

co
u

n
se

ll
in

g
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
o

m
e
n

 t
o

 e
xp

lo
re

 i
ss

u
e
s 

o
f 

a
n

g
e
r,

 s
e
lf

!b
la

m
e
, 
se

lf
!h

a
rm

in
g
, 

is
o

la
ti

o
n

, 
a
n

xi
e
ty

 a
n

d
 d

e
p

re
ss

io
n

. 
 E

n
a
b

li
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

 e
m

p
o

w
e
rm

e
n

t 
a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

se
ll
in

g
, 
to

 

b
e
g
in

 t
o

 r
e

!b
u

il
d

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
fi

d
e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
fu

ln
e
ss

, 
re

d
u

ce
 f

e
a
r 

a
n

d
 i
so

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

st
a
rt

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 w

a
y
s 

o
f 

m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 c

o
p

in
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 m
e
a
n

in
g
fu

l 
a
n

d
 l
a
st

in
g

 f
o

r 

th
e
m

. 

W
e

 a
re

 h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

ru
n

n
in

g
 a

 l
it

tl
e

 b
e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
im

e
li
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 s

ta
ff

 a
b

se
n

ce
 

(p
le

a
se

 s
e
e

 b
e
lo

w
 u

n
d

e
r 

‘A
n

y
 I
ss

u
e
s’

 s
e
ct

io
n

)

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

w
 4

 w
o

m
e
n

 r
e
g
u

la
rl

y
 a

tt
e
n

d
in

g
 c

o
u

n
se

ll
in

g
 s

e
ss

io
n

s,
 w

it
h

 4
 m

o
re

 w
o

m
e
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
e
xt

 m
o

n
th

.

2
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 a

re
 i
n

 r
e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

tr
a
v
e
l 
e
xp

e
n

se
s 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
 

th
e

se
ss

io
n

s

D
u

e
 t

o
 o

n
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
co

u
n

se
ll
o

rs
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 g

o
 a

w
a
y

 u
n

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

ly
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

p
e
ri

o
d

 w
e

 w
e
re

 n
o

t 
a
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

cl
ie

n
ts

 w
e

 h
a
d

 a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 v
e
ry

 m
u

ch
 l
ik

e
 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
n

d
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 

th
e

 w
o

m
e
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 w
a
it

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 c
o

u
n

se
ll
in

g
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

.

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
sk

 i
f 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
n

d
 i
f 

y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

a
ll
o

w
in

g
 u

s 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 d
a
te

 o
f 

D
e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 u
n

ti
l 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 
y
e
a
r 

to
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s 
to

 m
e
e
t 

th
e

 n
e
e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
m

e
n

 

w
a
it

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
se

ll
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a
b

le
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 

th
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ff

 a
b

se
n

ce
.

WEB 46408

M
e
a
d
o
w
s 

C
h
il
d
re
n

 a
n
d

 

F
a
m
il
y

 W
in
g

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

C
it

y
 !

 N
o

rt
h

 

A
re

a

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 

d
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g
e
d

 f
a
m

il
ie

s,
 t

o
 

u
p

d
a
te

 t
o

y
s 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

 e
xt

ra
 P

la
y

 W
o

rk
e
r.

£
4

,4
4

7
2

5
0

0
Y
e
s

7
5

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 i
s 

g
o

in
g

 v
e
ry

 w
e
ll

 w
it

h
 l
o

ts
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 
fa

m
il
ie

s 
a
lr

e
a
d

y
 b

e
n

e
fi

tt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 W
e

 

h
a
v
e

 h
a
d

 1
4

 n
e
w

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 A
ft

e
r 

S
ch

o
o

l 
C

lu
b

s 
a
n

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
, 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g
, 
b

e
e
n

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
ta

b
le

 t
o

p
 g

a
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

rt
 &

 c
ra

ft
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
  
T
h

e
 s

ta
ti

o
n

a
ry

 b
u

d
g
e
t 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 a
 r

e
a
l 
h

e
lp

, 

m
e
a
n

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

  
h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

u
y

 v
it

a
l 
re

so
u

rc
e
s 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 k
e
e
p

 t
h

in
g
s 

m
o

v
in

g
 a

lo
n

g
 o

n
 a

n
 a

d
m

in
 

si
d

e
. 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

h
o

li
d

a
y
s 

w
e

 h
a
d

 6
1

 v
is

it
s 

fr
o

m
 o

ld
e
r 

si
b

li
n

g
s 

–
 i
n

 b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
is

 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l 
fa

m
il
ie

s 
in

 n
e
e
d

 i
t 

m
e
a
n

s 
th

a
t 

th
e
y

 h
a
v
e

 a
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
u

m
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

 6
 w

e
e
k

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

h
o

li
d

a
y
. 

 W
e

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

d
 s

o
m

e
 b

e
a
u

ti
fu

l 
g
o

o
d

s 
fr

o
m

 B
a
k
e
r 

R
o

ss
 t

o
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s 
to

 

d
e
li
v
e
r 

th
is

 q
u

a
li
ty

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
ld

e
r 

si
b

li
n

g
s.

A
ll

 i
n

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 i
s 

g
o

in
g

 e
xt

re
m

e
ly

 w
e
ll
. 

 T
h

e
 o

n
ly

 s
li
g
h

t 
b

li
p

 i
s 

th
a
t 

w
e

 a
re

 r
e
a
li
si

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 i
d

e
a
ll
y

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
o

in
t 

a
 p

a
id

 b
o

o
k

 

k
e
e
p

e
r 

to
 m

a
n

a
g
e

 o
u

r 
d

a
y

 t
o

 d
a
y

 f
in

a
n

ce
s.

  
T
h

is
 r

o
le

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 

b
e
in

g
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 v
o

lu
n

te
e
r 

a
n

d
 i
s 

re
a
ll
y

 p
ro

v
in

g
 t

o
o

 m
u

ch
 f

o
r 

h
e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
o

.

WEB 46458

V
o
ic
e
A
b
il
it
y

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
s

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

n
e

!t
o

!o
n

e
 

m
e
n

to
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
a
ch

in
g

  

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 

A
u

ti
st

ic
 S

p
e
ct

ru
m

 D
is

o
rd

e
r.

£
5

,0
0

0
5

2
Y
e
s

3
T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

a
s 

re
a
ll
y

 o
n

ly
 j
u

st
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 s
o

 w
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
y
e
t 

in
 a

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
 f

e
e
d

b
a
ck

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 2
 

n
e
w

 p
e
o

p
le

 h
a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

u
rs

e
, 
a
n

o
th

e
r 

1
 h

a
s 

a
n

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 w
it

h
 L

y
d

ia
 o

n
 M

o
n

d
a
y

 a
b

o
u

t 

jo
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 h
a
d

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

st
. 
W

e
 h

o
p

e
 a

ll
 p

la
ce

s 
w

il
l 
b

e
 f

il
le

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 b
e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

N
/A

WEB 45398b

W
in
te
rc
o
m
fo
rt

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

C
it

y

to
 r

e
cr

u
it

 a
 p

a
rt

 t
im

e
 C

a
fe

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

n
 

th
e

 j
o

b
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 

u
se

rs
.

£
5

,0
0

0
2

0
Y
e
s

2
1

W
e

 a
re

 p
le

a
se

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e
w

 r
o

le
 o

f 
C

a
fé

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

is
 p

ro
v
in

g
 v

e
ry

 s
u

cc
e
ss

fu
l 
in

 t
h

e
 F

o
o

d
4

F
o

o
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
a
fé

. 
 T

h
e

 n
e
w

 r
o

le
 g

iv
e
s 

A
li
cj

a
, 
th

e
 C

a
fé

 S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r,
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 

tr
a
in

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 s
o

m
e

 n
e
w

 p
a
p

e
rw

o
rk

 f
o

r 
tr

a
in

e
e
s 

to
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

tr
a
in

in
g

 p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rt

h
w

h
il
e
. 
It

 a
ls

o
 a

ll
o

w
s 

ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 1

!2
!1

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 m

e
n

to
ri

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
fé

. 
It

 h
a
s 

a
ls

o
 m

e
a
n

t 
th

a
t 

A
li
cj

a
 c

a
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
 h

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
3

 F
o

o
d

 h
y
g
ie

n
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
a
n

d
 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 d
o

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

T
LL

S
 c

o
u

rs
e

 

(P
re

p
a
ri

n
g

 t
o

 T
e
a
ch

 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

if
e
Lo

n
g

 L
e
a
rn

in
g

 s
e
ct

o
r)

. 
O

n
 F

ri
d

a
y

 1
2

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

th
e

 C
a
fé

 h
a
d

 i
ts

 f
ir

st
 y

e
a
r 

a
n

n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 p
a
rt

y
. 
T
h

e
 m

a
y
o

r 
a
tt

e
n

d
e
d

 a
n

d
 g

a
v
e

 o
u

t 
ce

rt
if

ic
a
te

s 
to

 2
1

 t
ra

in
e
e
s 

w
h

o
 h

a
d

 v
o

lu
n

te
e
re

d
 t

h
e
ir

 

ti
m

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

a
fé

 o
v
e
r 

th
e

 l
a
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s.
 O

u
r 

tr
a
in

e
e

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e
a
r 

w
h

o
 i
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
to

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

 N
V

Q
 L

e
v
e
l 
2

 

in
 F

o
o

d
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
o

k
in

g
.

T
h

e
 f

ir
st

 r
e
cr

u
it

m
e
n

t 
in

 J
u

n
e

 w
a
s 

n
o

t 
su

cc
e
ss

fu
l 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
e
rs

o
n

 

d
id

 n
o

t 
p

a
ss

 t
h

e
 p

ro
b

a
ti

o
n

 p
e
ri

o
d

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 n

e
w

 p
e
rs

o
n

, 
Ja

n
e

 

S
m

y
th

, 
w

a
s 

re
cr

u
it

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
st

 i
n

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

se
tt

le
d

 

in
to

 t
h

e
 p

o
st

 w
e
ll
. 

CCF ID

A
p
p
li
ca
n
t

P
ro
je
ct

 

A
re
a

O
v
e
rv
ie
w

 o
f 
P
ro
je
ct

£ Requested

No. Beneficiaries

Primary Beneficiary Group

Primary Age Range of 

Beneficiaries

Primary Issue Addressed

P
ro
je
ct
e
d

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 &
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s 
(a
s 
d
e
sc
ri
b
e
d

 b
y

 t
h
e

 a
p
p
li
ca
n
t)

£ Recommended

C
C
F

 C
o
m
m
e
n
ts

WEB 46250

E
n
co
m
p
a
ss

 

N
e
tw

o
rk

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
s

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

d
e
ta

il
e
d

 n
e
e
d

s 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

th
e

 L
G

B
T

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
n

 u
se

 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

to
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 l
o

ca
l 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

E
n

co
m

p
a
ss

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
.

£
3

,8
4

5
.1

3
5

5
0

Le
sb

ia
n

, 
G

a
y
, 

B
i!

se
xu

a
l 
&

 

T
ra

n
sg

e
n

d
e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s

A
d

u
lt

s 
(2

6
 –

 6
5

)
S
o

ci
a
l 
In

cl
u

si
o

n
In

cr
e
a
se

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 h
o

w
 L

G
B

T
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 d
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g
e
d

 

b
e
ca

u
se

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 s
e
xu

a
l 
o

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 a
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 

h
o

w
 

to
 b

e
tt

e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 n
e
e
d

s 
o

f 
v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 L
G

B
T

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s;

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

o
f 

E
n

co
m

p
a
ss

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 

b
e
st

 m
e
e
t 

th
e

 n
e
e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 &

 t
ra

in
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
to

 b
e

 

ro
ll
e
d

 o
u

t 
a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

#
; 
su

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

g
e
n

ci
e
s 

in
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

se
ct

o
r 

d
u

ti
e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 E
q

u
a
li
ty

 A
ct

#
; 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 s
k
il
ls

 o
f 

LG
B

T
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

#
; 
in

cr
e
a
se

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 s
k
il
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 L
G

B
T

 s
e
ct

o
r#

Im
p

ro
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
n

n
e
ls

 t
o

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 i
so

la
te

d
 

LG
B

T
 p

e
o

p
le

.

£
3

,8
4

5
.0

0
C

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i
n

 f
ir

st
 r

o
u

n
d

 !
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

a
l 
a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
o

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
 a

n
d

 a
 

re
v
is

e
d

 b
u

d
g
e
t.

 R
e
v
is

e
d

 b
u

d
g
e
t 

su
b

m
it

te
d

, 

G
ra

h
a
m

 S
a
in

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 r

e
. 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

e
ta

il
.

R
e
v
ie
w

 o
f 
R
o
u
n
d

 2
 B
id
s:

 D
e
ci
si
o
n
s 
st
il
l 
to

 b
e

 m
a
d
e

 (
3

 D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
) 

B
ID
S

 R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
E
D

 F
O
R

 F
U
N
D
IN
G

 B
Y

 C
C
F

Page 94



WEB54248
F
o
rw

a
rd

 

G
a
m
li
n
g
a
y
!

G
a
m

li
n

g
a
y
, 

W
a
re

sl
e
y
, 

H
a
tl

e
y

 S
t 

G
e
o

rg
e
, 

P
o

tt
o

n

to
 r

u
n

 a
 g

ro
u

p
 o

n
ce

 a
 w

e
e
k

 

fo
r 

a
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 c

a
re

rs
 i
n

 

th
is

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
.

£
4

,4
1

3
.0

0
1

8
D

is
a
d

v
a
n

ta
g
e

d
 /

 L
o

w
 

In
co

m
e

C
h

il
d

re
n

 (
5

 –
 

1
2
)

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

T
h
e

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
il
l 
h
a
v
e

 s
o
m
e
o
n
e

 t
o

 t
a
lk

 t
o
, 
to

 v
e
rb
a
li
se

 t
h
e
ir

 

fr
u
st
ra
ti
o
n
s 
in

 a
 s
e
cu
re

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
il
l 
le
a
rn

 n
e
w

 

sk
il
ls
. 
H
a
v
e

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
it
h

 s
ch
o
o
l 
w
o
rk

 o
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 n
e
e
d
s.

 

S
o
m
e
o
n
e

 t
o

 s
h
o
w

 t
h
e
m

 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y

 t
o
o

 a
re

 c
a
re
d

 a
b
o
u
t.

 s
p
e
ci
li
st

 

D
ru
g
s 
a
n
d

 A
lc
o
h
o
l 
a
d
v
is
e
rs

 t
o

 t
ry

 t
o

 c
h
a
n
g
e

 l
e
a
rn
e
d

 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r'
s 

a
n
d

 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d

 t
h
e

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 i
n
fo
rm

e
d

 d
e
ci
si
o
n
. 

T
h
e
y

 w
il
l 
m
ix

 w
it
h

 o
th
e
r 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n

 a
 s
im

il
a
r 
p
o
si
ti
o
n

 t
o

 

sh
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y

 a
re

 n
o
t 
a
lo
n
e
. 
W
e

 c
a
n

 a
ls
o

 f
in
d

 o
u
t 
if

 t
h
e
re

 i
s 
a
n
y

 

su
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 
th
e

 f
a
m
il
y

 c
a
n

 r
e
ce
iv
e

 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y

 a
re

 n
o
t 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
.

£
4
,4
1
3
.0
0
1
8
0

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 c
o
m
e

 t
o

 y
o
u
th

 g
ro
u
p

 o
n

 a
 

w
e
e
k
ly

 b
a
si
s 
fr
o
m

 G
a
m
li
n
g
a
y

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g

 

v
il
la
g
e
s.

 H
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
e

 y
o
u
n
g

 c
a
re
rs

 d
o
n
't

 t
e
n
d

 t
o

 

h
a
v
e

 m
u
ch

 i
n

 c
o
m
m
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 o
th
e
r 
y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
y

 h
a
v
e

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 g
iv
e

 

th
e
m

 s
o
m
e

 1
!2

!1
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
ra
th
e
r 
th
a
n

 j
u
st

 

co
m
in
g

 t
o

 p
la
y

 p
o
o
l.

  
T
h
e
re

 a
re

 1
8

 y
o
u
n
g

 c
a
re
rs

 

w
h
o

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 c
o
m
in
g

 t
o

 t
h
e

 y
o
u
th

 g
ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 

h
a
v
e

 a
lr
e
a
d
y

 a
sk
e
d

 f
o
r 
h
e
lp
. 

 T
h
e

 l
o
ca
l 
sc
h
o
o
l 
h
a
s 

sh
o
w
n

 a
n

 i
n
te
re
st

 a
n
d

 w
il
l 
w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h
e
m

 t
o

 

m
o
n
it
o
r 
ch
a
n
g
e
s 
in

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce
, 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
tn
ce
, 

co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 e
tc
, 
w
it
h

 t
h
e

 a
im

 o
f 
k
e
e
p
in
g

 t
h
e
m

 i
n

 

e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 a
s 
lo
n
g

 a
s 
p
o
ss
ib
le

 a
n
d

 c
h
a
n
g
in
g

 t
h
e
ir

 

o
u
tl
o
o
k

 o
n

 l
if
e
.

M
a
jo
r 
co
st
s 
in
cl
u
d
e

 y
o
u
th

 w
o
rk
e
rs

 a
n
d

 s
p
e
ci
a
li
st

 

co
u
n
ci
ll
o
rs

 t
o

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e

 y
o
u
n
g

 c
a
re
rs
.

WEB53142

M
e
lb
o
u
rn

 A
re
a

 

Y
o
u
th

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

(M
A
Y
D
)

W
e

 w
il
l 
b
e

 

ru
n
n
in
g

 6
 

co
u
rs
e
s,

 2
 

e
a
ch

 i
n

 

M
e
lb
o
u
rn
, 

C
a
m
b
o
u
rn
e

 

a
n
d

 

B
a
ss
in
g
b
o
u

rn

to
 r
u
n

 6
 t
ra
in
in
g

 c
o
u
rs
e
s 
to

 

tr
a
in

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n

 c
y
cl
e

 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

 c
y
cl
in
g
.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

3
6
N
E
E
T

 (
N
o
t 
in

 

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
, 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

o
r 
T
ra
in
in
g
)

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 

(1
3

 –
 1
8
)

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d

 L
a
b
o
u
r

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

 r
e
ce
iv
e

 a
 'V

e
lo
te
ch
' a
cc
re
d
it
e
d

 q
u
a
li
fi
ca
ti
o
n

 t
h
a
t 
is

 

w
e
ll

!r
e
ce
iv
e
d

 b
y

 c
y
cl
e

 s
h
o
p
s 
ta
k
in
g

 o
n

 a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
s.

 9
 h
o
u
rs

 o
f 

st
u
d
y

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
ce
iv
e

 t
h
e

 b
ro
n
ze

 a
w
a
rd
. 
T
h
e

 c
o
u
rs
e

 c
a
n

 

b
e

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 t
o

 s
il
v
e
r 
a
n
d

 g
o
ld

 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n
d

 i
s 
a
n

 e
xc
e
ll
e
n
t 
w
a
y

 f
o
r 
a

 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
rs
o
n

 t
o

 g
a
in

 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
e
v
e
n

 s
ta
rt

 t
h
e
ir

 o
w
n

 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
. 
In
e
v
it
a
b
ly
, 
th
e

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
ls
o

 d
e
v
e
lo
p

 s
k
il
ls

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 

v
it
a
l 
to

 t
h
e

 w
o
rk
p
la
ce
, 
su
ch

 a
s 
g
o
o
d

 t
im

e
!k
e
e
p
in
g
, 
te
a
m

!w
o
rk
, 

co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t,

 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n

 s
k
il
ls
. 
W
e

 p
la
n

 t
o

 t
ra
in

 6
 y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 p
e
r 
co
u
rs
e

 o
v
e
r 
6

 c
o
u
rs
e
s.

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d

 1
4

!1
8

 a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 f
o
r 
th
e

 p
ro
je
ct

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 

lo
ca
l 
v
il
la
g
e

 c
o
ll
e
g
e
s 
a
n
d

 c
h
il
d
re
n
's

 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
. 
P
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
s 

g
iv
e
n

 t
o

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o

 a
re

 a
) 
a
t 
ri
sk

 o
f 
b
e
co
m
in
g

 N
E
E
T

 (
to

 

p
ro
v
id
e

 t
h
e
m

 w
it
h

 a
 p
ra
ct
ic
a
l 
q
u
a
li
fi
ca
ti
o
n
) 
a
n
d

 /
 o
r 
b
) 
w
h
o

 a
re

 

so
ci
a
ll
y

 i
so
la
te
d

 a
n
d

 n
e
e
d

 a
cc
e
ss

 t
o

 a
 b
ik
e

 a
s 
a

 m
e
a
n
s 
o
f 

tr
a
n
sp
o
rt

 t
o

 a
 p
la
ce

 o
f 
st
u
d
y

 o
r 
w
o
rk
, 
o
r 
p
u
b
li
c 
tr
a
n
sp
o
rt

 a
n
d

 /
 

o
r 
c)

 w
h
o

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s 
n
e
e
d
in
g

 a
cc
e
ss

 t
o

 a
 b
ik
e

 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h

 r
e
la
te
d

 r
e
a
so
n
s.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
P
il
o
t 
ru
n

 w
it
h

 4
 1
6
/1
7
y
r 
o
ld

 i
n

 d
a
n
g
e
r 
o
f 
N
E
E
T
, 

w
it
h

 l
e
a
rn
in
g

 d
if
fi
cu
lt
ie
s.

 O
ff
ic
e
r 
fo
r 
N
E
E
T

 i
n

 

C
a
m
b
o
u
rn
e

 r
e
fe
rr
e
d

 t
h
e

 b
o
y
s 
w
h
o

 a
ll

 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

 

th
e

 f
u
ll

 6
 w
e
e
k
s 
a
n
d

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
n
e
fi
tt
e
d

 f
ro
m

 t
h
e

 

sk
il
ls

 t
h
e
y

 l
e
a
rn
t,

 i
n
cr
e
a
se
d

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 o
n
e
, 

w
h
o

 g
o
t 
a

 j
o
b

 w
h
il
e

 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g

 t
h
e

 c
o
u
rs
e
, 
n
o
w

 

u
se
s 
h
is

 b
ik
e

 t
o

 g
e
t 
to

 a
n
d

 f
ro
m

 w
o
rk
. 

 R
e
d
u
ce
s 

is
o
la
ti
o
n

 o
f 
li
v
in
g

 i
n

 M
e
lb
o
u
rn
, 
w
it
h

 p
o
o
r 

tr
a
n
sp
o
rt

 l
in
k
s.

WEB51900

C
a
m
b
o
u
rn
e

 

D
e
ta
ch
m
e
n
t,

 

C
a
m
b
s 
A
C
F

C
a
m
b
o
u
rn
e
to
w
a
rd
s 
th
e

 p
u
rc
h
a
se

 o
f 
su
ch

 

e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
a
s 
co
o
k
in
g

 s
to
v
e
s,

 

b
iv
o
u
a
c 
sh
e
lt
e
rs
, 
ro
ll

 m
a
ts

 a
n
d

 

b
e
rg
e
n
s 
a
s 
w
e
ll

 a
s 
co
m
p
a
ss
e
s,

 

m
a
p

 o
th
e
r 
m
a
p

 r
e
a
d
in
g

 

e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t.

£
2
,5
0
0

3
0
C
h
il
d
re
n

 a
n
d

 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 

(1
3

 –
 1
8
)

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

T
h
e

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 a
ll

 j
o
in
in
g

 c
a
d
e
ts

 i
s 
a

 m
a
rk
e
d

 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in

 s
e
lf

 

co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 s
e
lf

 r
e
li
a
n
ce
. 
T
h
e

 m
o
re

 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
w
e

 c
a
n

 

p
ro
v
id
e
, 
th
e

 m
o
re

 c
a
d
e
ts

 c
a
n

 g
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
to

 t
h
e

 f
ie
ld

 a
n
d

 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
a
m
p
s.

T
h
e

 D
e
ta
ch
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s 
a

 d
iv
e
rs
e

 m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r,

 6
0

!7
0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a
d
e
ts

 c
o
m
e

 f
ro
m

 f
a
m
il
ie
s 
th
a
t 
a
re

 e
it
h
e
r 
si
n
g
le

 p
a
re
n
t 
o
r 

h
a
v
e

 g
o
n
e

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 a
 p
e
ri
o
d

 o
f 
si
n
g
le

 p
a
re
n
t 
re
li
a
n
ce
. 
4
0
%

 c
o
m
e

 

fr
o
m

 f
a
m
il
y

 b
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
s 
w
it
h

 l
it
tl
e

 m
o
n
ta
ry

 w
o
rt
h
, 
m
a
n
y

 o
f 

w
h
ic
h

 w
e

 f
u
n
d

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 t
h
e
ir

 c
a
d
e
t 
ca
re
e
rs

 a
s 
th
e
y

 s
im

p
ly

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

a
ff
o
rd

 s
u
ch

 t
h
in
g
s 
a
s 
a

 p
a
ir

 o
f 
b
o
o
ts
. 
W
e

 a
ls
o

 h
a
v
e

 a
 d
iv
e
rs
e

 

ra
n
g
e

 o
f 
e
th
n
ic
it
y

 a
n
d

 s
ti
v
e

 h
a
rd

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y

 

m
e
m
b
e
rs

 o
f 
th
e

 D
e
ta
ch
m
e
n
t 
a
re

 f
u
ll
y

 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d

 a
n
d

 l
e
a
rn

 t
o

 

w
o
rk

 a
s 
a

 t
e
a
m
. 
M
a
n
y

 o
f 
th
e

 c
a
d
e
ts

 a
re

 e
it
h
e
r 
st
a
te
m
e
n
te
d

 a
t 

sc
h
o
o
l 
o
r 
h
a
v
e

 r
e
g
u
la
r 
co
n
ta
ct

 w
it
h

 l
o
ca
l 
so
ci
a
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
.

£
2
,5
0
0
.0
0
C
h
il
d
re
n

 1
2

!1
8
y
rs

 w
o
rk

 t
h
o
u
g
h

 a
 p
ro
g
re
ss
iv
e

 

sk
il
ls

 s
y
ll
a
b
u
s 
(g
e
n
e
ra
ll
y

 o
v
e
r 
3
y
rs
).

 B
a
si
c,

 1
*
, 

th
ro
u
g
h

 t
o

 4
*

 l
e
v
e
ls
. 
O
n

 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n

 o
f 
4
*

 l
e
v
e
l 

th
e

 C
a
d
e
t 
re
a
ch
e
s 
S
e
n
io
r 
C
a
d
e
t 
le
v
e
l,

 w
h
ic
h

 

o
p
e
n
s 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
fo
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
u
rs
e
s 
su
ch

 a
s 

a
n

 I
n
st
ru
ct
o
r 
C
o
u
rs
e

 t
o

 b
e
co
m
e

 a
 M

a
st
e
r 

C
a
d
e
t/
In
st
ru
ct
o
r 
a
n
d

 t
h
e

 g
ro
u
p

 b
e
co
m
e
s 
se
lf

!

fe
e
d
in
g
. 

 C
h
il
d
re
n

 f
ro
m

 a
ll

 w
a
lk
s 
o
f 
li
fe

 a
re

 

m
e
m
b
e
rs

 !
 f
ro
m

 s
in
g
le

 p
a
re
n
t 
fa
m
il
ie
s 
a
n
d

 

d
if
fi
cu
lt

 h
o
m
e

 l
iv
e
s 
to

 s
ta
b
le

 f
a
m
il
y

 b
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
s 

! 

th
e

 d
e
ta
ch
m
e
n
t 
g
iv
e
s 
th
e
m

 s
o
m
e
th
in
g

 t
o

 e
n
jo
y
, 

a
 f
a
m
il
y

 a
tm

o
sp
h
e
re

 a
n
d

 s
o
m
e
th
in
g

 t
o

 w
o
rk

 

to
w
a
rd
s.

WEB53680

T
h
e

 C
o
g

!W
h
e
e
l 

T
ru
st

S
o
u
th

 

C
a
m
b
s

to
 p
ro
v
id
e

 c
o
u
n
se
ll
in
g

 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 o
n

 l
o
w

 i
n
co
m
e
s 

e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ci
n
g

 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h

 

is
su
e
s.

£
1
,5
0
0
.0
0

7
0
D
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e

d
 /

 L
o
w

 

In
co
m
e

A
d
u
lt
s 
(2
6

 –
 6
5
)
C
o
u
n
se
ll
in
g

 /
 A
d
v
ic
e

 /
 M

e
n
to
ri
n
g

Im
p
ro
v
e
d

 e
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d

 p
sy
ch
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
w
e
ll

!b
e
in
g
. 
P
e
o
p
le

 o
n

 l
o
w

 

in
co
m
e
s 
w
it
h

 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h

 p
ro
b
le
m
s 
w
il
l 
h
a
v
e

 i
n
cr
e
a
se
d

 

co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 s
e
lf

!e
st
e
e
m
. 
A
s 
a

 r
e
su
lt

 t
h
e
ir

 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
w
il
l 
b
e

 

m
o
re

 p
ro
d
u
ct
iv
e

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
y

 w
il
l 
fi
n
d

 m
o
re

 m
e
a
n
in
g

 a
n
d

 p
u
rp
o
se

 i
n

 

li
fe
. 
T
h
e
y

 w
il
l 
b
e

 a
b
le

 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 c
a
re

 o
f 
th
e
m
se
lv
e
s 
a
n
d

 o
th
e
rs
, 

co
m
p
le
te

 t
a
sk
s 
a
n
d

 a
ch
ie
v
e

 g
o
a
ls

 a
u
to
n
o
m
o
u
sl
y
. 
T
h
e
y

 w
il
l 
b
e

 

a
b
le

 t
o

 e
n
g
a
g
e

 p
o
si
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d

 f
u
ll
y

 w
it
h

 o
th
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
, 

e
st
a
b
li
sh
in
g

 a
n
d

 m
a
in
ta
in

 g
o
o
d

 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s.

£
1
,5
0
0
.0
0
C
li
e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
fe
rr
e
d

 t
o

 C
o
g

!W
h
e
e
l 
b
y

 G
P

 

su
rg
e
ri
e
s.

 C
li
e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
sk
e
d

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 a
 

co
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
, 
if

 t
h
e
y

 c
a
n

 !
 o
n

 a
v
e
ra
g
e

 £
1
0

 !
 t
h
is

 

a
m
o
u
n
ts

 t
o

 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
a
te
ly

 5
0
%

 o
f 
a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

sa
la
ry

 f
o
r 
2

 p
a
rt

!t
im

e
 c
o
u
n
se
ll
o
rs
, 
w
h
o

 a
re

 p
a
id

 

h
ig
h
ly

 s
u
b
si
d
is
e
d

 s
a
la
ri
e
s 
&

 v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e

 r
e
st

 

o
f 
th
e
ir

 t
im

e
. 

 T
h
e

 a
im

 o
f 
th
e

 s
e
ss
io
n
s 
is

 t
o

 

st
a
b
il
is
e

 c
li
e
n
ts
' s
e
n
se

 o
f 
w
e
ll

!b
e
in
g

 (
e
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
n
d

 p
sy
ch
o
lo
g
ic
a
l)

 a
n
d

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 s
e
lf

!c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 

a
n
d

 s
e
lf

!e
st
e
e
m

 s
o

 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y

 m
a
y

 b
e

 a
b
le

 t
o

 

re
tu
rn

 t
o

 w
o
rk
. 

Page 95



WEB53958
C
e
n
tr
e

 3
3

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

C
it

y
 !

A
rb

u
ry

, 

K
in

g
s 

H
e
d

g
e
s,

 

A
b

b
e
y

 a
n

d
 

R
o

m
se

y

to
 i
n

cr
e
a
se

 s
k
il
ls

 o
f 

1
0

 y
o

u
n

g
 

v
o

lu
n

te
e
rs

 o
f 

R
IS

E
 a

n
d

 e
n

a
b

le
 

th
e
m

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

 t
h

e
ir

 f
ir

st
 

p
ro

je
ct

.

£
3

,7
8

3
.7

0
1

0
N

E
E
T

 (
N

o
t 

in
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

o
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
)

Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
u

lt
s 

(1
9

 –
 2
5
)

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

C
e
n
tr
e

 3
3

 "
R
IS
E
" 
w
il
l 
e
n
a
b
le

 1
0

 h
a
rd

 t
o

 r
e
a
ch

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o

 

a
re

 N
E
E
T

 a
n
d

 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
d

 t
o

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 t
h
e
ir

 s
e
lf

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ce
, 

sk
il
ls

 a
n
d

 e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

 l
e
a
d
in
g

 t
o

 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d

 c
h
a
n
ce
s 
o
f 
th
e
m

 

su
cc
e
ss
fu
ll
y

 m
o
v
in
g

 i
n
to

 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
, 
tr
a
in
in
g

 o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.

 

£
3
,7
8
4
.0
0
R
IS
E

 i
s 
a

 v
is
io
n

 f
ro
m

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
'v
e

 b
e
e
n

 

in
v
o
lv
e
d

 a
t 
C
e
n
tr
e

 3
3
. 
A

 g
ro
u
p

 o
f 
3

 c
a
m
e

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 

w
it
h

 a
n

 i
d
e
a

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o
m
e
th
in
g
, 
a
lo
n
g

 w
it
h

 t
w
o

 

o
th
e
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
, 
w
h
o

 w
e
re

 t
h
e
n

 i
n
v
it
e
d

 t
o

 a
 

d
ro
p

 i
n

 s
e
ss
io
n

 t
o

 d
is
cu
ss

 i
d
e
a
s.

 T
h
e

 y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
a
n
te
d

 t
o

 c
h
a
n
g
e

 p
e
o
p
e
's

 p
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 m
a
k
e

 a
 p
o
si
ti
v
e

 i
m
p
a
ct

 o
n

 

so
ci
e
ty
. 

 I
t 
is

 a
n

 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y

 f
o
r 
th
e
m

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

ro
le

 m
o
d
e
ls

 f
o
r 
o
th
e
r 
N
E
E
T

 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
, 
in
cr
e
a
se

 

e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
il
it
y

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
y

 w
il
l 
b
e

 a
b
le

 t
o

 b
e
co
m
e

 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th
e

 l
o
ca
l 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
A
n

 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

le
a
rn
in
g

 p
la
n

 w
il
l 
b
e

 c
re
a
te
d

 f
o
r 
e
a
ch

 p
e
rs
o
n

 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
, 
h
e
lp
in
g

 t
h
e
m

 t
o

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 t
h
e
ir

 s
k
il
ls

 a
n
d

 

a
sp
ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
o
m
e
th
in
g

 m
o
re
. 
T
h
e

 D
V
D

 w
il
l 
b
e

 

d
is
se
m
in
a
te
d

 t
o

 l
o
ca
l 
G
P

 s
u
rg
e
ry
s,

 s
ch
o
o
ls
, 

co
ll
e
g
e
s 
a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt
h

 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s.

 I
f 
th
e

 p
il
o
t 
is

 

su
cc
e
ss
fu
l,

 t
h
e
se

 1
0

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 c
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n

 g
o

 

o
n

 t
o

 m
e
n
to
r 
a
n
o
th
e
r 
1
0

 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls

 a
n
d

 s
o

 o
n
. 

WEB50821

R
o
m
se
y

 M
il
l 

T
ru
st

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

C
it
y

to
 r
u
n

 a
 c
o
u
rs
e

 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g

 

a
d
u
lt
s 
w
it
h

 h
ig
h

!f
u
n
ct
io
n
in
g

 

a
u
ti
st
ic

 s
p
e
ct
ru
m

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s 

fo
r 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
li
fe
.

£
4
,9
1
0
.2
0

1
0
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 

le
a
rn
in
g

 

d
if
fi
cu
lt
ie
s

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 

(1
3

 –
 1
8
)

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 T
ra
in
in
g

U
p

 t
o

 t
e
n

 1
7

!1
9

 y
e
a
r!
o
ld
s 
w
it
h

 A
S
C
s 
w
il
l:

 •
In
cr
e
a
se

 t
h
e
ir

 

co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 s
e
lf

!e
st
e
e
m

 •
D
e
v
e
lo
p

 t
h
e
ir

 a
b
il
it
y

 t
o

 l
iv
e

 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y

 a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
il
y

 (
co
o
k
in
g
, 
cl
e
a
n
in
g
, 
tr
a
v
e
ll
in
g

 a
n
d

 

m
o
n
e
y

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t)

 •
W
ri
te

 a
 C
.V

 •
A
ct
iv
e
ly

 s
e
e
k

 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,

 

tr
a
in
in
g

 o
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
•

 I
m
p
ro
v
e

 t
h
e
ir

 

e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
il
it
y

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g

 s
o
ci
a
l 
sk
il
ls

 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g

 t
e
a
m

 

w
o
rk
, 
co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 
in
te
ra
ct
io
n

 a
n
d

 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip

 b
u
il
d
in
g

 

•
R
e
d
u
ce

 t
h
e
ir

 i
so
la
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

 o
n

 f
a
m
il
y

 o
r 
ca
re
rs
.

£
4
,9
1
0
.0
0
A
p
si
re

 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n

 r
u
n
n
in
g

 s
in
ce

 2
0
0
3
, 
th
ro
u
g
h

 

w
h
ic
h

 t
h
e
y

 h
a
v
e

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
 n
e
e
d

 f
o
r 
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 

su
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 
sc
h
o
o
l 
le
a
v
e
rs

 i
n

 t
h
e
ir

 t
ra
n
si
ti
o
n

 i
n
to

 

a
d
u
lt
h
o
o
d

 a
n
d

 d
e
ci
si
o
n

 m
a
k
in
g

 a
b
o
u
t 

fu
rt
h
e
r/
h
ig
h
e
r 
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 o
r 
w
o
rk
. 

 1
0

 y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 t
h
e

 A
sp
ir
e

 

te
a
m

 a
n
d

 y
o
u
th

 c
lu
b
s 
fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 a
u
ti
st
ic

 

sp
e
ct
ru
m

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s 
a
t 
R
o
m
se
y

 M
il
l 
a
n
d

 a
ro
u
n
d

 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
. 
E
a
ch

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
rs
o
n

 w
il
l 
h
a
v
e

 a
 

le
a
rn
in
g

 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n

 c
re
a
te
d

 f
o
r 
th
e
m

 &
 

w
il
l 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te

 i
n

 w
e
e
k
ly

 1
!2

!1
 s
e
ss
io
n
s 
to

 

su
p
p
o
rt

 w
o
rk

 d
o
n
e

 a
t 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y

 g
ro
u
p

 s
e
ss
io
n
s.

WEB50467

F
re
e
d
o
m

 C
lu
b

 

T
im

e
 B
a
n
k

A
b
b
e
y

 

w
a
rd
, 
E
a
st

 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

to
 d
e
v
e
lo
p

 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
e
xc
h
a
n
g
e

 

a
ct
iv
it
y

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e

 T
im

e
b
a
n
k
, 

th
e

 p
ri
m
a
ry

 f
o
cu
s 
b
e
in
g

 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e

 s
k
il
ls
.

£
1
,2
0
0
.0
0

2
5
Lo
ca
l 

re
si
d
e
n
ts

A
d
u
lt
s 
(2
6

 –
 6
5
)
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

1
) 
to

 i
m
p
ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 s
k
il
ls

 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
; 
2
) 
to

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 

p
o
si
ti
v
e

 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
cu
lt
u
re
s;

 3
) 

to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e

 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 c
o
h
e
si
o
n
. 
It

 i
s 
li
k
e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o

 t
a
k
e

 

p
a
rt

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
e
xc
h
a
n
g
e

 w
il
l 
b
e
co
m
e

 f
ri
e
n
d
s 
a
n
d

 g
e
t 
to

 

k
n
o
w

 e
a
ch

 o
th
e
r 
b
e
tt
e
r,

 p
e
rh
a
p
s 
in
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g

 e
a
ch

 o
th
e
r 
to

 t
h
e
ir

 

o
w
n

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
fr
ie
n
d
s.

£
1
,2
0
0
.0
0
F
o
ll
o
w
in
g

 t
h
e

 s
u
cc
e
ss

 o
f 
se
tt
in
g

 u
p

 a
n

 i
n
fo
rm

a
l 

co
n
v
e
rs
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
sp
a
n
is
h

 g
ro
u
p

 a
m
o
n
g
st

 T
im

e
 

B
a
n
k

 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 e
a
rl
ie
r 
th
is

 y
e
a
r,

 a
n
d

 a
n

 

in
cr
e
a
si
n
g

 P
o
li
sh

 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 i
n

 A
b
b
e
y
, 
th
e
y

 

w
o
u
ld

 l
ik
e

 t
o

 s
e
t 
u
p

 a
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l/
la
n
g
u
a
g
e

 

e
xc
h
a
n
g
e

 g
ro
u
p

 f
o
r 
lo
ca
l 
re
si
d
e
n
ts

 /
 T
im

e
 B
a
n
k

 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
. 

 C
o
o
rd
in
a
to
r'
s 
ti
m
e

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 s
e
t 
u
p
, 

b
u
t 
o
n
ce

 e
st
a
b
li
sh
e
d

 t
h
e

 g
ro
u
p
s 
w
il
l 
ta
k
e

 

o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 c
o
st
s 
w
il
l 
ta
p
e
r 
o
ff
.

WEB48478

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

S
tu
d
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 

A
ct
io
n

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

C
it
y

fo
r 
p
ro
je
ct

 c
o
st

 f
u
n
d
in
g

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 
T
a
sk

 F
o
rc
e

 p
ro
je
ct

 w
h
ic
h

 

p
ro
v
id
e
s 
p
ra
ct
ic
a
l 
a
ss
is
ta
n
ce

 

to
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts

 i
n

 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
.

£
1
,3
2
1
.0
0

5
0
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 

g
e
n
e
ra
l 

h
e
a
lt
h

 i
ss
u
e
s

S
e
n
io
rs

 (
6
5
+
)

O
th
e
r

T
o

 p
ro
v
id
e

 a
 w
id
e

 r
a
n
g
e

 o
f 
su
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g

 g
a
rd
e
n
in
g
, 
b
a
si
c 

D
IY
, 
h
e
lp
in
g

 a
 n
e
w

 m
u
m

 t
o

 l
o
o
k

 a
ft
e
r 
tr
ip
le
ts
, 
p
u
sh
in
g

 e
ld
e
rl
y

 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
o
u
n
d

 i
n

 t
h
e
ir

 w
h
e
e
lc
h
a
ir
s,

 c
o
ll
e
ct
in
g

 c
h
il
d
re
n

 f
ro
m

 

sc
h
o
o
l 
w
h
e
n

 t
h
e
ir

 p
a
re
n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n

 i
ll
, 
h
e
lp
in
g

 e
ld
e
rl
y

 p
e
o
p
le

 

se
tt
le

 i
n
to

 o
ld

 p
e
o
p
le
s 
h
o
m
e
s,

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 c
o
m
p
a
n
io
n
sh
ip

 f
o
r 
th
e

 

e
ld
e
rl
y

 a
n
d

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 y
o
u
n
g

 a
d
u
lt
s 
w
it
h

 s
p
e
ci
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s 
w
it
h

 a
 

co
m
p
a
n
io
n

 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 t
h
e
m

 o
u
t 
a
n
d

 i
n
te
g
ra
te

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
.

£
1
,3
2
1
.0
0
T
a
sk

 F
o
rc
e

 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n

 r
u
n
n
in
g

 f
o
r 
1
5

!2
0

 y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 

is
 b
a
se
d

 o
n

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 p
ra
ct
ic
a
l 
h
e
lp

 t
o

 t
h
o
se

 w
h
o

 

n
e
e
d

 i
t.

  
T
a
sk

 F
o
rc
e

 t
a
k
e
s 
u
p

 1
5
%

 o
f 
o
v
e
ra
ll

 

ru
n
n
in
g

 c
o
st
s.

 G
ra
n
t 
w
o
u
ld

 c
o
v
e
r 
th
is

 a
n
d

 s
o
m
e

 

n
e
w

 g
a
rd
e
n
in
g

 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t.

WEB53401

F
o
o
d
C
y
cl
e

 

(C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
)

T
ru
m
p
in
g
to

n
, 
A
rb
u
ry

 

a
n
d

 K
in
g
s 

H
e
d
g
e
s,

 

to
 f
u
n
d

 o
n
g
o
in
g

 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
n
d

 s
ta
ff

 c
o
st
s.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

1
2
6
H
o
m
e
le
ss

 

p
e
o
p
le

S
e
n
io
rs

 (
6
5
+
)

S
o
ci
a
l 
In
cl
u
si
o
n

1
. 
F
o
o
d

 p
o
v
e
rt
y

 !
 I
n
cr
e
a
se

 a
w
a
re
n
e
ss

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y

 e
a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d

 

a
cc
e
ss

 t
o

 a
n
d

 c
o
n
su
m
p
ti
o
n

 o
f 
fr
u
it

 a
n
d

 v
e
g
e
ta
b
le
s 

 2
. 
S
o
ci
a
l 

is
o
la
ti
o
n

 !
 H
o
m
e
le
ss

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
, 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
il
l 
re
p
o
rt

 

re
d
u
ce
d

 s
o
ci
a
l 
is
o
la
ti
o
n
, 

 3
. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 C
o
h
e
si
o
n

 !
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 w
il
l 
re
p
o
rt

 a
n

 i
n
cr
e
a
se
d

 c
o
n
n
e
ct
io
n

 t
o

 t
h
e
ir

 

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,

 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g

 o
f 
o
th
e
rs

 f
ro
m

 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

b
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
re
s 
a
n
d

 a
n

 i
n
cr
e
a
se
d

 w
il
li
n
g
n
e
ss

 t
o

 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
m
o
re

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir

 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s.

 4
. 
W
o
rk

 r
e
la
te
d

 s
k
il
ls

 !
 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 w
il
l 
h
a
v
e

 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d

 b
e
tt
e
r 
tr
a
n
sf
e
ra
b
le

 s
k
il
ls

 r
e
la
ti
n
g

 

to
 t
h
e

 w
o
rl
d

 o
f 
w
o
rk

 a
n
d

 w
il
l 
h
a
v
e

 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d

 g
re
a
te
r 
co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 

in
 t
h
e
ir

 a
b
il
it
ie
s.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
T
h
e

 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 H
u
b

 w
a
s 
st
a
rt
e
d

 i
n

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1

 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 m
a
in

 f
o
cu
s 
o
f 
su
p
p
o
rt
in
g

 l
o
ca
l 
h
o
m
e
le
ss

 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 o
v
e
r 
6
0
s 
b
y

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 t
h
e
m

 w
it
h

 a
 3

 

co
u
rs
e

 m
e
a
l,

 i
n
cr
e
a
si
n
g

 t
h
e
ir

 f
ru
it

 a
n
d

 v
e
g
e
ta
b
le

 

in
ta
k
e

 a
n
d

 r
a
is
in
g

 a
w
a
re
n
e
ss

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y

 e
a
ti
n
g
. 

C
o
m
m
u
n
a
l 
d
in
in
g

 a
ls
o

 o
ff
e
rs

 r
e
li
e
f 
fr
o
m

 s
o
ci
a
l 

is
o
la
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 b
re
a
k
s 
d
o
w
n

 b
a
rr
ie
rs

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s.

 L
a
st

 y
e
a
r 
th
e
re

 w
e
re

 1
2
6

 

re
g
u
la
r 
v
is
it
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 
th
e

 y
e
a
r,

 w
it
h

 7
3

 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 

h
e
lp
in
g

 w
it
h

 f
u
n
d
ra
is
in
g
, 
co
ll
e
ct
in
g

 f
o
o
d

 f
ro
m

 

lo
ca
l 
su
p
e
rm

a
rk
e
ts
, 
co
o
k
in
g

 e
tc
. 
T
h
e
y

 h
a
v
e

 a
 

£
2
,5
0
0

 f
u
n
d
ra
is
in
g

 t
a
rg
e
ts

 w
h
ic
h

 t
h
e

 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 

re
a
ch
e
d

 l
a
st

 y
e
a
r 
th
ro
u
g
h

 b
a
g

 p
a
ck
in
g
, 
u
n
iv
e
rs
it
y

 

st
u
d
e
n
ts

 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in

 t
h
e

 l
o
ca
l 
ra
g

 e
tc
.

Page 96



WEB54383
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
sh
ir
e

 

U
se
r 
Le
d

 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n

 

(C
U
LO

)

A
b

b
e
y
, 

A
rb

u
ry

, 

C
a
m

b
o

u
rn

e

, 
S
a
w

st
o

n

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

e
e
r!

le
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

fo
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 a

 d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 

&
/o

r 
im

p
a
ir

m
e
n

t,
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
w

h
o

 a
re

 e
li
g
ib

le
 

fo
r 

a
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

o
ci

a
l 

ca
re

 b
u

d
g
e
t.

£
4

,9
5

2
.0

0
6

4
P

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

A
d

u
lt

s 
(2

6
 –

 6
5
)
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 T
ra
in
in
g

F
u
ll

 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
si
o
n

 o
f 
n
e
w

 l
if
e

 p
o
ss
ib
il
it
ie
s 
v
ia

 S
e
lf

 D
ir
e
ct
e
d

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
. 
F
u
ll

 r
e
a
li
sa
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th
e

 b
e
st

 S
e
lf

!D
ir
e
ct
e
d

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 

p
a
ck
a
g
e

 f
o
r 
th
e
m
. 
T
h
e

 a
b
il
it
y

 t
o

 r
u
n

 t
h
e
ir

 o
w
n

 S
e
lf

!d
ir
e
ct
e
d

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
a
ck
a
g
e
, 
in
cl
u
d
in
g

 e
m
p
lo
y
in
g

 t
h
e
ir

 o
w
n

 s
ta
ff
, 
a
s 

n
e
ce
ss
a
ry
. 
G
re
a
te
r 
le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
se
lf

!r
e
li
a
n
ce

 &
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce
. 
T
h
e

 

a
b
il
it
y

 t
o

 l
iv
e

 i
n

 t
h
e
ir

 o
w
n

 h
o
m
e

 &
 m

a
in
ta
in

 t
h
e
ir

 o
w
n

 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

 f
o
r 
a
s 
lo
n
g

 a
s 
p
o
ss
ib
le
. 

£
4
,9
5
2
.0
0
T
h
e

 c
a
re

 s
y
st
e
m

 i
s 
ch
a
n
g
in
g

 s
o

 t
h
a
t 
w
h
il
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 

p
a
st

 c
a
re

 w
a
s 
d
ic
ta
te
d

 b
y

 c
a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d

 

so
ci
a
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
, 
w
it
h

 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
b
e
in
g

 d
e
li
v
e
re
d

 b
y

 

th
e

 l
o
ca
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
b
y

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 

d
is
a
b
il
it
ie
s 
w
il
l 
h
a
v
e

 a
n

 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
ir

 s
o
ci
a
l 

ca
re

 n
e
e
d
s 
a
n
d

 w
il
l 
th
e
n

 h
a
v
e

 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 
th
e
ir

 c
a
re

 p
la
n
. 

 T
h
e

 p
e
e
r!
le
d

 c
o
u
rs
e

 w
o
u
ld

 

th
e
re
fo
re

 h
e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 w
o
rk

 o
u
t 
th
e
ir

 c
a
re

 p
a
ck
a
g
e

 

a
n
d

 s
h
o
w

 t
h
e
m

 h
o
w

 t
o

 e
m
p
lo
y

 a
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 

a
ss
is
ta
n
t 
if

 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
su
p
p
o
rt
in
g

 t
h
e
m

 i
n

 t
h
e
ir

 

tr
a
n
si
ti
ti
o
n

 i
n
to

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
li
v
in
g
. 
W
it
h

 t
h
e

 

h
e
lp

 o
f 
a

 g
ra
n
t 
fr
o
m

 t
h
e

 O
ff
ic
e

 o
f 
D
is
a
b
il
it
y

 

Is
su
e
s,

 C
U
LO

 w
il
l 
b
e

 l
a
u
n
ch
in
g

 a
 n
e
w

 w
e
b
si
te

 

w
it
h

 s
e
a
rc
h
a
b
le

 d
a
ta
b
a
se
s,

 w
h
ic
h

 w
il
l 
m
a
k
e

 t
h
is

 

tr
a
n
si
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
h
a
se

 m
u
ch

 e
a
si
e
r 
fo
r 
th
e
ir

 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
.

F
e
e
d
b
a
ck

 f
ro
m

 p
il
o
t 
in

 2
0
1
0

 a
v
a
il
a
b
le
.

WEB53880

C
A
M
T
R
U
S
T

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

C
it
y

 a
n
d

 

su
rr
o
u
n
d
in

g
 v
il
la
g
e
s

to
 p
ro
v
id
e

 s
a
la
ry

 f
o
r 
a

 p
a
rt

 

ti
m
e

 c
e
n
tr
e

 m
a
n
a
g
e
r 
fo
r 
si
x 

m
o
n
th
s.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

1
4
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 

p
h
y
si
ca
l 

d
is
a
b
il
it
ie
s

Y
o
u
n
g

 A
d
u
lt
s 

(1
9

 –
 2
5
)

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 T
ra
in
in
g

1
) 
T
o

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 o
u
r 
cu
st
o
m
e
r 
d
a
ta
b
a
se

 a
n
d

 b
e

 a
b
le

 t
o

 p
ro
v
id
e

 

m
o
re

 w
o
rk

 e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

 f
o
r 
o
u
r 
st
u
d
e
n
ts

 i
n

 o
rd
e
r 
fo
r 
th
e
m

 t
o

 f
e
e
l 

m
o
re

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 
w
h
e
n

 g
o
in
g

 o
n

 t
o

 e
it
h
e
r 
p
a
id

 o
r 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry

 w
o
rk
. 

2
) 
T
o

 p
ro
v
id
e

 a
 m

o
re

 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
si
v
e

 a
n
d

 r
e
li
a
b
le

 s
e
rv
ic
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 

lo
ca
l 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
3
) 
T
o

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 t
h
e

 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
in
h
o
u
se

 d
e
si
g
n

 

a
n
d

 p
ri
n
t 
w
o
rk

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
re
fo
re

 i
n
co
m
e

 f
o
r 
th
e

 c
h
a
ri
ty
.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
C
a
m
tr
u
st

 h
a
d

 s
o
m
e
o
n
e

 i
n

 a
 s
im

il
a
r 
ro
le

 a
 f
e
w

 

y
e
a
rs

 a
g
o
, 
w
h
o

 w
a
s 
se
lf

!e
m
p
lo
y
e
d

 s
o

 C
a
m
tr
u
st

 

g
a
v
e

 h
im

 o
ff
ic
e

 s
p
a
ce

 a
n
d

 h
e

 d
id

 s
o
m
e

 o
f 
th
e

 

d
e
si
g
n

 w
o
rk

 f
o
r 
th
e
m
. 
H
a
v
in
g

 a
 d
e
d
ic
a
te
d

 p
e
rs
o
n

 

e
n
a
b
le
d

 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y

 g
re
a
te
r 
in
co
m
e

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
y

 

w
e
re

 a
b
le

 t
o

 s
e
rv
e

 t
h
e

 l
o
ca
l 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

 m
o
re
, 

ra
th
e
r 
th
a
n

 o
u
ts
o
u
rc
in
g

 t
o

 o
th
e
r 
lo
ca
l 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s.

  
In
co
m
e

 f
ro
m

 s
o
ci
a
l 
e
n
te
rp
ri
se

 

cu
rr
e
n
tl
y

 c
o
v
e
rs

 r
u
n
n
in
g

 c
o
st
s,

 s
o

 i
f 
th
e
y

 c
a
n

 

in
cr
e
a
se

 c
a
p
a
ci
ty
, 
th
e
y

 h
o
p
e

 t
o

 b
e
co
m
e

 s
e
lf

!

su
ff
ic
ie
n
t.

 T
h
e

 C
e
n
tr
e

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
w
o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
b
le

 t
o

 

w
o
rk

 o
n

 r
a
is
in
g

 a
w
a
re
n
e
ss

 a
n
d

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 m
o
re

 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 
th
e

 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
, 
in

 t
u
rn

 i
n
cr
e
a
si
n
g

 t
h
e
ir

 

co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 t
o

 m
o
v
e

 o
n

 t
o

 p
a
id

 o
r 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry

 

w
o
rk
.

WEB53712

T
h
e

 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
sh
ir
e

 

P
o
li
ce

 S
h
ri
e
v
a
lt
y

 

T
ru
st

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

C
it
y

 a
n
d

 

S
o
u
th

 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

sh
ir
e

to
 e
xt
e
n
d

 t
h
e

 B
o
b
b
y

 S
ch
e
m
e
's

 

p
ro
v
e
n

 m
o
d
e
l 
b
y

 i
n
te
rv
e
n
in
g

 

m
o
re

 p
ro
a
ct
iv
e
ly

 a
n
d

 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
n
g

 c
ri
m
e
s 
fr
o
m

 

o
cc
u
ri
n
g
.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

5
0
0
O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le

S
e
n
io
rs

 (
6
5
+
)

C
ri
m
e

T
h
e

 s
ch
e
m
e

 w
il
l 
d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te

 m
e
a
su
ra
b
le

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 b
y
: 
*

 r
e
d
u
ci
n
g

 

fe
a
r 
o
f 
cr
im

e
 a
n
d

 f
e
e
li
n
g

 s
a
fe
r,

 m
o
re

 e
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
, 
co
n
fi
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d

 

re
a
ss
u
re
d
. 
*

 h
e
lp
in
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv
e

 l
o
n
g
e
r 
in

 t
h
e
ir

 o
w
n

 h
o
m
e
s 
a
n
d

 

m
o
re

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y

 *
 r
e
d
u
ci
n
g

 r
e
p
e
a
t 
v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n

 b
y

 e
n
su
ri
n
g

 

p
ro
m
p
t 
su
p
p
o
rt

 *
 r
e
d
u
ci
n
g

 b
u
rg
la
ry

 b
y

 s
e
cu
ri
n
g

 h
o
m
e
s 
o
f 
n
o
n

!

v
ic
ti
m
s 
*

 e
n
su
ri
n
g

 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 r
e
fe
rr
e
d

 t
o

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

n
e
tw

o
rk
s 
to

 d
e
li
v
e
r 
m
o
re

 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
a
n
d

 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv
ic
e
s.

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
T
h
e

 m
a
in

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fo
r 
th
e

 l
o
ca
l 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

 i
s 

p
ro
v
id
in
g

 r
e
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

 f
o
r 
v
ic
ti
m
s 
o
f 
cr
im

e
, 
o
r 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le

 p
e
o
p
le
. 

 F
e
a
r 
o
f 
cr
im

e
 c
a
n

 h
a
s 

d
e
tr
im

e
n
ta
l 
im

p
a
ct

 o
n

 o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 

B
o
b
b
y

 S
ch
e
m
e

 h
e
lp
s 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o

 f
e
e
l 
m
o
re

 r
e
la
xe
d
, 

h
a
v
e

 i
n
cr
e
a
se
d

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d

 q
u
a
li
ty

 

o
f 
li
fe
. 

 I
t 
ca
n

 a
ls
o

 h
e
lp

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
e
e
l 
m
o
re

 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t.

1
,0
0
0

 v
is
it
s 
la
st

 y
e
a
r 
–

 4
3
0

 w
e
re

 i
n

 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

C
it
y
/S
o
u
th

 C
a
m
b
s,

 t
h
e
re
fo
re

 5
0
0

 b
e
n
e
fi
ci
a
ri
e
s 
is

 

a
 p
re
d
ic
ti
o
n

 o
f 
v
is
it
s 
fo
r 
th
e

 c
o
m
in
g

 y
e
a
r.

T
O
T
A
L 
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#

WEB 41671

S
q
u
e
a
k
y

 G
a
te

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h

 &
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

sh
ir
e

to
 u
p
d
a
te

 a
n
d

 e
xt
e
n
d

 

co
m
p
u
te
r 
e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
u
se

 

o
n

 o
u
r 
M
u
si
c 
P
ro
d
u
ct
io
n

 

co
u
rs
e
s.

£
5
,0
0
0

4
5
0
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 

m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h

 

d
if
fi
cu
lt
ie
s

A
d
u
lt
s 
(2
6

 –
 6
5
)
IT

 /
 T
e
ch
n
o
lo
g
y

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d

 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s!

1
) 
to

 a
ll
o
w

 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
co
u
rs
e
s 
to

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

 w
it
h

 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d

 r
e
so
u
rc
e
s

2
) 
to

 e
xt
e
n
d

 t
h
e

 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

 o
f 
M
u
si
c 
T
e
ch
n
o
lo
g
y

 c
o
u
rs
e
s 
b
o
th

 

in
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 a
n
d

 a
s 
a
n

 o
u
tr
e
a
ch

 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

 (
w
o
rk
in
g

 w
it
h

 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs

 t
o

 t
a
rg
e
t 
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
w
it
h

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 n
e
e
d
)!

3
) 
to

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 t
h
e

 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ci
a
ri
e
s 
th
a
t 
w
e

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
!

4
) 
to

 i
m
p
ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 R
e
co
rd
in
g

 S
tu
d
io

 f
a
ci
li
ti
e
s 
to

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
S
q
u
e
a
k
y

 G
a
te

 s
tu
d
e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 w
id
e
r 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

£
2
,0
0
0
.0
0
C
o
n
si
d
e
re
d

 i
n

 f
ir
st

 r
o
u
n
d

 !
 p
a
n
e
l 
in
te
re
st
e
d

 i
n

 

su
p
p
o
rt
in
g

 i
f 
a
p
p
li
ca
n
t 
co
u
ld

 p
ro
v
id
e

 

re
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce
s 
th
a
t 
th
e

 f
o
cu
s 
o
f 
th
e

 p
ro
je
ct

 w
il
l 
b
e

 

o
n

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
o
r 
th
e

 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts

 o
f 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 a
n
d

 S
o
u
th

 C
a
m
b
s 
a
n
d

 t
h
a
t 
th
e

 

e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
w
il
l 
b
e

 u
se
d

 t
o

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is
.

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo

 f
ro
m

 t
h
e

 a
p
p
li
ca
n
t 

! 
th
e

 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
a
in
ly

 b
a
se
d

 a
t 
N
o
rf
o
lk

 S
tr
e
e
t,

 b
u
t 

w
o
u
ld

 s
o
m
e
ti
m
e
s 
b
e

 u
se
d

 f
o
r 
o
u
tr
e
a
ch

 w
o
rk
. 

 

T
h
e
y

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 P
a
rt
n
e
rs

 a
ro
u
n
d

 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
sh
ir
e

 

a
n
d

 g
o

 w
h
e
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts

 a
re
. 

 P
e
o
p
le

 c
o
m
e

 t
o

 

th
e
m

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
fr
o
m

 M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h

 t
e
a
m
s 

in
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
, 
se
lf

!r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
a
n
d

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 t
h
e
ir

 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
in
cl
u
d
in
g

 F
LA

C
K

 &
 W

in
te
rc
o
m
fo
rt

 

(w
o
rk
in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 h
o
m
e
le
ss
),

 M
IN
D

 i
n

 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
sh
ir
e
, 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 Y
o
u
th

 F
o
y
e
r 

 a
n
d

 

R
o
m
se
y

 M
il
l.

C
C
F

 h
a
v
e

 r
e
q
u
e
st
e
d

 m
o
re

 d
e
ta
il

 r
e
. 
p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e

 

o
f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ci
a
ri
e
s 
fr
o
m

 C
it
y

 a
n
d

 S
o
u
th

 C
a
m
b
s 
a
n
d

 

h
o
w

 o
ft
e
n

 o
u
tr
e
a
ch

 w
o
rk

 i
s 
d
o
n
e

 i
n

 t
h
e
se

 a
re
a
s 

! 

a
w
a
it
in
g

 r
e
sp
o
n
se
.

H
a
v
e

 s
u
g
g
e
st
e
d

 t
h
e
y

 c
o
u
ld

 u
se

 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

sp
e
ci
fi
ca
ll
y

 f
o
r 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
in

 C
it
y

 a
n
d

 S
o
u
th

 C
a
m
b
s,

 

so
 c
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
o
ff
e
ri
n
g

 a
 r
e
d
u
ce
d

 g
ra
n
t 
fo
r 

so
m
e

 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
o
n

 t
h
is

 b
a
si
s,

 b
u
t 
co
u
ld

 b
e

 d
if
fi
cu

B
ID
S

 W
H
E
R
E

 D
IR
E
C
T
IO
N

 I
S

 R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
E
D

Page 97



WEB52115
Il
lu
m
in
a
te

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 

G
ro
u
p

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

C
it

y

4
 g

ro
u

p
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
th

a
t 

w
il
l 
ta

k
e

 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
d

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
se

lf
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

£
2

,8
2

7
1

0
D

is
a
d

v
a
n

ta
g
e

d
 /

 L
o

w
 

In
co

m
e

A
d

u
lt

s 
(2

6
 –

 6
5
)
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 T
ra
in
in
g

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

 w
il
l 
g
a
in

 t
o
o
ls

 a
n
d

 s
k
il
ls

 t
o

 s
u
st
a
in
a
b
ly

 i
m
p
ro
v
e

 t
h
e
ir

 

co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 s
e
lf

 b
e
li
e
f.

 T
h
e
y

 w
il
l 
b
e

 m
o
re

 a
w
a
re

 o
f 
th
e
ir

 

st
re
n
g
th
s,

 w
h
a
t 
is

 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
m

 s
o

 a
s 
to

 h
a
rn
e
ss

 t
h
e
ir

 

m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
v
e

 c
le
a
r 
a
im

s 
o
r 
g
o
a
ls

 a
n
d

 a
 p
la
n

 t
o

 a
ch
ie
v
e

 t
h
e
m
. 

T
h
e
y

 w
il
l,

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 o
u
r 
se
ss
io
n
s,

 m
a
k
e

 a
 s
te
p

 c
h
a
n
g
e

 i
n

 t
h
e
ir

 

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d

 t
a
k
e

 a
ct
io
n
s 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is
. 

£
2
,8
2
7
.0
0
G
ro
u
p

 s
e
ss
io
n
s 
fo
r 
8

!1
0

 a
d
u
lt
s 

! 
w
il
l 
p
ro
v
id
e

 a
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d

 c
h
a
n
ce

 t
o

 g
e
t 
to

 

k
n
o
w

 o
th
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 

se
lf

 e
st
e
e
m
. 

 I
n

 o
rd
e
r 
to

 b
e
co
m
e

 m
o
re

 

su
st
a
in
a
b
le

 i
n

 f
u
tu
re

 t
h
e
y

 p
la
n

 t
o

 o
ff
e
r 
p
a
id

 

e
v
e
n
ts
/c
o
u
rs
e
s 
fo
r 
th
o
se

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o

 d
o
n
't

 m
e
e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts

 o
f 
fr
e
e

 c
o
u
rs
e
s 
a
n
d

 o
ff
e
r 
sl
ig
d
in
g

 

sc
a
le

 o
f 
su
b
si
d
y
. 

 C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s 
w
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n

 b
e

 

p
u
t 
to
w
a
rd
s 
o
th
e
r  
co
u
rs
e
s 
fo
r 
th
o
se

 l
e
ss

 w
e
ll

!o
ff
.

R
e
ce
iv
e
d

 a
 g
ra
n
t 
o
f 
£
1
,5
8
4

 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
ir
st

 r
o
u
n
d
.

WEB55061

W
o
m
e
n

 4
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

in
cl
u
d
in
g

 

su
rr
o
u
n
d
in

g
 a
re
a
s

to
 o
rg
a
n
is
e

 a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 

in
te
g
ra
ti
n
g

 e
v
e
n
t

£
1
,7
2
0
.0
0

8
0
W
o
m
e
n

A
d
u
lt
s 
(2
6

 !
 6
5
)

R
a
ci
a
l 
a
n
d

 C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n

T
h
e

 g
ro
u
p

 w
a
s 
e
st
a
b
li
sh
e
d

 l
a
st

 y
e
a
r 
in

 M
a
y

 1
2

 r
u
n

 b
y

 l
o
ca
l 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
o
r 
lo
ca
l 
p
e
o
p
le
. 
T
h
e

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl
u
d
e

 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n

 i
n

 

so
ci
a
l 
is
o
la
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 r
e
d
u
ce

 l
a
ck

 o
f 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
a
n
d

 g
iv
e

 e
a
ch

 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 t
o

 s
h
a
re

 t
h
ie
r 
id
e
n
ti
ty

 i
n

 

th
ie
r 
o
w
n

 w
a
y
.

£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
D
is
cu
ss
e
d

 t
h
e

 v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
'c
o
st
s'

 w
h
ic
h

 w
o
u
ld

 

e
ss
e
n
ti
a
ll
y

 b
e

 p
a
y
in
g

 t
h
e

 'v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
' £
1
0

 p
e
r 

h
o
u
r 

! 
re
a
so
n

 f
o
r 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
w
o
u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 

e
n
co
u
ra
g
e

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o

 h
e
lp
. 

  
A
t 
th
e
ir

 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 

e
v
e
n
t 
in

 2
0
1
2
, 
h
e
ld

 a
t 
A
rb
u
ry

 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

 C
e
n
tr
e
, 

a
p
p
ro
xi
m
a
te
ly

 6
0

 w
o
m
e
n

 a
n
d

 g
ir
ls

 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
. 

 

D
is
cu
ss
e
d

 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g

 p
o
li
ci
e
s,

 a
s 
a
p
p
li
ca
n
t 

th
o
u
g
h
t 
th
e
se

 w
e
re

 n
o
t 
re
le
v
a
n
t.

  
T
h
e

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
is

 

b
a
se
d

 o
n

 p
re
v
io
u
s 
e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

 o
f 
co
st
in
g
s,

 n
o

 

q
u
o
te
s/
re
se
a
rc
h

 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n

 d
o
n
e

 s
o

 f
a
r 
to
w
a
rd
s 

2
0
1
3

 p
ri
ce
s.

R
e
v
is
e
d

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 i
n
cl
u
d
e

 £
4
8

 f
o
r 
v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 

e
xp
e
n
se
s 
ra
th
e
r 
th
a
n

 £
3
0
0

 t
o

 p
a
y

 f
o
r 
ti
m
e
.

WEB53722

C
h
e
st
e
rt
o
n

 

P
a
re
n
t 
G
ro
u
p

C
h
e
st
e
rt
o
n

to
 s
u
st
a
in

 a
n
d

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
h
e

 

m
u
si
c 
g
ro
u
p

 f
o
r 
a
b
o
u
t 
5
0

 

fa
m
il
ie
s 
e
a
ch

 w
e
e
k
, 
fo
r 
fi
v
e

 

m
o
n
th
s.

£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0

7
0
F
a
m
il
ie
s

E
a
rl
y

 Y
e
a
rs

 (
0

 –
 

4
)

S
o
ci
a
l 
In
cl
u
si
o
n

W
e

 b
e
li
e
v
e

 t
h
a
t 
a
tt
e
n
d
in
g

 t
h
e

 m
u
si
c 
g
ro
u
p

 h
e
lp
s 
ch
il
d
re
n

 t
o

 

im
p
ro
v
e

 t
h
e
ir

 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 a
n
d

 p
h
y
si
ca
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
b
y

 l
e
a
rn
in
g

 

th
ro
u
g
h

 a
ct
iv
e

 s
in
g
in
g

 s
e
ss
io
n
s.

 

£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
F
o
cu
se
d

 o
n

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in

 t
h
e

 C
h
e
st
e
rt
o
n

 

a
re
a

 f
o
r 
a
n

 e
th
n
ic
a
ll
y

 d
iv
e
rs
e

 g
ro
u
p

 o
f 
p
a
re
n
ts

 

a
n
d

 c
h
il
d
re
n

 w
h
o

 a
re

 n
o
t 
a
b
le

 t
o

 a
tt
e
n
d

 o
th
e
r 

g
ro
u
p
s 
d
u
e

 t
o

 c
o
st
. 
T
h
e
y

 h
a
v
e

 s
ta
rt
e
d

 t
o

 c
h
a
rg
e

 

a
 s
m
a
ll

 f
e
e

 p
e
r 
se
ss
io
n

 f
o
r 
th
e
ir

 m
u
si
c 
g
ro
u
p

 t
o

 

m
a
k
e

 t
h
e

 g
ro
u
p

 m
o
re

 s
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
, 
b
u
t 
re
ly

 o
n

 

o
th
e
r 
fu
n
d
in
g

 t
o

 t
o
p

 t
h
is

 u
p
. 
T
h
e
y

 d
o

 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
to

 

in
cr
e
a
se

 t
h
e

 f
e
e

 t
o
o

 m
u
ch

 a
n
d

 d
e
cr
e
a
se

 t
h
e

 

n
u
m
b
e
rs

 o
f 
a
tt
e
n
d
e
e
s.

 C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y

 c
h
a
rg
e

 £
2
, 

w
h
ic
h

 i
s 
a
t 
th
e

 u
p
p
e
r 
e
n
d

 o
f 
w
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n

 t
h
e

 

a
re
a

 c
a
n

 a
ff
o
rd
. 

 C
C
F

 c
o
n
ce
rn
e
d

 o
v
e
r 

su
st
a
in
a
b
il
it
y

 a
n
d

 h
e
a
v
y

 r
e
li
a
n
ce

 o
n

 g
ra
n
ts

 t
o

 

su
rv
iv
e
. 

WEB49974

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
sh
ir
e

 

V
ie
tn
a
m
e
se

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

C
it
y

to
 h
ir
e

 m
in
i 
b
u
s 
a
n
d

 c
o
a
ch

 t
o

 

ta
k
e

 p
e
o
p
le

 o
u
t 
sh
o
p
p
in
g

 a
n
d

 

o
n

 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
tr
ip
s.

£
1
,6
5
0
.0
0

5
5
B
M
E

 g
ro
u
p
s

S
e
n
io
rs

 (
6
5
+
)

H
e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g

T
h
e

 a
im

 o
f 
th
e

 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n

 i
s 
to

 h
e
lp

 t
h
o
se

 i
n

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 g
e
t 
o
u
t 
o
f 

th
e

 h
o
u
se
, 
m
ix

 w
it
h

 o
th
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 t
a
ck
le

 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 b
a
rr
ie
rs
. 

 

£
1
,6
5
0
.0
0
G
ro
u
p

 p
re
v
io
u
sl
y

 r
e
li
e
d

 o
n

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci
l 

fu
n
d
in
g

 t
o

 r
u
n
, 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
re
fo
re

 f
o
ll
o
w
in
g

 

re
d
u
ct
io
n
s 
in

 f
u
n
d
in
g

 o
v
e
r 
th
e

 l
a
st

 f
e
w

 y
e
a
rs
, 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 f
in
d

 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e

 s
o
u
rc
e
s 
o
f 
in
co
m
e
. 

 T
h
e

 

a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
, 
a
s 
a

 p
re
v
io
u
s 
a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n

 i
n

 2
0
0
9
, 

se
e
m
e
d

 t
o

 l
a
ck

 c
la
ri
ty
. 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls
o

 c
o
n
ce
rn
s 

o
v
e
r 
th
e
ir

 i
n
si
st
e
n
ce

 o
n

  
g
iv
in
g

 a
 'r
e
w
a
rd
' o
f 
£
1
0

  

to
 e
a
ch

 'v
o
lu
n
te
e
r'
.

A
n
y

 g
ra
n
t 
a
w
a
rd
e
d

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e

 o
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n

 

th
a
t 
v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 c
la
im

 e
xp
e
n
se
s 
a
n
d

 a
re

 n
o
t 
p
a
id

 

fo
r 
th
e
ir

 t
im

e
. 
W
il
l 
b
e

 s
ig
n
p
o
st
e
d

 t
o

 C
C
V
S

 f
o
r 

a
d
v
ic
e
.

WEB52836

Li
fe
cr
a
ft

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e

 

C
it
y
: 

P
e
te
rs
fi
e
ld

 

a
n
d

 

R
o
m
se
y

to
 h
ir
e

 a
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 
fi
lm

!

m
a
k
e
r 
a
n
d

 r
o
le
p
la
y
e
rs

 t
o

 

cr
e
a
te

 a
 D
V
D
, 
p
ro
v
id
in
g

 s
k
il
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 

fo
r 
o
u
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs

 i
n

 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
a
re
a
s.

£
7
,8
9
0
.0
0

5
0
0
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 

m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h

 

d
if
fi
cu
lt
ie
s

A
d
u
lt
s 
(2
6

 –
 6
5
)
H
e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g

B
e
n
e
fi
ts
: 
P
ro
v
id
e

 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d

 m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
e
e
r 
le
d

 

w
o
rk
sh
o
p
s 
u
si
n
g

 'l
iv
e
' p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
s 
to

 p
o
rt
ra
y

 e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ce
s 
o
f 

se
lf

!s
ti
g
m
a
. 
W
o
rk
sh
o
p
s 
w
il
l 
p
ro
v
id
e

 p
e
e
r 
su
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
d
is
cl
o
su
re
, 
a
s 
w
e
ll

 a
s 
d
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g

 p
o
si
ti
v
e

 

a
p
p
ro
a
ch
e
s 
to

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g

 n
e
e
d
s 
a
n
d

 a
cc
e
ss
in
g

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
se
rv
ic
e
s 

a
n
d

 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
O
u
tc
o
m
e
s:

 R
e
d
u
ce

 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls

 

su
ff
e
ri
n
g

 f
ro
m

 s
e
lf

!s
ti
g
m
a
, 
w
o
rk
sh
o
p
s 
w
il
l 
e
n
a
b
le

 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

 t
o

 

n
o
rm

a
li
se

 t
h
e
ir

 e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ce
s;

 i
n
cr
e
a
se

 s
e
lf

 e
st
e
e
m
, 
se
lf

!

e
m
p
o
w
e
rm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 e
ra
d
ic
a
te

 o
w
n

 s
e
lf

!s
ti
g
m
a
.

£
4
,8
4
0
.0
0
Id
e
a

 f
o
r 
a

 D
V
D

 h
a
s 
co
m
e

 a
ft
e
r 
a

 s
e
ri
e
s 
o
f 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n

 e
v
e
n
ts

 l
a
st

 y
e
a
r 
a
n
d

 r
e
se
a
rc
h

 

fi
n
d
in
g
s 
a
s 
a

 w
a
y

 o
f 
b
ri
n
g
in
g

 m
a
te
ri
a
ls

 t
o
g
e
th
e
r.

 

T
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h

 a
 h
a
n
d
b
o
o
k
, 
th
e

 a
im

 i
s 
to

 h
a
v
e

 a
 

to
o
lk
it

 /
 t
ra
in
in
g

 D
V
D

 a
d
d
re
ss
in
g

 s
e
lf

!s
ti
g
m
a

 f
o
r 

o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s,

 o
r  
fo
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls

 w
h
o

 d
o

 

n
o
t 
h
a
v
e

 a
cc
e
ss

 t
o

 w
o
rk
sh
o
p
s/
in
te
rn
e
t,

 a
s 
m
u
ch

 

o
f 
th
e

 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 w
il
l 
b
e

 a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 o
n
li
n
e
.

H
a
v
e

 r
e
q
u
e
st
e
d

 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo

 r
e
. 
co
n
te
n
t 
o
f 
D
V
D
.

R
e
ce
iv
e
d

 a
 g
ra
n
t 
o
f 
£
1
,7
3
0

 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
ir
st

 r
o
u
n
d
.

C
o
u
ld

 o
ff
e
r 
re
d
u
ce
d

 s
u
m

 e
.g
. 
le
ss

 c
o
st
s 
o
f 
la
u
n
ch

 

e
v
e
n
t.

Page 98



WEB46066
T
h
e

 

H
u
m
a
n
it
a
ri
a
n

 

C
e
n
tr
e

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 

C
it

y
 &

 

S
o

u
th

 

C
a
m

b
s

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 e

m
p

lo
y
a
b

il
it

y
 s

k
il
ls

 

o
f 

v
o

lu
n

te
e
rs

.

£
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
C

h
il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
u

lt
s 

(1
9

 –
 2
5
)

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 T
ra
in
in
g

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 w
h
o

 a
re

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
y
p
ic
a
ll
y

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e

 a
g
e
s 
o
f 

2
0

!2
5

 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g

 s
tu
d
e
n
ts

 a
t 
b
o
th

 u
n
iv
e
rs
it
ie
s 
in

 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
, 

st
u
d
e
n
ts

 w
it
h

 f
a
m
il
ie
s 
in

 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
sh
ir
e

 w
h
o

 c
o
m
e

 h
o
m
e

 d
u
ri
n
g

 

th
e

 h
o
li
d
a
y
s 
a
n
d

 a
ls
o

 s
ix
th

 f
o
rm

 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
, 
w
il
l 
le
a
rn

 s
o
ft

 s
k
il
ls

 

su
ch

 a
s 
ti
m
e

!m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,

 p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
, 
co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 

n
e
tw

o
rk
in
g
, 
fa
ci
li
ta
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 t
e
a
m

!w
o
rk
, 
b
e
tt
e
r 
e
q
u
ip
p
in
g

 t
h
e

 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
fo
r 
a
p
p
ly
in
g

 f
o
r 
jo
b
s.

 

£
2
,0
0
0
.0
0
T
h
e

 H
u
m
a
n
ti
a
ri
a
n

 C
e
n
tr
e

 p
ro
v
id
e

 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 

fo
r 
v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs

 a
n
d

 h
a
v
e

 a
 s
tr
o
n
g

 c
o
n
n
e
ct
io
n

 w
it
h

 

th
e

 s
tu
d
e
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

 t
h
ro
u
g
h

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 

su
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro
m

 t
h
e

 U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
. 

 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 

p
ro
je
ct

 d
if
fe
rs

 a
s 
it

 w
o
u
ld

 p
ro
v
id
e

 a
 s
tr
u
ct
u
re
d

 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

 t
o

 b
u
il
d

 s
k
il
ls

  
w
it
h

 a
im

 o
f 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

 f
in
d
in
g

 a
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
o
r 
p
a
id

 l
o
ca
l 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e

 c
h
a
ri
ty

 s
e
ct
o
r.

 D
o

 n
o
t 

w
a
n
t 
to

 a
d
o
p
t 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g

 P
o
li
ci
e
s.

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h

 t
h
e
ir

 a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n

 s
u
g
g
e
st
s 
th
e
y

 w
o
u
ld

 

b
e

 w
o
rk
in
g

 w
it
h

 1
3

 t
o

 1
8

 y
e
a
r 
o
ld
s 
th
e

 a
p
p
li
ca
n
t 

h
a
s 
in
d
ic
a
te
d

 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y

 d
o

 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
to

 a
d
o
p
t 
a

 

C
h
il
d

 P
ro
te
ct
io
n

 P
o
li
ca
y

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
y

 w
il
l 
ch
a
n
g
e

 t
h
e

 

a
g
e

 r
a
n
g
e

 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y

 i
n
v
o
lv
e

 !
 "
W
e

 a
re

 k
e
e
n

 f
o
r 

th
e

 Y
o
u
n
g

 L
e
a
d
e
r'
s 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

 t
o

 e
xt
e
n
d

 d
o
w
n

 

to
 S
ix
th

 F
o
rm

e
rs

 b
u
t 
h
a
v
in
g

 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d

 t
h
e

 

im
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
e
xt
e
n
d
in
g

 i
t 
to

 u
n
d
e
r 
1
8
s 
w
e

 

th
in
k

 i
t 
is

 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
t 
to

 m
a
k
e

 t
h
e

 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

 

o
p
e
n

 t
o

 1
8

!2
5

 y
e
a
r 
o
ld
s.

 T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl
u
d
e

 s
ix
th

 

fo
rm

e
rs

 i
f 
th
e
y

 w
e
re

 a
lr
e
a
d
y

 1
8

 y
e
a
rs

 o
ld

 d
u
ri
n
g

 

th
e
ir

 f
in
a
l 
y
e
a
r 
o
f 
si
xt
h

 f
o
rm

 a
n
d

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

w
h
o

 h
a
d

 j
u
st

 c
o
m
p
le
te
d

 t
h
e
ir

 A
!l
e
v
e
ls
. 

 W
e

 d
o

 

n
o
t 
w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le

 a
d
u
lt
s.
"

#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#

WEB51094

T
h
e

 P
B
C

 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
, 

W
il
li
n
g
h
a
m

, 
O
v
e
r 
a
n
d

 

S
a
w
st
o
n

to
 p
a
y

 f
o
r 
th
e

 p
ro
d
u
ct
io
n

 a
n
d

 

d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n

 o
f 
fo
u
r 
is
su
e
s 
o
f 

‘T
h

e
 B

e
a
r 

F
a
ct

s’
 t

o
 o

u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 i
n

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 a
n

d
 

S
o

u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e
sh

ir
e
, 
o

v
e
r 

th
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
o

n
e

 y
e
a
r.

£
1

7
7

.5
0

1
0

0
O

th
e
rs

A
d

u
lt

s 
(2

6
 –

 6
5
)
H
e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g

B
y

 p
ro
v
id
in
g

 o
u
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs

 w
it
h

 a
cc
u
ra
te
, 
u
p

!t
o

!d
a
te

 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

a
b
o
u
t  
P
B
C
, 
th
e
y

 w
il
l 
g
a
in

 a
n

 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
se
n
se

 o
f 
co
n
tr
o
l 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
ir

 i
ll
n
e
ss
, 
w
h
ic
h

 w
il
l 
e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o

 b
e
tt
e
r 
co
p
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e
ir

 

co
n
d
it
io
n
. 
M
o
re
o
v
e
r,

 ‘
T
h

e
 B

e
a
r 

F
a
ct

s’
 f

o
st

e
rs

 a
 s

e
n

se
 o

f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

m
o

n
g
st

 t
h

o
se

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 d

is
e
a
se

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s 

su
ff

e
re

rs
 t

o
 o

v
e
rc

o
m

e
 c

ri
p

p
li
n

g
 f

e
e
li
n

g
s 

o
f 

is
o

la
ti

o
n

, 
fe

a
r,

 a
n

d
 

d
e
sp

a
ir

.

£
0

.0
0

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 t
h

is
 

n
e
w

sl
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
ir

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
. 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

C
o

!o
rd

in
a
to

r 
b

a
se

d
 i
n

 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 !
 w

ri
te

s 
a
rt

ic
le

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

o
n

 e
v
e
n

ts
 b

a
se

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

ci
a
ri

e
s/

b
u

d
g
e
t 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y

 s
e
a
rc

h
in

g
 

p
o

st
co

d
e
s 

o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 i
n

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g
e

 C
it

y
 &

 

S
o

u
th

 C
a
m

b
s 

w
h

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 m

a
g
a
zi

n
e
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 

re
q

u
e
st

 f
o

r 
a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 

th
e

 m
a
g
a
zi

n
e
.

B
ID
S

 N
O
T

 R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
E
D

 F
O
R

 F
U
N
D
IN
G

 B
Y

 C
C
F

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Report Page No: 1 

Cambridge City Council Item

To: The Leader and Executive Councillor for Strategy
:Councillor Tim Bick

Report by: Director of Resources 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:

Strategy & Resources Scrutiny 
Committee

21/01/2013

Wards affected: All Wards 

MID-YEAR TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT 2012/13
Not a key Decision 

1.       Executive summary

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Council on treasury 
management activity and performance in the first half of 2012/13 in 
accordance with the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and 
Accountancy (CIPFA) Treasury Management Code of Practice. 

1.2 To advise the Council on its treasury management practices as required 
by the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice. 

2.      Recommendations 

2.1 The Executive Councillor is asked to recommend the revised Prudential 
and Treasury Management Indicators as set out in Appendix 4, 
incorporating changes as detailed in section 11.

3.     Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2012/13 

3.1 This report and any tables that follow, show the Mid-Year Treasury 
Management position as at 30th September 2012. Any subsequent 
amendments will be reflected as part of the Budget Setting Process for 
2013/14.

3.2 This Council approved the annual Treasury Management Strategy 
Statement for 2012/13 on 23rd February 2012 and updated it as part of 
its Medium Term Strategy on 25th October 2012. The Strategy states 
that this Council will monitor treasury management activity through a 
mid-year report. This report forms the mid-year monitoring report for 

Agenda Item 14

Page 101



Report Page No: 2 

2012/13. Also, as part of this strategy, the Council complies with the 
provisions of Section 32 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 to 
set a balanced budget. 

3.3 The latest Government guidance, issued by the Department for 
Communities and Local Government (DCLG), on local authority treasury 
management states that local authorities should consider the following 
factors in the order they are stated i.e. 

Security – Liquidity – Yield 

3.4 The Treasury Management Strategy reflects these factors and is explicit 
that the priority for the Council is the security of its funds. The monthly 
Treasury Management Position Statements, updating the Executive 
Member, are structured according to these factors, to demonstrate that 
they are being considered and addressed operationally. 

4. Treasury Management Activity: Security 

4.1 The Treasury Management Strategy Statement places a high emphasis 
on the security of the Council’s deposits.  This is achieved through 
maintaining a lending list of high quality counterparties, and operating 
strict limits on the amounts that may be deposited with individual 
counterparties or groups of counterparties. 

4.2 This Council approved the list of institutions that the Council can lend to 
as part of its Treasury Management Strategy Statement.

4.3 The counterparty list was based on advice received from the Council’s 
Treasury Management advisors.  The list includes only those institutions 
that have been assessed as having a high credit rating combined with 
data relating Credit Default Swaps spreads (CDS).  CDS data is used to 
give early warning signs of likely changes in credit ratings.

5. Treasury Management Activity: Liquidity 

5.1 Once the Council is satisfied that security risk is being managed, the 
next consideration in treasury management is liquidity. The Council has 
a number of inflows and outflows every month and it is important that the 
Council’s funds are managed to ensure there is sufficient liquidity when 
it is required. 

5.2 During the first half of 2012/13 (to 30th September 2012), cash balances 
have remained at appropriate levels sufficient to effectively manage the 
payments that this Council was required to make.  This has been 

Page 102



Report Page No: 3 

achieved through effective cash management arrangements and 
utilisation of the Council’s HSBC deposit account where appropriate, as 
it provides the Council with instant access to funds and a reasonable 
return under the adverse economic conditions (currently 0.30%). 

5.3 Appendix 3 shows the Council’s deposits as at 30th September 2012, of 
£69.960m. This figure excludes deposits held with Icelandic banks, 
which are subject to a formal and separate claims procedure. 

6. Treasury Management Activity: Yield 

6.1 Only once security and liquidity have been assessed and the Council 
has taken all steps to minimise these risks, should yield be a factor. The 
base rate has remained at 0.50% throughout the financial year to date 
and our treasury advisor’s (Sector) forecast is that it will remain at this 
rate until at least December 2014, when it will start to rise slowly.

6.2 The Debt Management Office (DMO) is still paying 0.25%, regardless of 
the deposit term. Banks are paying a variety of rates up to approximately 
1.75%, depending on the period funds are deposited for. 

6.3 Interest of £315,000 has been earned on the Council’s deposits during 
the first half year at an average rate of 0.81%.  This return compares 
favourably with the average 7 day London Interbank Offered Rate 
(LIBOR) of 0.55% as at 30th September 2012. The original budget for 
interest earned in 2012/13 is £557,000.  However, it is anticipated that 
this level of budget will be over-achieved and will be reviewed and 
revised as part of the budget process. 

7. Treasury Management Practices 

7.1 The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires local 
authorities to produce and maintain a document of Treasury 
Management Practices. 

7.2 The above document is supplemented by a systems document covering 
Treasury Management procedures, the detail of how to apply the 
practices for use by officers in their day to day work on treasury 
management.

8. Economic Update provided by Sector 

8.1 In order to produce effective forecasting the Council needs to be aware 
of how the worldwide economy may potentially influence Treasury 
Management issues.  Sector’s opinion on the wider global economy is 

Page 103



Report Page No: 4 

shown at Appendix 2, and provides an overview of the economic 
position as at 30th September 2012. 

9. Introduction of the Public Works Loans Board (PWLB) Certainty 
Rate

9.1 The Government’s 2012 Budget announced that the Government will 
introduce, in 2012-13, a 0.20% discount on loans from the PWLB under 
the prudential borrowing regime for those local authorities providing 
improved information and transparency on their locally-determined long-
term borrowing and associated capital spending plans. 

9.2 Eligibility to this discount rate will be available to English, Scottish and 
Welsh local authorities operating the CIPFA Prudential Code (such as 
this Authority) and the discount rate will be available from 1st November 
2012 until 31st October 2013 on ‘new’ borrowing. 

9.3 Further to this Council’s application, the DCLG has approved the 
Council’s eligibility, and therefore we can use the preferential PWLB 
interest rate during the period highlighted above. 

10. Sector’s Interest Rate Forecasts 

10.1 The table below represents a prediction on interest rates as forecast by 
the Council’s Treasury Management advisor (Sector) incorporating the 
introduction of the PWLB certainty rate from November 2012: 

17.9.12
actual

Nov-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 Mar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14 Mar-15

BANK RATE 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.75

3 month LIBID 0.55 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.60 0.60 0.70 0.80

6 month LIBID 0.85 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.80 0.90 1.00 1.10

12 month LIBID 1.30 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.10 1.10 1.20 1.30 1.30

5 yr PWLB 1.89 1.30* 1.30* 1.30* 1.30* 1.40* 1.60 1.70 1.70 1.80 2.00 2.20

10 yr PWLB 2.91 2.30* 2.30* 2.30* 2.30* 2.40* 2.60 2.70 2.70 2.80 3.00 3.20

25 yr PWLB 4.15 3.50* 3.50* 3.60* 3.60* 3.60* 3.80 3.90 3.90 4.00 4.10 4.30

50 yr PWLB 4.32 3.70* 3.70* 3.80* 3.80* 3.80* 4.00 4.10 4.10 4.20 4.30 4.50

  * The above percentages marked, include 0.20% PWLB Certainty Rate discount 

10.2 Sector’s predictions are that base interest rates will not rise until January 
2015, at the earliest. 

Page 104



Report Page No: 5 

11. Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) and Annual 
Investment Strategy update 

11.1 The Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) for 2012/13, 
was approved by the Council on 23rd February 2012. 

11.2 There are no other policy changes to the TMSS (other than the use of 
Bank Notice Accounts approved by Council on 25th October 2012); the 
details in this report show the position in the light of the updated 
economic position and budgetary changes already approved. 

11.3 The table below shows the Council’s Prudential Indicators for its 
Authorised, Operational and Capital Financing Requirement limits. 

Prudential Indicator 
2012/13

Original
Budget

£000

Changes
since BSR 

agreed
23/02/2012

£000

Prudential 
Indicator

As at 
30/09/2012

£000

Authorised Limit 250,000 0 250,000

Operational Boundary 213,571 2,806 216,377

Capital Financing 
Requirement 213,571 2,806 216,377

11.4 The changes from original budget (totalling £2,806k) reflect an 
amendment of £283k to the Council’s internal borrowing requirement, 
and £2,523k for potential borrowing for the Clay Farm Collaboration 
Agreement.

12. The Council’s Capital Position (Prudential Indicators) 

12.1 This section of the report is structured to update: 

 ! the Council’s capital expenditure plans; 

 ! how these plans are being financed; 

Page 105



Report Page No: 6 

 ! the impact of the changes in the capital expenditure plans on the 
prudential indicators and the underlying need to borrow; and 

 ! compliance with the limits in place for borrowing activity.

12.2 Prudential Indicator for Capital Expenditure

This table below shows the revised estimates for capital expenditure and 
the changes to the capital programme as agreed by Council as part of 
the Medium Term Strategy on 25th October 2012.  

Capital Expenditure

2012/13
Original
Estimate

£000

Changes
since BSR 

agreed
23/02/2012

£000

2012/13
Revised
Estimate

£000

General Fund 14,722 2,023 16,745

HRA 21,663 5,384 27,047

Total 36,385 7,407 43,792

12.3 Changes to the Financing of the Capital Programme

The table below draws together the main strategy elements of the capital 
expenditure plans (above), and the expected financing arrangements of 
this capital expenditure. The borrowing need, as shown in the table 
below, will increase the underlying indebtedness of the Council.   

Capital Expenditure

2012/13
Original
Estimate

£’000

Changes
since BSR 

agreed
23/02/2012

£000

2012/13
Revised
Estimate

£000

General Fund 14,722 2,023 16,745

HRA 21,663 5,384 27,047

Total spend 36,385 7,407 43,792

Financed by: 

Capital receipts (937) 0 (937)

Other contributions (35,448) (4,884) (40,332)

Total financing (36,385) (4,884) (41,269)

External borrowing need 0 2,523 2,523

Page 106



Report Page No: 7 

12.4 Changes to the Prudential Indicators for the Capital Financing 
Requirement (CFR), External Debt and the Operational Boundary 

The table shows the CFR, which is the underlying external need to incur 
borrowing for a capital purpose. It also shows the expected debt position 
over the period. This is termed the Operational Boundary. 

12.5 Prudential Indicator – Capital Financing Requirement 

The Council is on target to achieve the original forecast Capital 
Financing Requirement. 

12.6 Prudential Indicator – External Debt / the Operational Boundary 

The table below details the Council’s operational Boundary (the limit which 
external borrowing is not normally expected to exceed). 

Operational Boundary 

2012/13
Current
Position

£000

CFR – non housing 1,629

CFR – housing  214,748

Total CFR 216,377

Net movement in CFR 216,377

Borrowing 216,095

Total estimated external debt as at 31 March 2013 216,095

12.7 Limits to Borrowing Activity

The first key control over the treasury activity is a prudential indicator to 
ensure that over the medium term, net borrowing (borrowings less 
deposits) will only be for a capital purpose.  Net external borrowing 
should not, except in the short term, exceed the total of CFR in the 
preceding year plus the estimates of any additional CFR for 2012/13 and 
the next two financial years.  This allows some flexibility for limited early 
borrowing for future years.  The Council has approved a policy for 
borrowing in advance of need that will be adhered to if this proves 
prudent.

Page 107



Report Page No: 8 

Cumulative Net External 
Debt

2012/13
Original
Estimate

£000

Changes
since BSR 

agreed
23/02/2012

£000

2012/13
Revised
Estimate

£000

Gross debt 213,571  2,806  216,377

Less: deposits 32,432 30,778 63,210

Net debt  181,139  (27,972)  153,167

No difficulties are envisaged for the current or future years in complying 
with this prudential indicator.

12.8 A further prudential indicator controls the overall level of borrowing. This 
is the Authorised Limit that represents the limit beyond which borrowing 
is prohibited, and needs to be set and revised by Members. It reflects 
the level of borrowing which, while not desired, could be afforded in the 
short term, but is not sustainable in the longer term. It is the expected 
maximum borrowing need with some headroom for unexpected 
movements. This is the statutory limit determined under section 3 (1) of 
the Local Government Act 2003. 

Authorised limit for external debt 

2012/13
Current
Position

£000

Borrowing 250,000

Total 250,000

       Source: Medium Term Strategy Report – 25th October 2012 

13.  Deposit Portfolio 2012/13

13.1 In accordance with the Code, it is the Council’s priority to ensure security 
of capital and liquidity, and to obtain an appropriate level of return that is 
consistent with the Council’s risk appetite.  As set out in Section 8, it is a 
very difficult deposit market in terms of earning the level of interest rates 
commonly seen in previous decades as rates are very low and in line 
with the 0.50% Bank Rate.  The continuing Eurozone sovereign debt 
crisis, and its potential impact on banks, prompts a low risk and short-

Page 108



Report Page No: 9 

term strategy.  Given this risk averse environment, deposit returns are 
likely to remain lower. 

13.2 The Council held £69.960m of deposits as at 30th September 2012 
(£69.380m at 31st March 2012) and the deposit portfolio yield for the first 
six months of the year is 0.81%. The approved counterparty limits within 
the Annual Investment Strategy were not breached during the first six 
months of 2012/13.

13.2 Deposit Counterparty Criteria 

There have been some changes to the counterparty list since the 
Medium Term Strategy as agreed by Council on 25th October 2012. 
These are the introduction of Bank Notice Accounts, which are now 
ready to use. The use of these accounts has additionally been endorsed 
by Sector. 

13.3 The Council continues to monitor the guidance received from Sector on 
a daily basis and places deposits in line with their current advice.  

13.5 As a result of the heightened uncertainty in financial markets, 
Sector Treasury are stressing the importance of a cautionary deposit 
stance, and on a temporary basis, are including in their methodology a 
restricted duration limit (to a maximum of 3 months) for the majority of 
institutions.  This limit will apply to all institutions on the suggested 
Sector Credit List with the following exceptions: 

 ! UK Government and related entities such as Local Authorities 

 ! UK semi-nationalised institutions (including Lloyds and RBS). 

13.4 During the first half of 2012/13, Moody's Investors Service (one of the 
three ratings agencies used by Sector) downgraded the ratings of a 
number of financial institutions, including some semi-nationalised banks. 
The downgrades do not reflect any deterioration in the financial strength 
of the banking system or that of the Government. The downgrades have 
been caused by Moody's reassessment of the support environment in 
the UK. Fitch has downgraded these institutions as well.  

13.5 In line with Sector’s current advice, deposits with semi-nationalised 
banks and local authorities be limited to a maximum of 12 months 
duration and UK domiciled banks up to 3 months. Santander UK is no 
longer on our counterparty list, also, in line with Sector’s advice. 

Page 109



Report Page No: 10 

14. Icelandic Bank Deposits

Heritable

14.1 At 30 September 2012 the Council had received distributions totalling 
£3,036,436, which represented 74.54 pence in the pound of the total 
claim of £4,072,361. 

14.2  The above claim is being dealt with as part of the UK legal process. 

Landsbanki 

14.3 At 30 September 2012 the Council had received two distributions for a 
total of £2,156,842 from the winding-up board in respect of Landsbanki 
Islands Hf.  This equates to approximately 40% of the claim. 

14.4 However, a further distribution of £301,899 has been received, and 
combined with the value within paragraph 14.3 above (totalling 
£2,458,741) represents approximately 48% of the total claim. 

15. Other Implications 

(a) Staffing Implications – None identified 
(b) Equal Opportunities Implications – None identified 
(c) Environmental Implications – None identified 
(d) Procurement – None required 
(e) Consultation & Communication– None required 
(f) Community Safety – None identified 

16.    Background papers 

No background papers were used in the preparation of this report.

17.    Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Glossary of Terms and Abbreviations (included as an 
additional aid for information); 
Appendix 2 – Sector’s opinion on global economies - as at 30th

September 2012; 
Appendix 3 – List of current deposits as at 30th September 2012; and;
Appendix 4 – Treasury Management Performance and Prudential    
Indicators.

Page 110



Report Page No: 11 

18.   Inspection of papers 

If you have any queries on this report please contact: 

Author’s Name: Steve Bevis 
Author’s Phone Number:  01223 458153 
Author’s Email: Stephen.bevis@cambridge.gov.uk

Page 111



Report Page No: 12 

Appendix 1 

Treasury Management – Glossary of Terms and Abbreviations 

Term Definition 

Authorised Limit for External Borrowing Represents a control on the maximum level of external borrowing 

Bank Call Accounts Bank accounts from which deposits can be withdrawn without notice 

Bank Notice Accounts 
Bank accounts from which deposits can be withdrawn with notice but 
bearing a higher rate of interest 

Capital Expenditure 

Expenditure capitalised in accordance with regulations i.e. material 
expenditure either by Government Directive or on capital assets, such as 
land and buildings, owned by the Council (as opposed to revenue 
expenditure which is on day to day items including employees’ pay, 
premises costs and supplies and services) 

Capital Financing Requirement 
A measure of the Council’s underlying borrowing need i.e. it represents the 
total historical outstanding capital expenditure which has not been paid for 
from either revenue or capital resources 

CIPFA Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy 

Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
Measures changes in the price level of consumer goods and services 
purchased by households. 

Counterparties Financial Institutions with which funds may be placed 

DCLG Department for Communities & Local Government 

ECB European Central Bank  

Gross Domestic Product (GDP) 
The value of all goods and services of a country less any value of goods or 
services used in their creation in a given period of time (it measures the 
wealth of a country per head of population) 

Headroom 
Difference between the Authorised Limit for External Borrowing minus total 
current loans outstanding i.e. the amount available for further approved 
borrowing 

HRA
Housing Revenue Account - a ‘ring-fenced’ account for local authority 
housing account where a council acts as landlord 

HRA Self-Financing 
A new funding regime for the HRA introduced in place of the previous 
annual subsidy system 

Liquidity A measure of how assets or investments are converted to cash quickly 

MCP
Monetary Policy Committee - The Bank of England Committee responsible 
for setting the UK’s bank base rate 

Money Market Funds 
Investment funds which provide depositors with a spread of risk over a 
number of financial institutions, on a short or longer term basis 

MRP
Minimum Revenue Provision  - the amount set aside to repay debt in the 
future

MRA
Major Repairs Allowance – the HRA budget provision to pay for repairs and 
maintenance of dwellings 

Net Borrowing Requirement External borrowing less deposits 

Operational Boundary Limit which external borrowing is not normally expected to exceed 

PWLB
Public Works Loans Board  - an Executive Government Agency of HM 
Treasury from which local authorities & other prescribed bodies may borrow 
at favourable interest rates 

Retail Price Index (RPI) 
As per definition of the Consumer Price Index above, but in addition 
includes social housing rent increases 

Security A measure of the creditworthiness of a counterparty 

Yield Interest, or rate of return, on an investment 

Page 112



Report Page No: 13 

Appendix 2 

Sector’s opinion on global economies - as at 30th September 2012 

Economic sentiment, in respect of the prospects for the UK economy to 
recover swiftly from recession, suffered a major blow in August when the 
Bank of England substantially lowered its expectations for the speed of 
recovery and rate of growth over the coming months and materially 
amended its forecasts for 2012 and 2013.   It was noted that the UK 
economy is heavily influenced by worldwide economic developments, 
particularly in the Eurozone, and that on-going negative sentiment in that 
area would inevitably permeate into the UK’s economic performance. 

With regard to the Eurozone, investor confidence remains weak because 
successive “rescue packages” have first raised, and then disappointed, 
market expectations.  However, the uncertainty created by the 
continuing Eurozone debt crisis is having a major effect in undermining 
business and consumer confidence not only in Europe and the UK, but 
also in America and the Far East including China.   

In the UK, consumer confidence remains very depressed with 
unemployment concerns, indebtedness and a squeeze on real incomes 
from high inflation and low pay rises, all taking a toll.  Whilst inflation has 
fallen considerably (Consumer Price Index, or CPI, @ 2.6% in July), UK 
Gross Domestic Product, or GDP, fell by 0.50% in the quarter to 30 
June, the third quarterly fall in succession. This means that the UK’s 
recovery from the initial 2008 recession has been the worst and slowest 
of any G7 country apart from Italy (G7 = US, Japan, Germany, France, 
Canada, Italy and UK).  It is also the slowest recovery from a recession 
of any of the five UK recessions since 1930 and total GDP is still 4.50% 
below its peak in 2008. 

This weak recovery has caused social security payments to remain 
elevated and tax receipts to be depressed.  Consequently, the 
Chancellor’s plan to eliminate the annual public sector borrowing deficit 
has been pushed back further into the future.  The Monetary Policy 
Committee has kept Bank Rate at 0.50% throughout the period while 
quantitative easing was increased by £50bn to £375bn in July.  In 
addition, in June, the Bank of England and the Government announced 
schemes to free up banking funds for business and consumers.

On a positive note, despite all the bad news on the economic front, the 
UK’s sovereign debt remains one of the first ports of call for surplus cash 
to be invested in and gilt yields, prior to the European Central Bank 

Page 113



Report Page No: 14 

(ECB) bond buying announcement in early September, were close to 
zero for periods of five years and not that much higher for ten years. 

The outlook for the next six months of 2012/13 

The risks in economic forecasts continue unabated from the previous 
treasury strategy. Concern has been escalating that the Chinese 
economy is heading for a hard landing, rather than a gentle slowdown, 
while America is hamstrung by political deadlock that prevents a positive 
approach to countering weak growth. Whether the presidential election 
in November (with Barack Obama now under a new presidential term) 
will remedy this deadlock is up for debate, but urgent action will be 
required early in 2013 to address the US debt position. However, on 13 
September the US Federal Reserve (Central Bank of US) announced an 
aggressive stimulus programme for the economy with a third round of 
quantitative easing focused on boosting the stubbornly weak growth in 
job creation, and this time with no time limit.  They also announced that it 
was unlikely that there would be any increase in interest rates until at 
least mid 2015.

Eurozone growth will remain weak as austerity programmes in various 
countries curtail economic recovery.  A crunch situation is rapidly 
developing in Greece as it has failed yet again to achieve deficit 
reduction targets and so may require yet another (third) bail out.  There 
is the distinct possibility that some of the northern European countries 
could push for the ejection of Greece from the Eurozone unless its 
financial prospects improve, which does not seem likely at this juncture.  
A financial crisis was also rapidly escalating over the situation in Spain.  
However, in early September the ECB announced that it would purchase 
unlimited amounts of shorter-term bonds of Eurozone countries that 
have formally agreed the terms for a bailout. Importantly, this support 
would be subject to conditions (which have yet to be set) and include 
supervision from the International Monetary Fund.  This resulted in a 
surge in confidence that the Eurozone has at last put in place the 
framework for adequate defences to protect the Euro. However, it 
remains to be seen whether the politicians in charge of Spain and Italy 
will accept such loss of sovereignty in the light of the verdicts that voters 
have delivered to the politicians in other peripheral countries that have 
accepted such supervision and austerity programmes.  The Eurozone 
crisis is therefore far from being resolved as yet.  The immediate 
aftermath of this announcement was a rise in bond yields in safe haven 
countries, including the UK.  Nevertheless, this could prove to be as 
short lived as previous “solutions” to the Eurozone crisis.    

Page 114



Report Page No: 15 

The Bank of England Quarterly Inflation Report in August pushed back 
the timing of the return to trend growth and also lowered its inflation  
expectations.  Nevertheless, concern remains that the Bank’s forecasts 
of a weaker and delayed robust recovery may still prove to be over 
optimistic given the world headwinds the UK economy faces.  Weak 
export markets will have negative effects on the economy and consumer 
expenditure will continue to be depressed due to a focus on paying 
down debt, negative economic sentiment and job fears.  The Coalition 
Government, meanwhile, is likely to be hampered in promoting growth 
by the requirement of maintaining austerity measures to tackle the 
budget deficit. 

The overall balance of risks is, therefore, weighted to the downside: 

 ! This Council, therefore, expects low growth in the UK to continue, with 
Bank Rate unlikely to rise in the next 24 months, coupled with a possible 
further extension of quantitative easing.  This will keep deposit returns 
depressed. However, this Council did achieve good returns in the first 
half of this year on its deposits, despite these adverse economic 
circumstances.

 ! The expected longer run trend for Public Works Loans Board (PWLB) 
borrowing rates is for them to eventually rise, primarily due to the need 
for a high volume of gilt issuance in the UK and the high volume of debt 
issuance in other major western countries.  However, the current safe 
haven status of the UK may continue for some time, tempering any 
increases in yield. 

 ! This interest rate forecast is based on an assumption that growth starts 
to recover in the next three years to a near trend rate of 2.50%.  
However, if the Eurozone debt crisis worsens as a result of one or more 
countries having to leave the Euro, or low growth in the UK continues 
longer, then Bank Rate is likely to be depressed for even longer than in 
this forecast.

Page 115



R
e

p
o

rt
 P

a
g

e
 N

o
: 

1
6

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 

D
e
p

o
s
it

s
 a

s
 a

t 
3
0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

C
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l
%

 R
a
te

 
M

a
tu

ri
ty

 
D

a
te

B
ro

k
e
r

D
e

p
o

s
it

 D
a

te

H
e

ri
ta

b
le

 B
a

n
k
 L

im
it
e

d
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

5
.6

5
0
0
0
%

O
v
e
rd

u
e

(P
re

b
o
n
s
)

0
9
-J

a
n
-0

8
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

H
e

ri
ta

b
le

 B
a

n
k
 L

im
it
e

d
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
.2

1
0
0
0
%

O
v
e
rd

u
e

(M
a

rt
in

s
)

1
3
-J

u
n
-0

8
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

L
a

n
d

s
b

a
n

k
i 
Is

la
n

d
s
 h

f 
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
.2

2
0
0
0
%

O
v
e
rd

u
e

(M
a

rt
in

s
)

3
0
-J

u
n
-0

8
Ic

e
la

n
d

H
e

ri
ta

b
le

 B
a

n
k
 L

im
it
e

d
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
.0

0
0
0
0
%

O
v
e
rd

u
e

(M
a

rt
in

s
)

0
5

-S
e

p
-0

8
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

L
a

n
d

s
b

a
n

k
i 
Is

la
n

d
s
 h

f 
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
.3

5
0
0
0
%

O
v
e
rd

u
e

(M
a

rt
in

s
)

0
1
-J

u
l-
0
8

Ic
e
la

n
d

L
a

n
d

s
b

a
n

k
i 
Is

la
n

d
s
 h

f 
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
.4

2
0
0
0
%

O
v
e
rd

u
e

(M
a

rt
in

s
)

0
1
-J

u
l-
0
8

Ic
e
la

n
d

D
e
p

o
s
it

s
 i

n
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 

9
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

B
ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

2
0
0
0
%

0
4

-O
c
t-

1
2

M
a

rt
in

s
0
4
-J

u
l-
1
2

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

B
a
rc

la
y
s
 B

a
n
k
 p

lc
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.7

8
0
0
0
%

1
2

-O
c
t-

1
2

D
ir
e

c
t

1
2
-J

u
l-
1
2

U
n

it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

N
a
ti
o
n

w
id

e
 B

S
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.6

0
0
0
0
%

1
9

-O
c
t-

1
2

D
ir
e

c
t

1
9
-J

u
l-
1
2

U
K

-B
u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

C
o
rn

w
a
ll 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

1
0
0
0
%

2
2

-O
c
t-

1
2

M
a

rt
in

s
0
3
-A

u
g
-1

2
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

B
a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 P

lc
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.7

5
0
0
0
%

2
3

-O
c
t-

1
2

D
ir
e

c
t

2
3
-A

p
r-

1
2

L
lo

y
d
s
 B

a
n

k
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

B
a
rc

la
y
s
 B

a
n
k
 p

lc
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.6

7
0
0
0
%

0
5
-N

o
v
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

0
3
-A

u
g
-1

2
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

N
a
ti
o
n

w
id

e
 B

S
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.5

8
0
0
0
%

0
5
-N

o
v
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

0
3
-A

u
g
-1

2
U

K
-B

u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

S
a
lf
o
rd

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

1
0
0
0
%

2
1
-N

o
v
-1

2
T

ra
d
it
io

n
3
1
-J

u
l-
1
2

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

B
a
rc

la
y
s
 B

a
n
k
 p

lc
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.6

3
0
0
0
%

2
1
-N

o
v
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

2
1
-A

u
g
-1

2
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

B
a
rc

la
y
s
 B

a
n
k
 p

lc
 

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.6

3
0
0
0
%

2
2
-N

o
v
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

2
2
-A

u
g
-1

2
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

1
0
0
0
%

2
2
-N

o
v
-1

2
T

ra
d
it
io

n
2
7
-S

e
p
-1

2
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

S
a
lf
o
rd

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

1
0
0
0
%

2
2
-N

o
v
-1

2
T

ra
d
it
io

n
2
8
-S

e
p
-1

2
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

N
a
ti
o
n

w
id

e
 B

S
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.5

4
0
0
0
%

2
3
-N

o
v
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

2
4
-A

u
g
-1

2
U

K
-B

u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

B
ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

1
0
0
0
%

2
3
-N

o
v
-1

2
T

ra
d
it
io

n
3
0
-A

u
g
-1

2
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

Page 116



R
e

p
o

rt
 P

a
g

e
 N

o
: 

1
7

 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l
%

 R
a
te

 
M

a
tu

ri
ty

 
D

a
te

B
ro

k
e
r

D
e

p
o

s
it

 D
a

te

N
a
ti
o
n

w
id

e
 B

S
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.5

4
0
0
0
%

0
3
-D

e
c
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

0
3
-S

e
p
-1

2
U

K
-B

u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

N
a
ti
o
n

w
id

e
 B

S
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.5

4
0
0
0
%

0
7
-D

e
c
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

0
7
-S

e
p
-1

2
U

K
-B

u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r 
B

a
n
k
 P

lc
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.1

0
0
0
0
%

1
4
-D

e
c
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

1
5
-J

u
n
-1

2
R

o
y
a
l 
B

a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
t 

G
rp

 

S
a
lf
o
rd

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

1
0
0
0
%

1
8
-D

e
c
-1

2
T

ra
d
it
io

n
2
8
-S

e
p
-1

2
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r 
B

a
n
k
 P

lc
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.1

0
0
0
0
%

2
1
-D

e
c
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

2
2
-J

u
n
-1

2
R

o
y
a
l 
B

a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
t 

G
rp

 

E
a
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

1
0
0
0
%

2
4
-D

e
c
-1

2
S

te
rl
in

g
2
4
-S

e
p
-1

2
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

N
a
ti
o
n

w
id

e
 B

S
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.5

3
0
0
0
%

2
4
-D

e
c
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

2
4
-S

e
p
-1

2
U

K
-B

u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

L
lo

y
d
s
 T

S
B

 B
a
n
k
 P

lc
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.7

5
0
0
0
%

2
7
-D

e
c
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

2
5
-J

u
n
-1

2
L
lo

y
d
s
 B

a
n

k
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

N
a
ti
o
n

w
id

e
 B

S
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.5

1
0
0
0
%

2
8
-D

e
c
-1

2
D

ir
e

c
t

2
8
-S

e
p
-1

2
U

K
-B

u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

B
ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

0
0
0
0
%

3
1
-D

e
c
-1

2
M

a
rt

in
s

2
6
-S

e
p
-1

2
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

L
lo

y
d
s
 T

S
B

 B
a
n
k
 P

lc
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.7

5
0
0
0
%

0
4
-J

a
n
-1

3
D

ir
e

c
t

0
4
-J

u
l-
1
2

L
lo

y
d
s
 B

a
n

k
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r 
B

a
n
k
 P

lc
 

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.1

0
0
0
0
%

0
4
-J

a
n
-1

3
D

ir
e

c
t

0
4
-J

u
l-
1
2

R
o
y
a
l 
B

a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
t 

G
rp

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r 
B

a
n
k
 P

lc
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.0

1
0
0
0
%

2
4
-J

a
n
-1

3
D

ir
e

c
t

2
4
-J

u
l-
1
2

R
o
y
a
l 
B

a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
t 

G
rp

 

B
a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 P

lc
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.6

5
0
0
0
%

1
8
-F

e
b
-1

3
D

ir
e

c
t

1
7
-A

u
g
-1

2
L
lo

y
d
s
 B

a
n

k
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

B
a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 P

lc
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.6

5
0
0
0
%

1
8

-M
a

r-
1

3
D

ir
e

c
t

1
7
-S

e
p
-1

2
L
lo

y
d
s
 B

a
n

k
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

B
a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 P

lc
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
.6

5
0
0
0
%

2
6

-M
a

r-
1

3
D

ir
e

c
t

2
6
-S

e
p
-1

2
L
lo

y
d
s
 B

a
n

k
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

T
h
e
 R

o
y
a
l 
B

a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 P

lc
 

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
.8

5
0
0
0
%

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
2

D
ir
e

c
t

2
8

-S
e

p
-1

2
R

o
y
a
l 
B

a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o
t 

G
rp

 

H
S

B
C

 B
a
n

k
 P

lc
 [
D

e
p

o
s
it

 A
/c

]
5
,5

6
0
,0

0
0

0
.3

0
0
0
0
%

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
2

H
S

B
C

 
2

8
-S

e
p

-1
2

U
n

it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
D

e
p

o
s
it

s
 (

p
o

s
t 

1
s

t  A
p

r 
2
0
0
9
) 

6
9
,9

6
0
,0

0
0

0 T
O

T
A

L
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

S
 

7
8

,9
6

0
,0

0
0

Page 117



R
e

p
o

rt
 P

a
g

e
 N

o
: 

1
8

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
 

P
ru

d
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

n
d

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

P
ru

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

In
d

ic
a

to
rs

 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
l

£
0
0
0

2
0
1
2
/1

3
P

ro
b

a
b

le
o

u
t-

tu
rn

£
0
0
0

2
0
1
3
/1

4
E

s
ti

m
a

te

£
0
0
0

2
0
1
4
/1

5
E

s
ti

m
a

te

£
0
0
0

U
p

d
a

te
d

 E
x

tr
a

c
t 

(f
ro

m
 M

T
S

, 
2

5
th

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

)

C
a
p

it
a
l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 (
e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

R
A

 R
e
fo

rm
) 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 

H
R

A
T

O
T

A
L

8
,1

9
4

9
,9

1
8

1
8
,1

1
2

1
6
,7

4
5

2
7
,0

4
7

4
3
,7

9
2

6
,7

6
1

2
8
,8

3
1

3
5
,5

9
2

5
,8

7
0

2
7
,8

1
5

3
3
,6

8
5

N
e
t 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 (
N

e
t 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 S

tr
e
a
m

) 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 

H
R

A
1
9
,8

5
7

3
4
,5

9
9

1
7
,0

3
5

3
6
,6

6
9

1
6
,8

1
4

3
8
,5

3
8

1
6
,9

0
1

4
0
,3

8
1

R
a
ti

o
 o

f 
fi

n
a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 n
e
t 

re
v
e
n

u
e
 s

tr
e
a
m

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 

H
R

A
 (

a
p
p
lie

s
 o

n
ly

 t
o
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
) 

(2
.1

5
%

)
0
.0

5
%

(3
.0

2
%

)
1
9
.9

9
%

)
(3

.0
6

%
)

1
9
.2

7
%

(4
.3

9
%

)
1
8
.3

6
%

E
s
ti

m
a
te

s
 o

f 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 t
o

 n
e

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 
- 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 

- 
H

R
A

 
T

O
T

A
L

(4
2
8
)

1
8

(4
1
0
)

(5
1
5
)

7
,3

2
9

6
,8

1
4

(5
1
5
)

7
,4

2
8

6
,9

1
3

(7
4

3
)

7
,4

1
2

6
,6

6
9

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
D

e
b
t 

–
 t

h
e
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 (
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 H

R
A

 S
e
lf
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 

D
e

b
t)

2
1
3
,5

7
2

2
1
6
,3

7
7

2
1
8
,4

7
9

2
2
5
,7

0
8

E
s

ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
a
s
 a

t 
3
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 

- 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 

- 
H

R
A

 
T

O
T

A
L

2
1
2
,9

6
1

8
9
3

2
1
3
,8

5
4

1
,6

2
9

2
1
4
,7

4
8

2
1
6
,3

7
7

2
,7

2
1

2
1
5
,7

5
8

2
1
8
,4

7
9

3
,5

0
7

2
2
2
,2

0
1

2
2
5
,7

0
8

L
e

s
s
: 

D
e

p
o

s
it
s
 

6
3
,9

0
3

6
3
,2

1
0

5
9
,0

2
7

5
3
,3

5
0

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 N

e
t 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
1
4
9
,9

5
1

1
5
3
,1

6
7

1
5
9
,4

5
2

1
7
2
,3

5
8

Page 118



R
e

p
o

rt
 P

a
g

e
 N

o
: 

1
9

 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
l

£
0
0
0

2
0
1
2
/1

3
P

ro
b

a
b

le
o

u
t-

tu
rn

£
0
0
0

2
0
1
3
/1

4
E

s
ti

m
a

te

£
0
0
0

2
0
1
4
/1

5
E

s
ti

m
a

te
£
0
0
0

A
u

th
o

ri
s

e
d

 L
im

it
 f

o
r 

e
x

te
rn

a
l 

d
e
b

t:
- 

B
o
rr

o
w

in
g

O
th

e
r 

lo
n
g
 t

e
rm

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 

T
O

T
A

L

2
5
0
,0

0
0 0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0 0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0 0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0 0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 f
o

r 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
d

e
b

t:
- 

B
o
rr

o
w

in
g

O
th

e
r 

lo
n
g
 t

e
rm

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 

T
O

T
A

L

2
1
3
,8

5
4 0

2
1
3
,8

5
4

2
1
6
,3

7
7 0

2
1
6
,3

7
7

2
1
8
,4

7
9 0

2
1
8
,4

7
9

2
2
5
,7

0
8 0

2
2
5
,7

0
8

U
p

p
e
r 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

fi
x
e
d

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 e
x
p

o
s
u

re
 

F
ix

e
d
 r

a
te

 
V

a
ri
a

b
le

 r
a

te
 

(3
7
8
)

(2
3
)

7
,1

3
2

(2
3
)

7
,2

3
4

(2
3
)

7
,0

7
3

(2
3

)

U
p

p
e
r 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

to
ta

l 
p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

s
u

m
s
 d

e
p

o
s
it

e
d

 f
o

r 
o

v
e
r 

3
6
4
 d

a
y
s
 

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

M
a

tu
ri

ty
 S

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 U

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 

(a
s
 a

 %
‘a

g
e
 o

f 
d

e
b

t 
a
t 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
y
e
a
r)

 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
1
3
/1

4
2
0
1
4
/1

5

U
n
d
e
r 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

0
0

0
0

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
4
 m

o
n
th

s
 

0
0

0
0

2
4
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 
0

0
0

0

5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 
0

0
0

0

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Mins - 15 Oct

	5a City Council Appointment to the Horizons Board
	Horizons - Briefing Note

	6 Recommendation to extend the current Council Bank Contract
	12 Cambridge Community Safety Plan 2011-14 Update for 2013-14
	Safety Plan - Ap 1

	13 Update on Strategic Partnerships and our involvement
	Partnership - Ap 1
	Partnership - Ap 2

	14 Mid-Year Treasury Management Report 2012/13

